

# Government of Maharashtra Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority (MMGPA)

# "Request for Proposal (RFP) for Supply, Installation and Commissioning of Equipments for Newly Constructed and Working Hospital and Trauma Centre Group 5"

RFP Reference No.: E-232/MMGPA/Newly Constructed and Working Hospital and Trauma Centre Group 5 (2025-26) Date: 28.10.2025

> 1st Floor, Arogya Bhawan St. George's Hospital Compound, Near C.S.M.T. Railway Station, Mumbai - 400 001. Maharashtra

> > Website: <a href="https://mahatenders.gov.in.">https://mahatenders.gov.in.</a>
> > Email: <a href="maha.mmgpa2023@gmail.com">maha.mmgpa2023@gmail.com</a>

#### **Disclaimer**

The information contained in this Tender Document or subsequently provided to Bidder(s), whether verbally or in documentary or any other form, by or on behalf of the Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority (MMGPA) or any of its employees or advisors, is provided to Bidder(s) on the terms and conditions set out in this Tender Document subject to which such information is provided.

This Tender Document is not an agreement and is neither an offer nor invitation by the MMGPA to the prospective Bidders or any other person. The purpose of this Tender Document is to provide interested parties with information that may be useful to them in making their financial offers (Bids) pursuant to this Tender Document. This Tender Document includes statements, which reflect various assumptions and assessments arrived at by the MMGPA in relation to the project. Such assumptions, assessments and statements do not purport to contain all the information that each Bidder may require. This Tender Document may not be appropriate for all persons, and it is not possible for the MMGPA, its employees or advisors to consider the investment objectives, financial situation and particular needs of each party who reads or uses this Tender Document. The assumptions, assessments, statements and information contained in this Tender Document may not be complete, accurate, adequate or correct. Each Bidder should, therefore, conduct its own investigations and analysis and should check the accuracy, adequacy, correctness, reliability and completeness of the assumptions, assessments, statements and information contained in this Tender Document and obtain independent advice from appropriate sources.

Information provided in this Tender Document to the Bidder(s) is on a wide range of matters, some of which may depend upon interpretation of law. The information given is not intended to be an exhaustive account of statutory requirements and should not be regarded as a complete or authoritative statement of law. The MMGPA accepts no responsibility for the accuracy or otherwise for any interpretation or opinion on law expressed herein. The MMGPA, its employees and advisors make no representation or warranty and shall have no liability to any person, including any Bidder under any law, statute, rules or regulations or tort, principles of restitution or unjust enrichment or otherwise for any loss, damages, cost or expense which may arise from or be incurred or suffered on account of anything contained in this Tender Document or otherwise, including the accuracy, adequacy, correctness, completeness or reliability of the Tender Document and any assessment, assumption, statement or information contained therein or deemed to form part of this Tender Document or arising in any way for participation in this Tender Document.

The MMGPA also accepts no liability of any nature whether resulting from negligence or otherwise howsoever caused arising from reliance of any Bidder upon the statements contained in this Tender Document.

The MMGPA may, in its absolute discretion but without being under any obligation to do so, update, amend or

supplement the information, assessment or assumptions contained in this Tender Document.

The Bidder shall bear all its costs associated with or relating to the preparation and submission of its Bid including but not limited to preparation, copying, postage, delivery fees, expenses associated with any demonstrations or presentations which may be required by the MMGPA or any other costs incurred in connection with or relating to its Bid. All such costs and expenses will remain with the Bidder and the MMGPA shall not be liable in any manner whatsoever for the same or for any other costs or other expenses incurred by a Bidder in preparation or submission of the Bid, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

#### Glossary

Abbreviations and	Description	
Acronyms	_	
BG	Bank Guarantee	
BOM/BOQ	Bill Of Material/Quantity	
CA	CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT	
CAMC	Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract	
CBS	Cost Based Selection	
CMC	Comprehensive Maintenance Contract	
CRC	Consignee Receipt certificate	
DPIIT	Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade	
EMD	Earnest Money Deposit	
EM-II	Entrepreneurs Memorandum	
FEMA	Foreign Exchange Management Act	
GST	Goods and Services Tax	
IA	Implementation Agency	
IP	Intellectual Property	
IQ	Installation Qualification,	
ISO	International Organization of Standardization	
KPI	Key Performing Indicators	
LLP	Limited Liability Partnership	
MMGPA	Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority	
MSME	Ministry of Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises	
NEFT	National Electronic Funds Transfer	
O&M	Operation and Maintenance	
OEM	Original Equipment Manufacturer	
OP	Operational Qualification	
PAN	Permanent Account Number	
PO	Purchase Order	
PQ	Performance Qualification	
RFP	Request For Proposal	
RTGS	Real Time Gross Settlement	
SSI	Small-scale industries	
TCV	Total Contract Value	

#### MAHARASHTRA MEDICAL GOODS PROCUREMENT AUTHORITY

### **Bid Notice**

# Tender reference No: E- 232/MMGPA/ Newly Constructed and Working Hospital and Trauma Centre Group 5(2025-26)

Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority (hereinafter referred to as "Authority"), Mumbai invites **ONLINE BID** for the year **2025-26** in **two envelope system** from the Manufacturers/Importers/Authorized Distributor for the purchase of following items.

#### **Schedule of requirements:**

Sr. No.	Equipment Name/Item Name	No.of units	Tender fee (Rs.)	EMD (Rs.)	Consignee and Delivery Address
1	MTP High Vacuum	150			
1	Suction	150			
	Suction Apparatus				
2	(Electrical)/ Electrical Suction	485			
	Suction	703			
3	MTP Set of 15 Instruments	210			
	Laparoscopic Tubectomy				
4	set	110			
	No Scalpel Vasectomy set				
5	of 2 instrument	240			
6	Power Bone Drill	59			
7	Pneumatic Torniquet	44			
8	C-Arm Machine	35			
	C-Arm Compatible				Public Health
	Operation Table with				institutions in the
	radiolucent top and fracture	20	50000+9000(GST @		state of Maharashtra
9	attachment	30	18%)	39,00,000/-	as detail in
10	Gaynec Electric Cautery	100			Annexure-XII
	Two body mortuary				
11	cabinet	75			
12	Hot air oven	90			
	Blood Storage cabinet with				
13	temp 2-6 degree Celsius	75			
	Examination Table with				
14	foot steps	250			
1.5	Gynaec Examination Table	200			
15	with foot steps Patient Beds with foam	200			
	Mattress (Semi Fowler), IV				
	Stand and Urine Bag				
16	Holder	1000			
17	Linen Trolley	200			
1 /	Operating Microscope	200			
18	(ENT)	8			

**Delivery terms:** Delivery at the assigned consignee address as per bid conditions.

Interested eligible bidders may obtain further information of technical specifications, required quantities and other terms and conditions applicable for procurement of above items from the tendering website <a href="https://mahatenders.gov.in">https://mahatenders.gov.in</a>.

Bidders will have to compulsorily quote for all Equipment and quantity listed in schedule of requirements and the evaluation will be conducted on combined price quoted for all equipment.

#### **BID SCHEDULE**

All bid related activities (Process) like Downloading of bid document, submission of bid and submission of EMD and other documents will be governed as per the time schedule given under Key Dates below:

Sr. No.	Activity	Period
1.	Period of sale of Tender document/ Download	From 28.10.2025 at 03.00 PM
2.	Date for Submission of Queries	Before Pre-bid meeting
3.	Date of pre-bid meeting	04.11.2025 at 11.30 AM
4.	Dates for uploading tender document	From 28.10.2025 at 03.00pm to 19.11.2025 up to
		02.00 pm
5.	Last date and time for submission of tender:	19.11.2025 at 2.00 pm
6.	Date and time of opening of Envelope No.1	20.11.2025 at 2.00 pm

Address for communication	1st Floor, Arogya Bhawan,
	St. Georges Hospital Compound,
	Near CSMT Railway Station, Mumbai- 400 001.
	<b>Telephone No.: 022-22717527</b>

A complete set of tender documents may be purchased by interested eligible bidder by online payment of a non-refundable fee ("Bid/Tender Fee"). Bidder has to pay **online payment of bid fee by RTGS/NEFT to the A/c of** "Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai" as per the table given and within time as per schedule.

As per Govt. Resolution by Industries, Energy & Labour Department, Maharashtra State, dated 1.12.2016 - Entities who are registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are exempted from paying Tender Form Fees and Earnest Money Deposits.

The bidders shall be rejected summarily upon failure to follow procedure prescribed in the bid document. The conditional bid shall be rejected.

Chief Executive Officer, Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai reserves all the rights regarding this bid document and procedure.

Sd/-CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, MAHARASHTRA MEDICAL GOODS PROCUREMENT AUTHORITY MUMBAI

#### **Contents**

1

Fact She	eet	9
TERMS	AND CONDITIONS:	10
1.	Introduction	10
2.	Eligibility criteria:	11
3.	Cost of bidding:	
4.	Corrigendum:	14
5.	Pre-bid meeting:	14
6.	Amendment of bid document:	15
7.	Submission of Bids:	
8.	Deadline for submission of bid – as per schedule mentioned in bid notice.	17
9.	Opening of Bid:	
10.	Period of Validity of Bid:	
11.	Earnest Money Deposit: (EMD)	
12.	Prices:	
13.	Technical Specifications:	18
14.	Evaluation of bids:	
15.	Technical Qualification Criteria	19
16.	Performance Security Deposit & Contract	20
17.	Proprietary data and Patent Rights :	
18.	Award of Contract:	21
19.	Period of Contract:	21
20.	Deliverables and Timelines	21
21.	Delivery Period:	22
22.	Place of delivery:	22
23.	Guarantee/Warranty Terms:	23
24.	Warranty Period:	24
25.	After Sales Services: -	25
26.	Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract:	26
27.	Demonstration:	28
28.	Pre-dispatch Inspection:	29
29.	Consequences of default by Bidder:	29
30.	Third Party Inspection: -	30
31.	Force Majeure:	30
32.	Confidentiality:	30

33.	Payment:				
34.	Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices:				
35.	Resolution Of Dispute:				
36.	Arbitration: 31				
37.	Governing Language: English language version of the contract shall govern its Interpretation32				
38.	Applicable laws:				
39.	Indemnification:				
40.	Jurisdiction: All the suits arising out of the contract shall be authority in the court of competent jurisdiction situated in Mumbai only and not elsewhere.				
41.	Saving clause:				
	ix I: Pre-qualification-cum-Technical Bid Templates33				
	re I: Letter Comprising the Technical Bid34				
	re II: Compliance sheet for Pre-Qualification Proposal				
Annexu	re III: Proforma for Production And Sale Statement				
Annexu	Annexure IV: Average Annual Turnover and Net Worth of the Bidder39				
Annexure VI: Contract Form42					
Annexure VII: Non-Blacklisting Affidavit					
Annexure VIII: Mandate Form					
Annexure IX: Power of Attorney for signing of Bid47					
Annexure X48					
Annexure XI: Compliance sheet for Technical Proposal70					
Appendix XII: Place of delivery					
Annexure-XIV: Manufacturer's Authorization Form					
Annexure-XV: Format for EMD Bank Guarantee					
Annexure-XVI: Format for Performance Security Bank Guarantee					
Appendix II: Commercial Proposal Templates					
Annexure XVII: PART I					
Annexure-XVIII Checklist					
1.Make and Model with country of origin140					

#### **Fact Sheet**

Clause Reference	Topic		
Commercial Bid Evaluation	The method of selection is LCBS (Least Cost Based Selection-L1)		
Downloading RFP Document	RFP can be downloaded from <a href="https://mahatenders.gov.in.">https://mahatenders.gov.in.</a>		
Earnest MoneyDeposit (EMD)	Bidders are required to pay the EMD/Bid Security of ₹ 39,00,000/-		
	/- throughonline mode on <a href="https://mahatenders.gov.in">https://mahatenders.gov.in</a> or in the form of		
	Bank Guarantee issued by a Scheduled / Nationalized Bank in the form		
	provided in Annexure XVII		
Scope of Work	Procurement is for services linked to Supply, Installation and commissioning		
	of or use of various public health institution in Maharashtra.		
Pre-bid meeting and	A pre-Bid meeting will be held on 04.11.2025 at 11.30am		
clarifications	Clarifications may be requested on or before the schedule date and time for		
	submission of pre-bid queries as per the bidding schedule.		
Language	Proposals should be submitted in the English language only.		
Taxes	For all goods/services supplied, the Bidder shall be entirely responsible for		
	all taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed/incurred		
	until delivery of the contracted products or services.		
Bid Validity	180 days from the date of Technical Bids opening		
Submission of Responses Bidders must upload and submit all the documents on the M			
	https://mahatenders.gov.in Each of the above documents must be uploaded in		
	the format specified for this purpose		
Submission of Proposals	This is online process; interested bidders are required to submit the proposal		
	online only by the date and time specified in the RFP.		
Last Date of Submission Proposals submitted after 19.11.2025 at <b>02:00PM</b> will not be a			
	e-Tender portal.		
Tender Fee	All bidders shall pay tender fee of ₹50000+9000(GST @ 18%)		
	In case of revision of the above-mentioned tender fee, bidders shall pay		
	revised tender fee.		

#### **TERMS AND CONDITIONS:**

#### 1. Introduction

Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority (MMGPA), Mumbai has been formed as per the Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority Act 2023 (Mah. Act No. XIII of 2023). The procurement authority has been formed with an objective to simplify and expedite the procurement process of medical Goods and Equipment's for health institution, under the state government and certain other health institution in the state as mentioned in the above act.

- **1.1. Chief Executive Officer, Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai**, hereinafter referred to as the "Authority "invites online bid in two Envelope systems for supply of Equipment specified in **Annexure-X** Schedule of Requirements, for use in public health facilities in the State of Maharashtra.
- **1.2.** All bid related activities ("Bid Process") like Bid Document Downloading, Bid submission and submission of Bid Security/Earnest Money Deposit and other documents will be governed by the bid schedule given in bid notice.
- **1.3.** All activities of this bid are carried out online on Website <a href="https://mahatenders.gov.in">https://mahatenders.gov.in</a>. The bid document is uploaded on Government of Maharashtra, (GoM) e-tendering website <a href="https://mahatenders.gov.in">https://mahatenders.gov.in</a> and has to be downloaded as well as filled up and submitted online only. The Bidders are required to submit online bid fees (Non-refundable) as mentioned through **online payment gateway in A/c of "Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai"**. In no case, the bid fee should be mixed with EMD amount. The bid shall be liable to be rejected summarily upon failure to follow procedure prescribed in the Bid document.
- 1.4. The quantities mentioned in the Bid are only approximate estimated quantities. The Chief Executive Officer, Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantities', maximum up to 50% of the quantities to be purchased without assigning any reason thereof.
- 1.5. If any bidder wishes to lodge any complaint against the other bidder regarding submission of false documents, information etc, the bidder has to submit the complaint before price bid opening along with deposit of Rs.50,000 (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) online in favor of "Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai" in the form of deposit. This complaint will be submitted to Appeal Committee along with facts. The amount so deposited shall be refunded, if after scrutiny the complaint is found to be true by the Appeal Committee. However, if the complaint is found to be false and malafide the deposit will be forfeited. No interest shall be paid against this deposit. Any complaint received after price bid opening will not be entertained.
- **1.6.** e-bidding process related Queries can be sent on email eproc.support@maharashtra.gov.in /Help: The Toll-Free Telephonic Help Desk Number1800-3070-2232. / Mobile: +91- 7878107985, +91- 7878107986, +91-7878007972 and +9-7878007973 (9:00 am 10:00 pm) Mon to Sat.
- 1.7. The Orders/ Circulars issued by Govt. of Maharashtra from time to time will be applicable to this bid.
- **1.8.** The entire bidding process is governed by rules and clauses mentioned in Maharashtra Government Industries Department Stores Purchase Rules GR dated 01.12.2016, General Financial Rules 2017 and CVC Guidelines. Any disputes raised by the bidder, shall be resolved within the framework of these rules and clauses
- 1.9. A bidder who has been blacklisted/ debarred for the quoted product(s) in any state / department/ undertaking/ corporation will not be allowed to participate in Bid for the said product(s) and will not be evaluated.

#### 2. Eligibility criteria:

Eligibility criteria for this bid are mentioned:

Sr.	Basic	Specific Requirement	Documents required
No.	Requirement		
No. 1.	Registered Legal Entity  The Bidder shall be any person/Company/ Society/Proprietorship/ Partnership firm/Trust registered under applicable Act in India/ Government-owned enterprise or institution The Bidder shall be —  a) A manufacturer having valid manufacturing and equipment license for the items quoted.  OR  b) An Importer* having valid import license and equipment license for the items quoted.  OR  c) Authorized Distributor fulfilling all tender conditions.  d) Separate Manufacturer's Authorization will be required for each equipment.  e) Registered with the GST Authorities. f) Should have a valid PAN number.  *Importer refers to a legal Entity such as a Company/ Society/ Trust/Partnership firm		a. Copy of certificate of incorporation/registration along with charter documents like copy of Memorandum and Articles of Association, and other registration documents according to the nature of entity.  b. Attested photocopy of valid manufacturing Equipment/import license with product list duly approved by the Licensing Authority for each and every product quoted as per specification in the bid. The license must have been duly renewed up to date and the items quoted shall be clearly highlighted in the license. If quoted item is manufactured at different places, Manufacturing License & Performance
2.	Certifications/ registration	registered under applicable Act in India/ Government-owned enterprise or institution that engages in the process of bringing equipment or goods from outside India into the country's borders for commercial purposes. Importer itself shall be responsible for supply and maintenance of the equipment as per the terms of RFP and shall not engage any third party for the same)  The Bidder shall have to provide requisite certifications/registration.	c. Manufacturer's Authorization as per Annexure XIV to be provided by Importer, Authorized distributor  d. Copy of GST Registration certificate issued by GSTN authorities. e. Copy of PAN Card. a. Certificates of DPIIT (if applicable) b. Original manufacturer's
			<ul> <li>b. Original manufacturer's certificate that the product is being used in country of origin.</li> <li>c. Import Export Certificate (IEC Code)</li> <li>d. Affidavit of Importer regarding equipment being imported in India for last three years.</li> </ul>

Sr.	Basic	Specific Requirement	Documents required
No.	Requirement		
3.	Litigation	The Bidder should not be involved in any major litigation such as fraud, FEMA violations and any other civil or criminal proceedings that may have an impact of affecting or compromising the delivery of services as required under this contract.	Affidavit as per Annexure VII.
4.	EMD/Bid Security	Bidders are required to pay the EMD/Bid Security of ₹39,00,000 /- through online mode on <a href="https://mahatenders.gov.in">https://mahatenders.gov.in</a> or in the form of BG as per annexure XV	EMD in the form of NEFT/RTGS/BG
5.	EMD Exemption	If a Bidder is a Micro Small and Medium Enterprise ("MSME") / Small Scale Industry ("SSI") then subject to submission of relevant documents as provided in this table, such Bidder may be exempted from submitting EMD in accordance with Appendix-8 of Govt. Resolution by Industries, Energy & Labour Department, Maharashtra State, dated 1.12.2016.	<ul> <li>Requisite Certificate of Micro and Small-scale manufacturing industries registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises development act 2006.</li> <li>Importer shall produce authorization Certificate from manufacturer as authorized seller as per Annexure XIV</li> <li>EM-II certificates whenever necessary (mandatory for Medium Enterprises)</li> </ul>
6.	Conflict of Interest	On the date of submission of the proposal, the Bidder should not be involved in any conflict-of-interest situation.	Undertaking by the authorized signatory as per Annexure I
7.	Blacklisting or banned	On the date of submission of the proposal, the Bidder should not be blacklisted or banned by any ministry/department/attached offices/subordinate offices under Government of India and any State government, Autonomous bodies (established by Central/State govt), any Central/State PSUs for unsatisfactory past performance, corrupt, fraudulent or any other unethical business practices.	Affidavit as per Annexure VII
8.	Debarment	On the date of submission of the proposal, the Bidder should not be debarred	Affidavit as per Annexure VII.
9.	Average Annual Turnover	Average Annual Turnover (in last three financial years (2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25) shall be at least <b>Rs. 20 Cr.</b>	Certificate issued by a statutory auditor/chartered accountant (as attached Annexure-IV) along with Audited Financial Statements confirming the Average Annual Turnover of the Bidder during the stated Financial Years must be submitted.

Sr. No.	Basic Requirement	Specific Requirement	Documents required	
10.	Net Worth	The net worth of the bidder in the financial year (2024-25) should be <b>positive</b> .	Certificate issued by a statutory auditor/chartered accountant (as attached <b>Annexure-IV</b> ).	
11.	Technical Capability	Bidder must have successfully undertaken supply, installation & commissioning of quoted Equipment or Medical Equipment & Instruments of an amount of Rs 20 Cr. during last three financial years	The Bidder shall provide the documentary evidence in support of its credentials such as agreement copy/work order / Letter of Award. This should be supported by work completion certificate/customer satisfaction certificates with customer details and client certificate. Statutory auditor's certificate or Chartered Accountant's certificate, as the case may be, shall be submitted for demonstrating the past experience. (as per Annexure number 3)	
12.	Production Capacity / Import Quantity	Production Capacity of the Original Equipment Manufacturer must be minimum 1.5 times of the quoted order quantity in last one financial year.	Certificate of Statutory Auditor/Chartered Accountant For importers and Authorized distributors Certificate of Statutory Auditor/Chartered Accountant of OEM has to be submitted in Annexure III	
13.	Service center	In case of Bidder being Manufacturer, the bidder should have at least 2 service centers in state of Maharashtra.  In case of Bidder being Importer/Authorized distributor, the bidder should ensure that OEM have at least 2 service centers in state of Maharashtra.	List of at least 2 service centers in Maharashtra with address and contact details shall be provided by the bidder which shall exist for the period of warranty as mentioned and also, during the additional CAMC/AMC period, if awarded.	
			The Importer/Authorized Distributor shall provide an undertaking from OEM that OEM shall have at least 2 service centers for the period of warranty as mentioned and also, during the additional	

Sr.	Basic	Specific Requirement	Documents requir	ed
No.	Requirement			
			*	eriod, if
			awarded.	

#### 2.1 Conflict of Interest

Conflict of Interest among Bidders/ Agents A bidder shall not have conflict of interest with other bidders. Such conflict of interest can lead to anti-competitive practices to the detriment of Procuring Entity's interests. The bidder found to have a conflict of interest shall be disqualified. A bidder may be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more parties in this bidding process, if:

- a. they have controlling partner (s) in common; or
- b. they receive or have received any direct or indirect subsidy/ financial stake from any of them; or
- c. they have the same legal representative/agent for purposes of this bid; or
- d. they have relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the bid of another Bidder; or
- e. Bidder participates in more than one bid in this bidding process. Participation by a Bidder in more than one Bid will result in the disqualification of all bids in which the parties are involved. However, this does not limit the inclusion of the components/ sub-assembly/ Assemblies from one bidding manufacturer in more than one bid.
- f. In cases of agents quoting in offshore procurements, on behalf of their principal manufacturers, one agent cannot represent two manufacturers or quote on their behalf in a particular tender enquiry. One manufacturer can also authorize only one agent/dealer. There can be only one bid from the following:

  1. The principal manufacturer directly or through one Indian agent on his behalf; and 2. Indian/foreign agent on behalf of only one principal.
- g. Bidder or any of its affiliates participated as a consultant in the preparation of the design or technical specifications of the contract that is the subject of the Bid;
- h. In case of a holding company having more than one independently manufacturing units, or more than one unit having common business ownership/management, only one unit should quote. Similar restrictions would apply to closely related sister companies. Bidders must proactively declare such sister/common business/management units in same/similar line of business.

#### 3. Cost of bidding:

The bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of their online bids and the Authority will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

#### 4. Corrigendum:

The bidder shall note that any corrigendum issued regarding this bid notice will be published on the <a href="https://mahatenders.gov.in.">https://mahatenders.gov.in.</a>

#### 5. Pre-bid meeting:

The pre-bid meeting will be held at the date, time and venue mentioned in the e-bid Notice.

A prospective bidder requiring any queries/clarification with regard to the bid document shall contact the Authority by letter or email preferably prior to the date of pre bid meeting. Email ID — maha.mmgpa2023@gmail.com

The bidder shall submit the Authorization letter nominating a responsible person of the bidder to attend the meetings like pre bid & negotiation meeting.

## The prospective bidder(s) should submit their Queries /Suggestions/ Observations, if any, on or before the schedule date for receipt of queries in writing.

Only Queries/ Suggestions / Observations received in writing within stipulated scheduled time will be discussed and clarified in pre-bid meeting and any modification of the bid documents, which may become necessary as a result of pre-bid meeting, shall be made by Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai exclusively through the issue of an addendum/ corrigendum and shall form part of the RFP. The RFP uploaded shall be read along with any modification. Authorized representatives of prospective bidder(s) can attend the said meeting and obtain clarification regarding specifications, scope of works & tender conditions. Authorized representatives should have authorization letter to attend the pre-bid meeting, subject to the condition that queries are submitted in time.

Non-attendance at pre-bid meeting shall not be a cause for disqualification of the bidder. The suggestions/ objections/ queries which are not in consonance with the requirement of the bid & received during pre-bid meeting may not be considered, Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai reserves the right to accept or reject the same.

#### 6. Amendment of bid document:

- **6.1.** At any time prior to the deadline for Sale of bid, the Authority may amend the bid documents by issuing Addendum/Corrigendum.
- **6.2.** The bidder will not be communicated separately regarding the amendment. Any amendment to the bid shall be placed on the e-bidding website (<a href="https://mahatenders.gov.in.">https://mahatenders.gov.in.</a>)
- **6.3.** Any addendum/corrigendum as well as clarification thus issued shall be a part of the bid documents. And it will be assumed that the information contained in the amendment will have been taken into account by the bidder.
- **6.4.** To give prospective bidders reasonable time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing their bids, the Authority shall extend, at its discretion, the deadline for submission of bids, in which case, the Authority will notify all bidders by placing it on website of the extended deadline and will be binding on them.

#### 7. Submission of Bids:

The bid should be submitted online through website <a href="https://mahatenders.gov.in">https://mahatenders.gov.in</a>. in two envelopes i.e. <a href="Technical Bid in envelop no.1">Technical Bid in envelop no.1</a> & Commercial Bid in Envelop no.2 along with EMD & Bid Fee. <a href="All documents should be properly signed.sealed and then uploaded.">All documents should be properly signed.sealed and then uploaded.</a>

To prepare and submit the bid/offer online all bidders are required to have e-token based DIGITAL SIGNATURE CERTIFICATE. The Digital signature certificate should be obtained from competent authority; However, the e-tender website or helpline numbers may guide you for obtaining the same.

#### 7.1 Technical Bid (Envelope No. 1):

Technical offer must be submitted online at <a href="https://mahatenders.gov.in.">https://mahatenders.gov.in.</a> in as per the instructions on the portal. The bidder must upload the following documents.

FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE MANDATORY & SHOULD BE ENCLOSED IN SEQUENCE & Page 15 of 141

ORDER, in PDF only along with the table of content:

- **7.1.1.** The instruments such as power of attorney, resolution of board etc. authorizing an officer of the bidder for signing the bid document.
- **7.1.2.** Authorization letter nominating a responsible person of the bidder to attend the meetings like pre bid & negotiation meeting.
- **7.1.3.** Attested photocopy of valid manufacturing equipment license with product list duly approved by the Licensing Authority for each and every product quoted as per specification in the bid. The license must have been duly renewed up to date and the items quoted shall be clearly highlighted in the license. However, Loan Licensee/third party licensee are not allowed.
- **7.1.4.** Proof of Tender Fee/ EMD paid (if exempted appropriate copies for same)/ BG for EMD as per Annexure XVII.
- **7.1.5.** The documents comprising the Bid shall also include:

Annexure I: Letter Comprising the Technical Bid

Annexure II: Compliance Sheet for Pre-qualification Proposal

Annexure III: Proforma for Production And Sale Statement

Annexure IV: Annual Turnover statement for three years

Annexure V: Details of Manufacturing unit

Annexure VI: Contract Form

Annexure VII: Undertaking for rates, specification, blacklisting status on Stamp paper duly notarized

Annexure VIII: Mandate Form

Annexure IX: Power of Attorney for signing of Bid

Annexure X: Technical Specifications

Annexure XI: Compliance sheet for Technical Proposal

Annexure XII: Place of delivery

Annexure XIII: Self Declaration Affidavit (on Rs.100/- Stamp Paper)

Annexure XIV: Manufacturer's Authorization From

Annexure XVIII: Checklist duly signed by authorized representative of bidder.

- Copy of Tender Fee RTGS transaction.
- Copies of Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Accounts for last three years i.e. (2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25) certified by the Auditor. If last year's Audit report is not finalized the Tenderer should submit Provisional Audit Report signed by Chartered Accountant.
- PAN and GST Registration certificate.
- Copy of the GST return of last quarter.
- Attested copy of valid registration made by manufacturer for offered product under Micro & Small, Medium Industries Development Act, 2006.
- EM-II certificates whenever necessary
- Electrical safety standards if required in Technical Specifications
- Incorporation / Registration Certificate of bidder
- All documents required as per point no. 2 eligibility criteria.
- All other documents as per the terms of RFP.

#### 7.2 Commercial Bid (Envelope No. 2):

a) All Commercial offers must be submitted online <a href="https://mahatenders.gov.in.">https://mahatenders.gov.in.</a> as per theinstructions given on the portal. No hard copy of commercial bid shall be submitted. In case a bidder submits commercial bid in hard copy, such bid shall be summarily rejected.

- b) Rates should be quoted in the Commercial Bid part-1 of **Annexure XVII only**.
- c) Part-2 of **Annexure XVII** Should be filled by the Bidder. However, it will be used only for the purpose of comparing the rates offered by the bidder in various other bidders.
- d) Price bid in **Annexure XVII** Part-I should not be submitted in technical bid. If the price bid Part-I is submitted in technical bid, the bid will be rejected.
  - 8. Deadline for submission of bid as per schedule mentioned in bid notice.
  - 9. Opening of Bid:

On the date and time specified in the bid notice following procedure will be adopted for opening of bid.

**9.1.** Opening of Technical Bid (Envelope No.1):

Technical bid (Envelope No.1) of the bid will be opened by the bid opening authority. Bidder is free to attend himself or depute an authorized officer as his representative.

**9.2.** Opening of Commercial Bid (Envelope No.2):

The Commercial Bid shall be opened as per e-tendering procedure after the evaluation of the technical bid. The Commercial Bid shall be opened only for those Bidders who are qualified in evaluation of Technical Bid. The date and time of Commercial Bid opening will be communicated electronically through portal.

#### 10. Period of Validity of Bid:

- **10.1.** The bid shall remain valid for a period of 180 days after the date of opening of the technical bid (Envelope No.1)
- **10.2.** Prior to the expiration of the bid validity the Authority may request the bidders to extend the bid validity for the period as required by the Authority.

#### 11. Earnest Money Deposit: (EMD)

- **11.1.** All bids must be accompanied by Earnest Money Deposit (EMD Online)
- **11.2.** EMD should be in favor of "Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai".
- **11.3.** EMD will be Exempted as per schedule -8 of G.R.No. SPO- 2014/Pra.Kra.82/Part-III/Industry-4, dated 01.12.2016 issued by Industry, Energy & Labor Department, Mantralaya, Mumbai-1
- **11.4.** Bids that do not include the Earnest Money Deposit (EMD), unless exempted as per the RFP terms, will be promptly rejected.
- **11.5.** Unsuccessful bidder's EMD will be discharged/ returned after award of contract to the Selected bidder.
- **11.6.** The bidder shall not be entitled for any interest on EMD.
- 11.7. The Selected bidder's EMD will be discharged after signing the Contract and submitting the Performance Security Deposit as stipulated.
- 11.8. The EMD shall be forfeited or if bidder is exempted from EMD, the bidder may be debarred/blacklisted under the following conditions.

- **11.8.1.** Bidder fails to accept the purchase order.
- **11.8.2.** If a bidder withdraws its tender at any stage during the bidding process.
- **11.8.3.** In case of a successful bid, if the bidder fails:
  - To sign the Contract in accordance with terms and conditions or.
  - ii. To furnish Performance Security Deposit &/ or processing fee as per bid clause 15

#### 12. Prices:

- **12.1.** The prices quoted and accepted will be binding on bidder and valid for a period of one year from the date of signing of contract and any increase in price during the period of one year will not be entertained.
- **12.2.** Purchases may be made on staggered basis as per the requirement of the Authority within one year from the date of signing of the contract.
- **Rates should be quoted in Indian Rupees only** for each of the required Equipment separately on consignee address delivery basis according to the unit asked for strictly as per the format of price schedule (**Appendix-II**). Bid for the supply of Equipment with conditions like 'AT CURRENT MARKET RATES' shall not be accepted. The Authority shall not be responsible for damages, handling, clearing, transport and insurance charges and will not be paid. The deliveries should be made as stipulated in the place /consignee address in the purchase order placed with successful tenderer. Conditional bids are not accepted and liable for rejection.
- 12.4. In case of any enhancement in GST/Other taxes due to statutory Act of the Govt. Or any other taxes newly levied by Govt. after the date of submission of bid and during the bid period, the quantum of additional GST/Other taxes so levied will be allowed to be charged extra as separate item without any change in price structure of the equipment and accessories approved under the bid. For claiming the additional cost on account of the increase in GST/Other taxes, the bidder should produce a letter from the concerned Competent Authorities for having paid additional GST/other taxes on the goods supplied to the Authority and can also claim the same in the invoice.

#### 12.5. Fall Clause:

It is a condition of the contract that all through the currency thereof, the price at which bidder will supply the stores should not exceed the lowest price charged by the bidder to any Govt. Organization / Semi Govt. Organization during the currency of the contract and that in the event of the prices going down below the contract prices, the bidder shall promptly furnish such information to the Authority to enable him to amend the contract rates for subsequent supplies.

#### 13. Technical Specifications:

- 13.1. The bidder shall carefully read and understand the technical specifications, quality requirements, applicable standards, Acts & Rules including the Mandatory requirement for substantiation of their compliance without deviating from bid requirements.
- 13.2. The bidder shall carefully read & understand the specifications mentioned in Annexure X.

#### 14. Evaluation of bids:

**14.1.** After opening of technical bid, on the scheduled date, time and venue, contents of the tenders received online through e-tendering process along with all prescribed mandatory documents will be examined.

- **14.2.** The Authority shall scrutinize the documents mentioned above for its eligibility, validity, applicability, compliance, and substantiation including post qualification criteria as per bid document.
- **14.3.** The Authority shall also analyze that there is no collusive or fraudulent practice involved in the entire tendering process amongst all the tenders received.
- **14.4.** The technical scrutiny shall be on the basis of submitted substantiation documents and Medical Device Rules 2017 including allied standards of BIS codes.
- 1. All the equipment's supplied should comply and conform to BIS/CE certificate from notified body with a 4 digit number /USFDA certificate. The equipment must be approved by CDSCO and should have ISO-13485 Certificate.
  - 2. AERB Certificate for Equipment's using Ionizing radiation
- 14.6. Any bid that does not meet the bid conditions laid down in the bid document will be declared as not responsive and such bids shall not be considered for further evaluation. However, the bidders can check their bid evaluation status on the website.
- 14.7. Bids which are in full conformity with bid requirements and conditions shall be declared as responsive bid for opening price bid on the website and price bid of such bidders shall be opened later, on a given date and time.
- **14.8.** Authority can call for original documents for verification and any other supporting documents.

#### 15. Technical Qualification Criteria

- i. Bidders who meet the pre-qualifications/eligibility requirements would be considered as qualified to move to the next stage of Technical and Financial evaluations.
- ii. The Medical equipment offered should meet all the technical and functional specifications given in the **Annexure-X**, Non-compliance to any of the technical and functional specification will attract rejection of the proposal.
- iii. Compliance on each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply Yes or Complied, If written, then bid will be rejected)
- iv. Bidders, whose bids are responsive, based on minimum qualification criteria as in Pre- Qualification Criteria would be considered technically qualified and proceed for demonstration as per clause no.27

#### 15.1. Commercial Bid Evaluation

- i. The Financial Bids of technically qualified Bidders will be opened on the prescribed date in the presence of Bidder representatives, who wish to attend.
- ii. The Bidder, who has submitted the lowest combined Commercial bid for all equipment, shall be **selected as the ("Lowest Bidder") i.e., L1** Bidder and shall be called for further process leading to the award of the contract.
- iii. Only fixed price financial bids indicating total prices for all the deliverables and services specified in this bid document will be considered.
- iv. The bid price will include all taxes and levies and shall be in Indian Rupees.
- v. Any conditional bid would be rejected.
- vi. Errors & Rectification: Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis: "If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail and the total price shall be corrected. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words will prevail"

#### 15.2. Final Selection

- i. The Bidder submitting the lowest combined Commercial bid for all equipment shall be the L-1 Bidder based on the Least Cost methodology (the "L-1 Bidder"). The Bidder whose Proposal is adjudged as responsive and meets the requirements in its technical evaluation in accordance with this RFP and who quotes the lowest price in its Commercial bid shall ordinarily be declared as the selected Bidder (the "Selected Bidder"). In the event that the Authority rejects or annuls all the Bids, it may, in its discretion, invite all eligible Bidders to submit fresh Bids hereunder. In the case of two or more Bidders quoting the same value, the Bidder having the higher annual average turnover as per the eligibility criterion would be the first in sequence.
- ii. In the event that 2 (two) or more Bidders are qualified in terms hereof as L-1 (the "Tie Bidders"), then such Bidder having the higher annual average turnover as per the eligibility criterion would be the first in sequence. Further, if Tie Bidders are found to be having the same average annual turnover also, then the number of projects undertaken in the last 03 (three) years shall be taken into consideration and the Bidder having the higher number of projects shall be awarded as Lowest Bidder. In case, Tie Bidders are found to be having the same number of projects undertaken also, then such Tie Bidders shall be asked to further submit a best and final offer quote ("Best and Final Offer") which shall be a lower price than their common L-1 quote for being eligible for consideration; and in such event lower price offered with respect to the L-1 quote among them shall be the Selected Bidder.

#### 16. Performance Security Deposit & Contract.

- 16.1. The Selected Bidder shall furnish the Performance Security Deposit to the Authority within 15 days from the date of communication of Selected Bidder for an amount of (3%) of the contract/order value and enter into Contract by paying requisite stamp duty in favor of Govt. of Maharashtra. Cost of stamp duty will be as per The Maharashtra Stamp Act. The cost of Stamp paper should be borne by the bidder.
- 16.2. The Bidder shall provide Performance Security Deposit in the form of Demand Draft in favor of "Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai" payable at Mumbai from any Nationalized or Scheduled bank or in the form of Bank Guarantee issued by a Scheduled / Nationalized Bank in the form provided in **Annexure XVI.**
- 16.3. The Performance Security Deposit will be discharged by the Authority and returned to the Supplier upon receipt of demand form supplier, not later than 60 days following the date of completion of the Supplier's performance obligations, including the warranty obligation, under the contract.
- 16.4. The Performance security deposit shall be forfeited as a compensation for any loss resulting from the failure to perform the obligations under the contract or in the event of termination of the contract or in any event as the Authority thinks fit and proper.
- 16.5. For items quoted by importer/Authorized Dealer, the bidder will enter into Tri parties' agreement. The agreement will be in between Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai + Importer/Authorized Distributor + Manufacturing Company on Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of requisite value.
- 16.6. The micro and small enterprises registered with the National Small Industries Corporation (NSIC) and the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Institute has been exempted from depositing the security amount for the purchase up to Rs. 25,000/- and if the purchase price is higher than Rs. Twenty-Five (25) thousand then, they shall be required to keep the amount to the extent of 3% of the purchase price or Rs. Ten (10) thousand, whichever is less, as security. However, the goods having price more than Rs. Twenty-five (25) thousand, the first twenty-five thousand should not be taken into calculation.

#### 17. Proprietary data and Patent Rights:

- **17.1.** All documents and other information supplied by the Purchaser or submitted by a Bidder to the Purchaser shall remain or become the property of the Purchaser. Bidders are to treat all information as strictly confidential and shall not use it for any purpose other than for preparation and submission of their Bid. The Purchaser will not return any Bid, or any information provided along therewith.
- 17.2. Patent Rights: The supplier indemnify the purchaser against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in India.

#### 18. Award of Contract:

- **18.1.** The Authority will award the Contract to the Selected Bidder whose bid has been determined to be responsive and has been determined to be the Lowest Bidder (L1).
- **18.2.** The Authority will place supply orders on staggered basis if required during the contract period.
- **18.3.** A contract will not be awarded to the Selected Bidder if Performance Security Deposit is not deposited by him to the Authority within stipulated time limit, if any extension for the submission of performance security has not been asked.
- **18.4.** The Selected Bidder who is liable for award of contract should transfer the Performance Security as per Clause 16 of this RFP.
- **18.5.** The Selected Bidder shall sign the Contract within a period of 15 (fifteen) days of issue of award of Contract.

#### 19. Period of Contract:

The contract shall commence from the date of its signing and will be valid for a period of twenty four months from the date of supply or delivery of all equipment under the Contract.

#### 20. Deliverables and Timelines

The Bidder should deliver the medical equipment as per schedule given below:

Sl. No.	Deliverable	Location for	Timelines
		Delivery	
1.	Supply / Delivery of equipment	As per	Within 60 days for goods manufactured in
		Annexure	India and 90 days for Imported goods from the
		XII.	issue of the PO (Purchase Order).
2.	Installation of Equipment		Within 7 Days from the delivery of
			equipment(s). In Exceptional circumstances
			due to unavoidable circumstances at
			Consignee level, CEO MMGPA shall review
			the situation and allow extension in installation
			period.
3.	Operational Acceptance of the		Within 7 days from the Installation.
	equipment		
4.	Comprehensive warranty period		2 years from the date of successful installation
5.	Frequency of visits to consignee		One visits every three months (4 visits in a
	addresses concerned during		year) for periodic/preventive maintenance and

Sl. No.	Deliverable	Location for	Timelines
	Warranty/CMC	Delivery	any time for attending repairs/break down calls.

#### 21. Delivery Period:

Sr. No.	Item	Units	Period
	MTP High Vacuum		
1	Suction	150	
	Suction Apparatus		
	(Electrical)/Electrical		
2	Suction	485	Within 60 days for goods
2	MTP Set of 15	210	manufactured in India and 90 days for
3	Instruments	210	Imported goods from the issue of the PO
4	Laparoscopic Tubectomy set	110	(Purchase Order).
	No Scalpel Vasectomy set of 2	110	
5	instrument	240	
	mstrument	240	
6	Power Bone Drill	59	
	Tower Bone Bine		
7	Pneumatic Torniquet	44	
8	C-Arm Machine	35	
	C-Arm Compatible Operation		
	Table with radiolucent top and	20	
9	fracture attachment	30	-
10	Gaynec Electric Cautery	100	
11	Two body mortuary cabinet	75	
12	Hot air oven	90	
	Blood Storage cabinet with		
13	temp 2-6 degree Celsius	75	
14	Examination Table with foot steps	250	
14		230	1
15	Gynaec Examination Table with foot steps	200	
- 13	Patient Beds with foam	200	-
	Mattress (Semi Fowler), IV		
16	Stand and Urine Bag Holder	1000	
17	Linen Trolley	200	
1.0	O ( MC (ENT)	0	
18	Operating Microscope (ENT)	8	

#### 22. Place of delivery:

The goods should be delivered to the consignee's addresses safely undamaged and tallied. The consignees' addresses are mentioned in **Annexure-XII** 

#### 22A. Transfer of Title of Equipment with Accessories -

Unless otherwise stated in the contract, notwithstanding any inspection and approval by the consignee on the Selected Bidder's premises, or any payments made to the Selected Bidder, property in the equipment Page 22 of 141

(and resultant rights and liabilities) shall not pass on to the consignee until the equipment have been received, inspected, and accepted by the consignee or its representative. The equipment and every constituent part thereof, whether in the possession or control of the consignee, his agents or servants or a carrier, or the joint possession of the Selected Bidder, his agents or servants and the consignee, its agents, or servants, shall remain in every respect at the risk of the Selected Bidder, until their actual delivery is accepted by the consignee or its representative. The Selected Bidder shall alone be entitled and responsible for making claims against any carrier in respect of non-delivery, short delivery, mis-delivery, loss, destruction, damage, or deterioration of the equipment entrusted to such carrier by the Selected Bidder for transmission to the consignee or its representative.

#### 22B. Insurance

Goods should be dispatched at carrier's risk, failing which they should be properly covered by transit Insurance with Government insurance Fund, MHADA, Bandra (East), Mumbai-400 051 or New Address

- 1) The goods are inserted in packages in a safe and in a sound condition,
- 2) According to the normal trade practice packing used is good. Failure to comply with these instructions may result in non-acceptance of transit risk by the Insurance Officer.

#### 23. Guarantee/Warranty Terms:

- a. The Selected Bidder has to warrant that the Goods supplied under this Contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models and incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the Contract.
- b. The Selected Bidder further have to warrant that the Goods supplied under this Contract shall have no defect arising from design, materials or workmanship (except when the design and/or material is required by the Tender Inviting Authority's specifications) or from any act or omission of the Selected Bidder, that may develop under normal use of the supplied goods.
- c. All the equipment's including the accessories supplied as per the technical specification as mentioned in the bidding document should carry comprehensive warranty (including all spares) for a period mentioned in this document in the first instance. During this period, the successful Bidder shall replace all defective parts and attend to all repairs/break downs and undertake stipulated number of preventive maintenance visits to every user installation site. The cost of spare parts for all replacements has to be borne by the Selected Bidder during the period of comprehensive warranty. The items which are not covered under warranty should be clearly mentioned along with rate of the items.
- d. On expiration of the comprehensive warranty period, the Selected Bidder shall be willing to provide after sales support for an additional period on mutually agreed terms and conditions.
- e. The prospective Bidder, who is Importer/ Authorized Distributor, shall submit an undertaking from the Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEM) that they are willing to provide spare parts for the period of warranty as mentioned and also, during the additional CMC/AMC period, if awarded. The OEM shall also assure continuity of service to their product, even in the event of change in Authorized service partner/ dealership or the Bidders their existing Authorized service partner/ dealers shall ensure and provide service during the warranty / CAMC period. The undertaking from OEM is an essential document forming part of the Technical Bid, without which the tenders will be rejected summarily in the first round itself.
- f. After sales service centers in Maharashtra should be available as part of the pre-qualification and the Bidder shall provide proof of their capability to undertake such maintenance/repair within the stipulated time. (Companies without service center/partner in Maharashtra should give an undertaking that they shall establish/appoint their service center/partner within a period of three months of the signing of contract)
- g. The Selected Bidder shall provide preventive maintenance as per the frequency mentioned in this document during the warranty period. The Bidder shall attend any number of break down/repair calls as and when informed by the Consignee authority.
- h. Upon receipt of such notice for repair/breakdown from the user institution, the Successful Bidder shall, within the period as specified in this document, and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective goods or parts thereof, without cost to the Tender Inviting Authority.
- i. If the successful Bidder, having been notified, fails to rectify the defect(s) within the period specified/

- mentioned in this document, the Tender Inviting Authority may proceed to take such remedial action a may be deemed necessary, at the Selected Bidder's risk and cost and without prejudice to any other rights which the Tender Inviting Authority may have against the successful Bidder under the contract.
- j. Failure to attend the repairs in time or failure to attend the stipulated preventive maintenance visit or failure to replace the defective equipment's or to provide stand by equipment if the fault/down time exceeds the stipulated period or to ensure the stipulated up-time in a year shall lead to forfeiture of the performance security and/or may lead to blacklisting/debarring of the defaulting Bidder.
- k. The equipment which requires quality assurance test shall be done at free of cost immediately after installation, during the comprehensive warranty period, during the CMC / AMC period, by the demand of User and also when major spares are replaced.
- 1. Any mandatory approval required for installation shall be obtained by the successful Bidder in liaison with the respective authorities.
- m. The Bidder shall submit the parameters which require calibration, and the frequency of calibration required.
- n. The Bidder shall undertake on-site calibration of the equipment every year as part of the after sales service during the period of comprehensive warranty, CMC/AMC or on demand from the user.
- o. The Bidder shall also have to submit whether periodic replacements of consumable items are required for proper functioning of their quoted machine/Equipment If yes they should submit the list of such consumables along with price list and frequency of replacement per year, if the same is not replaced free of cost during warranty / guarantee period.
- p. The offered warranty includes:
  - i. Visits to the user institutions at frequencies prescribed as part of preventive maintenance.
  - ii. Testing & calibration as per technical/service/operation manual of the manufacturer or as per the period specified or as per the demand of the user.
  - iii. Quality Assurance tests (if applicable).
  - iv. The cost of labour for all repairs/ and all spares required for replacement during repairs all kinds of accessories, Probes, all types of sensors and transducers, Electrodes, Detectors, battery, battery for UPS, other vaccumatic parts etc. wherever applicable and also the accessories and other devices supplied along with the equipment's which forms part of the equipment system, without which it cannot perform satisfactorily.
    - v. The exclusion of warranty of any vital equipment parts will be compared with offers of other Bidders during evaluation of the bids and this may be taken into consideration in deciding the successful Bidder on the basis of expert advice.
  - vi. The Bidder shall provide up-time warranty of complete equipment as mentioned in this document.
    - the uptime being calculated on 24 (hrs) X 7 (days) basis failing Warranty period will be extended for every additional day of down time equal to one week.
  - vii. The installed software should be the latest one for the particular model and all future software updates should be provided free of cost during the Warranty period.

#### 24. Warranty Period:

- a) The "Complete System" shall remain under warranty period of 2 years from the date of satisfactory installation. The Complete System should include the basic unit and allied supporting components to be supplied by the bidder along with basic unit.
- b) During warranty period, bidder shall provide at least four maintenance visits per year at regular interval for usual maintenance and supervision. If bidder fails to provide these maintenance visits at regular interval, a proportionate deduction in the form of damages on pro-rata basis will be recovered from the bidder from the Performance Security amount in accordance with KPIs. In case the Performance Security is not adequate, Authority shall have right to recover the losses / damages from other sources as well.
- c) Bidder shall also attend all breakdown calls within 3-7 days of the receipt of the information from Consignees through fax/e-mail/mobile/SMS etc.
- d) During warranty period, bidder shall maintain and keep 95% uptime per year of the "Complete System." as per calculation given below: -.

1 Year = 365 days 95% of 365 days = 347 Days per annum

- e) The bidder shall compensate the uptime less than the specified above for every additional day of down time over and above 18 days stipulated above, warranty period will get extended by one week as penalty at no extra cost i.e., the extended penalty period will be equal to one week for every additional day of down time.
- f) During warranty period, bidder will make the "Complete System" in satisfactory working condition. In case, any spare parts need replacement due to normal wear and tear, bidder will supply and install the same for which no additional payment is to be made. If any spares / accessories / consumables etc. are not replaced by the bidder during warranty period, bidder should mention it clearly with name of the items with frequency of replacement and its rate with a validity to cover warranty period.
- g) In case, the bidder is not able to provide services (and the items / accessories is not functioning as the reason thereof) due to natural calamity (act of God), Political unrest, Riot and fire at the user site, then in such a situation the warranty period will be extended by the period for which the item / accessories could not be operated because of supplier not been able to provide services.
- h) During warranty period, in case of any alleged damage due to accident / human error, a committee under the Chairmanship of CEO, MMGPA, Mumbai with one member from the bidder and one member from the Authority will decide the authenticity of the claim. The decision of the committee shall be final and binding on both the parties.
- i) Replacement of equipment's/ parts and service thereof due to manufacturing defects during warranty period will be entirely at the supplier's cost. The expenditure incurred on account of transport, installation, commissioning, and various duties involved in the replacement of equipment's/ parts shall be borne by the supplier.

#### 25. After Sales Services: -

- a) After expiry of the warrantee/Guarantee period of the equipment, the Selected Bidder will have to undertake the Comprehensive Annual Maintenance contract (with spare parts) of the Complete System for the further life span of equipment. The life span of the equipment shall not be less than ten years. In special circumstances the total life span of the Equipment/ items may be reduced by the Authority.
- b) The Complete System should include the basic unit and allied supporting components to be supplied by the bidder along with basic unit.
- c) During Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract, bidder shall **provide at least four maintenance visits per** year at regular interval for usual maintenance and supervision. If bidder fails to provide these maintenance visits at regular interval per year, a proportionate deduction in the form of damages at the rate of 1/2% of CAMC contract amount per week will be deducted maximum up to 5%.
- d) Bidder shall also attend all breakdown calls within 3-7 days of the receipt of the information from Consignees through fax/e-mail/mobile/sms etc.
- e) During Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract, **bidder** shall maintain and keep **95% uptime** per year of the "Complete System" as per calculation given below: -.

#### 1 Year = 365 days 95% of 365 days = 347 Days per annum

- f) The bidder shall compensate the uptime less than the specified above for every additional day of down time over and above 18 days stipulated above, warranty period will get extended by one week as penalty at no extra cost i.e., the extended penalty period will be equal to one week for every additional day of down time.
- g) During Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract, bidder will make the "Complete System" in satisfactory working condition. In case, any spare parts, PCB etc. needs replacement due to normal wear and tear; bidder will supply and install the same for which no additional payment is to be made. If any spares / consumables / accessories etc. are not covered under Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract charges, it should be clearly mentioned with frequency of replacement and with rate. The validity of rate of such items should also be mentioned clearly. What will be the rate of escalation on the quoted rate after expiry of the validity of rate of such item must be mentioned.
- h) The payment of Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract will be made on half yearly basis after submission of satisfactory functioning report of the Complete System by the officials authorized by the Authority.
- i) In case, the **bidder** is not able to provide services (and the items / accessories is not functioning as the reason thereof) due to natural calamity (act of God), Political unrest, Riot and fire at the user site, then in such a situation the Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract will be extended by the period for

- which the item / accessories could not be operated because of supplier not been able to provide services.
- j) During Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract, in case of any alleged damage due to accident / human error, a committee under the Chairmanship of CEO, MMGPA, Mumbai, with one member from the bidder and one member from the Authority will decide the authenticity of the claim. The decision of the committee shall be final and binding on both the parties.

#### **26.** Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract:

- a) The decision to enter into CMC or AMC will be determined on the basis of cost and complexity of the equipment by the Tender Inviting Authority, at its discretion, prior to the expiration of warranty period. In case if it is decided by Authority to enter into CAMC contract, the vendor will have to submit CAMC agreement at the time of supply of items. The Performance Security Deposit for CAMC contract will be 10% of the CAMC cost.
- b) The Comprehensive Maintenance Contract (CMC) is otherwise an extended warranty. All the terms and conditions agreed by the successful Bidder for executing the comprehensive warranty of the equipment shall be extended during the period of CMC, only difference being the payment of CMC charges is absent during the period of comprehensive warranty.
- c) The cost of CMC, accessories, spares, and consumables as in case may be quoted along with taxes applicable, if any. The taxes to be paid extra, to be specifically indicated. In the absence of any such stipulation the price will be taken inclusive of such taxes and no claim for the same will be entertained later.
- d) Failure/refusal on the part of the successful tender supplying/installing the equipment's to enter into CMC with the Tender Inviting Authority, at the end of the Comprehensive Warranty Period, if the Authority, as the case may be, desires so, shall lead to forfeiture of performance security and may also result in the blacklisting/debarring of the Bidder.
- e) The payment of the agreed CMC charges will be made as per frequency for payment after satisfactory completion of said period, on receipt of service report/ break down report from the user.
- f) The Bidder shall also have to submit whether periodic replacements of consumable items are required for proper functioning of their quoted machine/Equipment? If yes, they should submit the list of such consumables along with price list and frequency of replacement per year if the same is not included in quoted
  - Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract charges per year.
- g) The tenderer will have to agree to enter into an Annual Maintenance Contract (AMC)@ 0.5% per year of the Order value of the machinery / equipment (excluding taxes).
- h) Where required, tenderer will have to agree for Comprehensive Maintenance Contract (CMC) inclusive of all spares @ 5% of the Order value (excluding taxes) of the equipment per year. The period of such AMC / CMC will be of 8 years after completion of warranty period. In case of non-compliance of AMC/CMC the supplier will be liable to pay a damages. Such damages shall be recovered from the amount of the Performance Security submitted. Payment for AMC /CMC on yearly basis will be made by the user's institution, at the end of year after satisfactory performance report from the end user.

#### **Key Performing Indicators (KPI)**

Sr. No.	SLA Description	Resolution Target	Liquidated Damage (LD)
1.	Supply/Delivery of equipment(s)	Within 60 days for <b>goods</b> manufactured in India and 90 days for Imported <b>goods</b> from the issue of the PO (Purchase Order).	1/2% per week delay and thereof of the Purchase Order value, maximum up to 5% value of the Purchase Order
2.	Installation of Equipment	Within 7 days of supply of equipment(s)	1/2% per week delay and thereof of the Equipment Value, maximum up to 5% value of the Equipment
3.	Operational Acceptance of the equipment(s)	Within 7 days of Installation of equipment(s)	1/2% per week delay and thereof of the Equipment Value, maximum up to 5% value of the Equipment

Sr. No.	SLA Description	Resolution Target	Liquidated Damage (LD)
4.	Any defect in EQUIPMENT or any of its part	Resolution: <= 3 Days from the time the call is logged by end user.	1/2% of cost of the Equipment & accessories will be deducted per week up to maximum 5% of PO Value post which purchaser may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary.  Damages will be recovered from due payment to bidder or from Performance Security deposit. Once the Performance Security deposit get forfeited, the bidder will be required to recoup the Performance Security deposit or settle the damages amount, the bidder will be blacklisted for three years. (Performance Security deposit will be released after settlement of damages.)
5.	Warranty	Resolution: <=3-7 Days from the time the call is logged by end user.	The <b>Selected Bidder</b> must ensure 95% uptime during warranty period. In case of downtime, warranty period will be extended for period of downtime. If the equipment is not attended within 3 days for Mumbai, 7 days for other places the supplier will be liable to pay a damages of 1/2% of purchase cost for every week of delay. Such damages will be recovered from the amount of security deposit. Certificate of such uptime / downtime issued by the end user will be binding for the supplier.
6.	Annual Maintenance Contract (For rendering services)/ The tenderer will have to agree to enter into an Annual Maintenance Contract (AMC)@ 0.5% per year of the Order value of the machinery / equipment (excluding taxes).	Resolution: <=3-7 Days from the time the call is logged by end user.	1/2% per week delay and thereof of the Equipment Value, maximum up to 5% value of the Equipment

Sr. No.	SLA Description	Resolution Target	Liquidated Damage (LD)
7.	Comprehensive Annual Maintenance Contract: - Where required, tenderer will have to agree for Comprehensive Maintenance Contract (CMC) inclusive of all spares @5% of the Order value (excluding taxes) of the equipment per year. The period of such AMC / CMC will be of 8 years after completion of warranty period. In case of non- compliance of AMC/CMC the supplier will be liable to pay damages. Such damages shall be recovered from the amount of the Performance	Resolution: <=3-7 Days from the time the call is logged by	Liquidated Damage (LD)  1/2% per week delay and thereof of the Equipment Value, maximum up to 5% value of the Equipment
	Security submitted. Payment for AMC /CMC on yearly		
	basis will be made by the user's institution, at the end of year after satisfactory performance report from the		
	end user.		

#### 27. Demonstration:

Demonstration of quoted product is mandatory for technically qualified bidders before the opening of financial bid. Such bidders shall produce the quoted product for demonstration on the date (approximately within 7 days from the date of declaration of technically qualified bidder) and at the place specified by the MMGPA, Mumbai, India. If the concerned bidder fails to do so, the said bid will be summarily rejected and the EMD will be forfeited. If demonstration / testing of equipment offered by the bidder is found to be non-satisfactory, then the said bid will not be considered, and the bid will be rejected.

In case of Equipment for which it is not possible to arrange demonstration at the MMGPA due to technical reasons like requirement of regulatory certificates and bulky equipment, demonstration shall be arranged at the site where the equipment is stored by the bidder. Demonstration of such equipment shall be done on the date (approximately within 7 days from the date of opening of technical bid) and at the place specified by the MMGPA, Mumbai, India. If the concerned bidder fails to arrange the product for the demonstration, or after the demonstration, the said product does not satisfy the test, the bid of the said bidder will be rejected and EMD will be forfeited. The decision to arrange Demonstration onsite shall be at the sole discretion of CEO, MMGPA and will be binding on all the bidders. The cost of arranging the demonstration shall be borne by the bidder.

The demonstration of equipment should be attended by empaneled members as decided by CEO, MMGPA from members empaneled by Government Resolution dated 31.10.2017. The video recording of the demonstration shall be mandatorily done. Soft copy of the Video Recording shall be handed over to the representative of MMGPA who witnessed the demonstration, at the site itself. Arrangement of Video Recording shall be done by the bidder at their own cost. The demonstration report shall be prepared on same day and signed by all present including representatives of bidder and the report of the demonstration should be scanned and mailed to to General Manager (Technical), MMGPA on office mail I.D. on the same day.

#### 28. Pre-dispatch Inspection:

The Pre-dispatch inspection will be done by a team appointed by CEO, MMGPA prior to shipment and the team will inspect the equipment physically in accordance to the tender specifications and certify the following things: -

- a. The equipment is new and made of virgin material, it is not reconditioned / retrofitted.
- b. The name of the equipment manufacturer, model and serial nos. of equipment & country of manufacturer.
- c. "Maharashtra Government (MMGPA) Supply" shall be affixed on each equipment item by using aluminum strip of appropriate size.
- d. The team shall clearly mention in their report the purchase order no., date and name of consignee.
- e. Packing List: It shall be issued by original manufacturer/importer/ Authorized Distributor.
- f. Country of origin Certificate: It shall be issued by competent authority of that country (Chamber of commerce of concerned Country) mentioning Name of manufacturer, consignee, name of equipment, invoice No., Qty. etc.
- g. Original Invoice issued by bidders / manufacturer should contain following details: -
- h. The name of the equipment manufacturer, model, and serial nos. of the equipment.
- i. Name of the consignee -list attached.
- j. Allowances of pre-dispatch inspection team shall be borne by the Bidder.

#### 29. Consequences of default by Bidder:

- **29.1. Damages on late delivery:** If the supplier fails to deliver the goods or any consignment thereof within the period prescribed for delivery, the purchaser shall be entitled to recover 1/2 % of the value of the delayed supply for each week of delay or part thereof subject to the maximum of 5%, calculated from the next day after the agreed delivery period is over.
- **29.2. Consequences of inferior substandard/supply**: If the equipment supplied is found of inferior quality or not as per specifications, the contractor shall replace the equipment within one month from the date of intimation at the cost & risk of the contractor and also liable to pay the fine imposed by the consignee, failing which Performance Security Deposit of the contractor shall be forfeited and the tenderer shall be liable for penal action including black-listing etc. In addition to the forfeiture of the Performance Security Deposit, if any fine is imposed by the consignee same shall be recovered from other dues to the contractor from –his bills payable.
- **29.3. Replacement of Rejected materials**: Tenderer / Contractor shall have to replace rejected material with approved one. The supplier shall remove the rejected material within 15 days failing which the same will be disposed of by consignee at the risk and cost of contractor without any further correspondence in this regard.
- **29.4. Risk & Cost Purchase:** In case the Contractor/s, shall at any time during the continuance of these presents fails to supply satisfactorily the equipment within the prescribed time as herein provided and or in case shall fail to replace any part/s that may have been rejected with other of approved quality, the consignee shall be at liberty forthwith to procure the same in the open market at the risk and cost of the contractor/s. Similarly if the work underlying the contract is not executed satisfactorily within the stipulated period or after the same having been disapproved wholly or partly is not rectified or redone to the satisfaction of the Officer in Charge within the said specific period, the consignee shall get the same executed or rectified or re-done through any other agencies, at the entire risk of the supplier and expenses thereby incurred, shall be payable by the supplier and / or may be deducted from any moneys due or become due to the contractor/s and the consignee may, however fix such other subsequent date as he may think fit by which the delivery of the said article and or execution of the said work shall be completed.

- **29.5. Blacklisting:** The firm shall be black-listed for a period of two years, if it is found that:
  - a. Forged documents are submitted.

 $\bigcap \mathbb{R}$ 

- b. If it becomes responsive on the basis of submission of bogus certificate / information.
- **29.6.** In case of non-supply of equipment / accessories or supply of substandard quality or supply of equipment / accessories found to have been previously used or having re-furbished parts.
- 29.7. Replacement of equipment's/ parts and service thereof due to manufacturing defects during warranty period will be entirely at the supplier's cost. The expenditure incurred on account of transport, installation, commissioning, and various duties involved in the replacement of equipment's/ parts shall be borne by the supplier.

#### 30. Third Party Inspection: -

**30.1.** In the event of challenge raised about the technical specifications or the working of the equipment by the technically disqualified bidder/s or the user department, the CEO, MMGPA, Mumbai will have the authority to appoint third party inspection. The cost of third-party inspection shall be borne by the tenderer, but such "third-party inspection" will be at the discretion of CEO. MMGPA

#### 31. Force Majeure:

If, at any time, during the continuance of this contract the performance in whole or in part by either party of any obligation under this contract shall be prevented of delayed by reason of any war, hostility, acts of the public enemy, civil commotion, sabotage, fires, floods, explosions, epidemics, quarantine restriction, strikes, lock-outs or acts of God (hereinafter referred to as "events"), provided notice of happening of any such eventuality is given by either party to the other within 21 days from the date of occurrence thereof, neither party shall by reason of such event, be entitled to terminate this contract nor shall either party have any claim for damages against the other in respect of such nonperformance or delay in performance; and deliveries under the contract shall be resumed as soon as practicable after such event has come to an end or ceased to exist, and the decision of purchasing officer as to whether the deliveries have been so resumed or not, shall be final and conclusive, provided further that if the performance in whole or part of any obligation under this contract is prevented or delayed by reason of any such event for a period exceeding 60 days, either party may at its option terminate the contract PROVIDED ALSO that it the contract is terminated under this clause, the purchaser shall be at liberty take over from the contract at a price to be fixed by the purchasing Officer which shall be final all unused, undamaged and acceptable materials, bought out components and stores in course of manufacture in the possession of the contractor at the time of such termination or such portion there of as the purchaser may deem fit accepting such material, bought out components and stores as the contractor may with the concurrence of the purchaser elect to retain.

#### 32. Confidentiality:

- **32.1.** Information relating to the examination, clarification, evaluation, and comparison of bids, and recommendations for the award of a Contract shall not be disclosed to bidders or any
- **32.2.** other persons not officially concerned with such process until the notification of Contract award is made.
- 32.3. Any effort by the bidder to influence the Authority in the Authority 's bid evaluation, bid comparison, or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of the bidder's bid.

#### 33. Payment:

Payment against supply order issued under this bid will be made by Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement

Authority, Mumbai.

Payment of 80% of the contract value will be released against receipt of original GST invoice duly supported by acknowledgement of receipt of equipment in good condition certified by concerned facility in charge at consignee location. Remaining 20% payment will be released after successful installation and satisfactory commissioning and operation of the equipment and upon submission of following documents:

- i. 3 copies of supplier's invoice.
- ii. Acceptance certificates issued by the consignees.
- iii. Payments towards the supply of Items will be made strictly as per the rules of MMGPA, Mumbai. The payment will be made through RTGS/NEFT. The bidder shall furnish the relevant details to make the payment through RTGS/NEFT and the change of Bank Account during the validity of the bid will not be entertained normally.
- iv. The bidder must furnish CRC (Consignee Receipt certificate) IQ, PQ and OQ certificate approved, signed and stamped by the Authorized Consignee.

The Authority shall have every right to deduct the pending dues on account of loss, compensation, or any remedial action in monetary terms from the said payment. The supplier shall not agitate the said issue in future.

#### **34.** Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices:

- **34.1.** The Authority as well as bidders shall observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of such contracts.
- 34.2. "Corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution.
- **34.3.** Fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation or omission of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of Authority and includes collusive practice among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the Authority of the benefits of free and open competition.
- **34.4.** "Collusive practice" means a scheme or arrangement between two or more bidders, with or without the knowledge of the Authority, designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive level; and. "Coercive practice" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or their property to influence their participation in the procurement process or effect the execution of the contract.
- **34.5.** "The Authority will reject a bid for award if it determines that the bidder recommended for award has directly or through an agent engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract in question.
- 34.6. The Authority will declare a firm or individual as ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, to be awarded a contract if it at any time determines that they have, directly or through an agent, engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive practices in competing for, or in executing, a contract.

#### 35. Resolution Of Dispute:

**35.1.** In the event of any question, dispute, or differences in respect of contract or terms and conditions of the contract or interpretation of the terms and conditions or part of the terms and conditions of the contract arises, the parties may mutually settle the dispute amicably.

#### 36. Arbitration:

**36.1.** In the event of failure to settle the dispute amicably between the parties, the same shall be referred to the sole arbitrator as mutually agreed upon by the parties. The award passed by the sole Arbitrator

shall be final and binding on the parties.

- 36.2. The arbitration proceedings shall be carried out as per the Indian Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 and the rules made thereunder. For settlement of all disputes & Arbitration the place of jurisdiction shall be Mumbai, Maharashtra. The language of Arbitration shall be English.
  - 37. **Governing Language:** English language version of the contract shall govern its Interpretation.

#### 38. Applicable laws:

The contract shall be governed in accordance with the law prevailing in India, Act, Rules, Amendments, and orders made there on from time to time.

#### 39. Indemnification:

The supplier shall indemnify the Authority against all actions, suit, claims and demand or in respect of anything done or omitted to be done by supplier in connection with the contract and against any losses or damages to the Authority in consequence of any action or suit being brought against the supplier for anything done or omitted to be done by the supplier in the execution of the contract. The supplier shall submit an indemnity bond to this effect.

40. Jurisdiction: All the suits arising out of the contract shall be authority in the court of competent jurisdiction situated in Mumbai only and not elsewhere.

#### 41. Saving clause:

No suits, prosecution or any legal proceedings shall lie against the Chief Executive Officer, Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai, or any person for anything that is done in good faith or intended to be done in pursuance of bid.

#### **Appendix I: Pre-qualification-cum-Technical Bid Templates**

#### I. General

The Bidders are expected to respond to the RFP using the forms given in this section and all documents supporting Pre-Qualification / Technical Evaluation Criteria.

Pre-Qualification Bid & Technical Proposal shall comprise of following forms:

#### Annexure to be used in Pre-Qualification cum Technical Proposal (Envelope 1)

Annexure I: Letter Comprising the Technical Bid

Annexure II: Compliance Sheet for Pre-qualification Proposal Annexure III: Proforma for Production And Sale Statement

Annexure IV: Annual Turnover statement for three years

Annexure V: Details of Manufacturing unit

Annexure VI: Contract Form

Annexure VII: Undertaking for rates, specification, blacklisting status on Stamp paper duly notarized

Annexure VIII: Mandate Form

Annexure IX: Power of Attorney for signing of Bid

Annexure X: Technical Specifications

Annexure XI: Compliance sheet for Technical Proposal

Annexure XII: Place of delivery

Annexure XIII: Self Declaration Affidavit (on Rs.100/- Stamp Paper)

Annexure XIV: Manufacturer's Authorization Form

Annexure XV: Format for EMD Bank Guarantee if not submitted online.

Annexure XVIII: Checklist duly filled and signed by the bidder's Authorized representative.

#### **Annexure I: Letter Comprising the Technical Bid**

To, Chief Executive Officer, Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, 1st Floor, Aarogya Bhawan, Near CSMT Railway Station, Mumbai 400001 (Maharashtra)

Subject: Request for Proposal (RFP) for......

Dear Sir,

Having examined the bid document and addendum/corrigendum, if any the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, we, the undersigned, offer to supply and deliver the goods under the above-named Contract in full conformity with the said bid document and our financial offer in the Price schedule submitted in Envelop No. 2 which is made part of this bid.

We undertake that all information provided in our bid and in the Appendices is true and correct and all documents accompanying such bid are true copies of their respective originals.

We undertake, if our bid is accepted, to deliver the goods in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the bid document.

We undertake that as on the date of submission of the proposal, we are not involved in any conflict-of-interest situation.

If our bid is accepted, we undertake to submit the security deposit in the form, in the amounts, and within the times specified in the bid document.

We agree to abide by this bid for the Bid Validity Period specified in the bid document and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted by you at any time before the expiration of that period.

Until the formal final Contract is prepared and executed between us, this bid together with your written acceptance of the bid shall constitute a binding Contract between us. We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any bid you may receive.

We agree and undertake to abide by all the terms and conditions of the RFP Document. In witness thereof, We submit this Proposal under and in accordance with the terms of the RFP Document.

Signed:	
Date:	
In the capacity of	
Duly authorized to sign this bid for and on behalf of	
Signature & stamp of bidder	

#### **Annexure II: Compliance sheet for Pre-Qualification Proposal**

(The pre-qualification proposal should comprise of the following basic requirements. The documents mentioned in this compliance sheet along with this form, needs to be a part of the Pre-Qualification proposal)

Sr.	Basic	Specific Requirement	Documents required
No.	Requirement		
		The Bidder shall be any person/Company/ Society/Proprietorship/ Partnership firm/Trust registered under applicable Act in India/ Government-owned enterprise or institution The Bidder shall be —  a) A manufacturer having valid manufacturing and equipment license for the items quoted.  OR  b) An Importer* having valid import	a. Copy of certificate of incorporation/registration along with charter documents like copy of Memorandum and Articles of Association, and other registration documents according to the nature of entity.  b. Attested photocopy of valid manufacturing Equipment/import license with product
		license and equipment license for the items quoted.  OR  c) Authorized Distributor fulfilling all tender conditions. d) Separate Manufacturer's Authorization will be required for each equipment. e) Registered with the GST Authorities. f) Should have a valid PAN number.  *Importer refers to a legal Entity such as a Company/ Society/ Trust/Partnership firm	list duly approved by the Licensing Authority for each and every product quoted as per specification in the bid. The license must have been duly renewed up to date and the items quoted shall be clearly highlighted in the license. If quoted item is manufactured at different places, Manufacturing License & Performance certificate should be enclosed.
		registered under applicable Act in India/Government-owned enterprise or institution that engages in the process of bringing equipment or goods from outside India into the country's borders for commercial purposes.  Importer itself shall be responsible for supply and maintenance of the equipment as per the terms of RFP and shall not engage	<ul> <li>c. Manufacturer's Authorization as per Annexure XIV to be provided by Importer, Authorized distributor</li> <li>d. Copy of GST Registration certificate issued by GSTN authorities. In case of</li> <li>e. Copy of PAN Card.</li> </ul>
		any third party for the same)	
2.	Certifications/ registration	The Bidder shall have to provide requisite certifications/registration.	<ul> <li>a. Certificates of DPIIT (if applicable)</li> <li>b. Original manufacturer's certificate that the product is being used in country of origin.</li> <li>c. Import Export Certificate (IEC Code)</li> <li>d. Affidavit of Importer regarding equipment being imported in India for last three years.</li> </ul>

Sr. No.	Basic Requirement	Specific Requirement	Documents required
3.	Litigation	The Bidder should not be involved in any major litigation such as fraud, FEMA violations and any other civil or criminal proceedings that may have an impact of affecting or compromising the delivery of services as required under this contract.	Affidavit as per Annexure VII.
4.	EMD/Bid Security	Bidders are required to pay the EMD/Bid Security of ₹ 39,00,000/- through online mode on <a href="https://mahatenders.gov.in.">https://mahatenders.gov.in.</a> or in the form of BG as per annexure XV	• EMD in the form of NEFT/RTGS/BG
5.	EMD Exemption	If a Bidder is a Micro Small and Medium Enterprise ("MSME") / Small Scale Industry ("SSI") then subject to submission of relevant documents as provided in this table, such Bidder may be exempted from submitting EMD in accordance with Appendix-8 of Govt. Resolution by Industries, Energy & Labour Department, Maharashtra State, dated 1.12.2016.	<ul> <li>Requisite Certificate of Micro and Small-scale manufacturing industries registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises development act 2006.</li> <li>Importer shall produce authorization Certificate from manufacturer as authorized seller as per Annexure XIV</li> <li>EM-II certificates whenever necessary (mandatory for Medium Enterprises)</li> </ul>
6.	Conflict of Interest	On the date of submission of the proposal, the Bidder should not be involved in any conflict-of-interest situation.	Undertaking by the authorized signatory as per Annexure I
7.	Blacklisting or banned	On the date of submission of the proposal, the Bidder should not be blacklisted or banned by any ministry/department/attached offices/subordinate offices under Government of India and any State government, Autonomous bodies (established by Central/State govt), any Central/State PSUs for unsatisfactory past performance, corrupt, fraudulent or any other unethical business practices.	Affidavit as per Annexure VII
8.	Debarment	On the date of submission of the proposal, the Bidder should not be debarred	Affidavit as per Annexure VII.
9.	Average Annual Turnover	Average Annual Turnover (in last three financial years (2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25) shall be at least <b>Rs 20 Cr.</b>	Certificate issued by a statutory auditor/chartered accountant (as attached Annexure-IV) along with Audited Financial Statements confirming the Average Annual Turnover of the Bidder during the stated Financial Years must be submitted.

Sr.	Basic	Specific Requirement	Documents required
No.	Requirement		
10.	Net Worth	The net worth of the bidder in the financial year (2024-2025) should be <b>positive</b> .	Certificate issued by a statutory auditor/chartered accountant (as attached <b>Annexure-IV</b> ).
11.	Technical Capability	Bidder must have successfully undertaken supply, installation & commissioning of quoted Equipment or Medical Equipment & Instruments of an amount of Rs 20 Cr. during last three financial years (2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25)	The Bidder shall provide the documentary evidence in support of its credentials such as agreement copy/ work order / Letter of Award. This should be supported by work completion certificate/customer satisfaction certificates with customer details and client certificate. Statutory auditor's certificate or Chartered Accountant's certificate, as the case may be, shall be submitted for demonstrating the past experience. (as per Annexure number III)
12.	Production Capacity / Import Quantity	Production Capacity of the Original Equipment Manufacturer must be minimum 1.5 times of the quoted order quantity in last one financial year.	Certificate of Statutory Auditor/Chartered Accountant For importers and Authorized distributors Certificate of Statutory Auditor/Chartered Accountant of OEM has to be submitted in Annexure III
13.	Service center	In case of Bidder being Manufacturer, the bidder should have at least 2 service centers in state of Maharashtra.  In case of Bidder being Importer/Authorized distributor, the bidder should ensure that OEM have at least 2 service centers in state of Maharashtra.	List of at least 2 service centers in Maharashtra with address and contact details shall be provided by the bidder which shall exist for the period of warranty as mentioned and also, during the additional CMC/AMC period, if awarded.  The Importer/Authorized Distributor shall provide an undertaking from OEM that
			OEM shall have at least 2 service centers for the period of warranty as mentioned and also, during the additional CMC/AMC period, if awarded.

# Annexure III: Proforma for Production And Sale Statement (For a period of last 3 Years)

(To be submitted on the letterhead of the Statutory Auditor/ Chartered Accountant of the Bidder)

Sr.		Name and full Address of the	Purchasing Entity (Gov./Semi	Name of the	Purchase Order No. & Date		e Order	Quui		PO Copy enclos
No.	Year	Purchaser	Gov./Other)	Product	e Date	у	(in Rs.)	Manufa ctured Qty	Sold Qty	ed on Pg. No.
1	2022-23									
2	2023-24									
3	2024-25									

Add rows as per requirement.

#### Note:

- 1. In support of above statement, enclose the copies of supply orders with client's satisfactory certificates. All purchase orders should be enclosed in the sequence as per the data provided in table above.
- 2. All the data provided in the above table has been verified by undersigned CA.

Name, Membership number and signature of the Chartered Accountant:

UDIN:

Name and seal of the firm:

Location, Date:

Authorized Signature (PoA holder)

[In full and initials with Seal]:

Name and Title of Signatory:

Name of Bidder (Firm/ Organization's name):

Address:

Telephone:

Email:

(Name and seal of the Bidder)

[Location, Date]

Disclaimer: If, 1. The bidder is OEM, then the details of Annexure III of production in last three years. The bidder is Authorized distributor, then the details of Annexure III of sale in last three years.

#### Annexure IV: Average Annual Turnover and Net Worth of the Bidder

(To be submitted on the letterhead of the Statutory Auditor/ Chartered Accountant of the Bidder)

The Average Annual Turnover and Net Worth details of M/s
\_\_\_\_\_\_ for participation under the RFP are given below and certified that the statement is true and correct.

Sr. No.	Year	Turnover	Positive Net
		(In Rs.)	worth (Yes/No)
1	2022-23		
2	2023-24		
3	2024-25		
4	Average Annual Turnover of above 3 years		

This is to certify that the Net worth of (*name of Bidder*) is Positive for last 3 (three) Financial Years i.e., (2022-23, 2023-24, 2024-25) as per the Audited Financial Statements.

For the purposes of this RFP, net worth (the "**Net Worth**"), in case of Company shall mean the aggregate value of the paid-up share capital and all reserves created out of the profits and securities premium account, after deducting the aggregate value of the accumulated losses, deferred expenditure and miscellaneous expenditure not written off, as per the audited balance sheet, but does not include reserves created out of revaluation of assets, write-back of depreciation and amalgamation.

For other eligible entities, the Net Worth shall mean the amount derived by subtracting the liabilities from the corpus and reserve amounts as certified by the chartered accountant/statutory auditor having valid registration.

#### Note:

- (a) Certificate issued by a statutory auditor/chartered accountant along with Audited Financial Statements confirming the average annual turnover of the Bidder during the stated financial years must be submitted on the letterhead of the Statutory Auditor.
- (b) Provide supporting Audited Financial Statements (Balance Sheets, Profit and Loss Statements, etc.) of the bidding organization/ firm.

Name, Membership number and signature of the Chartered Accountant:

UDIN

Name and seal of the firm:

Location, Date:

Authorized Signature (PoA holder)

[In full and initials with Seal]:

Name and Title of Signatory:

Name of Bidder (Firm/ Organization's name):

Address:

Telephone:

Email:

(Name and seal of the Bidder)

[Location, Date]

#### **Annexure V: Details of Manufacturing Unit**

2.	Full address:					
3.	Phone Nos.:					
4.	Fax No.:					
5.	Email ID:					
6.	Date of inception:					
<b>7.</b> ]	License No. & date:					
8. ]	Issued by:					
	•					
	Valid up to:					
10.	RTGS (Real Time Gross Settlement) System or Co	re Banking A/c No.:				
11.	Details of installed production capacity for 1 year:			_		
Sr. No.	Equipment name	Total Production Capacity	Actual Production	Installed Quantity		
1	MTP High Vacuum Suction					
2	Suction Apparatus (Electrical)/ Electrical Suction					
3	MTP Set of 15 Instruments					
4	Laparoscopic Tubectomy set					
5	No Scalpel Vasectomy set of 2 instrument					
6	Power Bone Drill					
7	Pneumatic Torniquet					
8	C-Arm Machine					
	C-Arm Compatible Operation Table with					
9	radiolucent top and fracture attachment					
10	Gaynec Electric Cautery					
11	Two body mortuary cabinet					
12	Hot air oven					
13	Blood Storage cabinet with temp 2-6 degree Celsius					
14	Examination Table with foot steps					
15	Gynaec Examination Table with foot steps					
16	Patient Beds with foam Mattress (Semi Fowler), IV Stand and Urine Bag Holder					
17	Linen Trolley					
18	Operating Microscope (ENT)					

Date:

1.

Name of the Manufacturer:

Seal Signature Name (in capital letters)

Note: The details of manufacturing unit shall be for the premises where item quoted are actually manufactured.

#### THE DETAILS OF FACTORY PREMISES

Person In-charge of Factory	
Name :	
Phone No.	
Mobile No.	
Nearest Land mark of Factory:	
Layout	
Km from Airport	
Name of the Airport and City:	
Km from Railway Station	
Name of the Railway Station:	
Km from Bus Stand	
Name of the Bus Stand and City	
	Name of designation of the authorized signatory

Note: The details of manufacturing unit shall be for the premises where item quoted are actually manufactured.

#### **Annexure VI: Contract Form**

(Stamp duty as applicable as per MSA)

THIS AGREEMENT made theday of, 200 Between
(Name of Authority) of (Country of Authority) (Hereinafter "the Authority") of the one part
and (Name of Supplier) of (City and Country of Supplier) (Hereinafter called
"the Supplier") of the other part:
WHEREAS the Authority is desirous that certain Goods and ancillary services viz. (Brief Description of
Goods and Services) be procured and has accepted a bid by the Supplier for the supply of those goods and
services in the sum of(Contract Price in Words and
Figures) (Hereinafter called "the Contract Price"). Whereas the supplier has deposited a Demand Draft in
favor of "Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai" payable at Mumbai from any
Nationalized or Scheduled bank of Rs (Rs. in words) as performance security towards the
fulfillment of this agreement.

#### NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

- 1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.
- 2. The contractor has accepted the contract on the terms and condition set out in notice No.----as well in the Acceptance Letter No: \_\_\_\_\_\_\_Dt:
  -------which will hold good during the period of this agreement.
- 3. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement, viz.:
- (a) The Price List submitted by the Supplier;
- (b) The Schedule of Requirements;
- (c) The Technical Specifications;
- (d) Terms & conditions of tender document.
- (e) The Authority's Notification of Award.
- 4. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Authority to the Supplier as hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Authority to provide the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.
- 5. The Authority hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.
- 6. Upon breach by the supplier of any of the condition of the agreement, the Chief Executive Officer may by a notice in writing resolving, determine and put an end to this agreement without prejudice to the right of the Government to claim damages for antecedent breaches thereof on the part of the supplier and also to responsible compensation for the loss occasioned by the failure of the supplier to fulfill the agreement as certified in writing by the Chief Executive Officer which certificate shall to conclusive evidence of the amount of such compensation payable by the supplier to the Government.
- 7. This Agreement shall remain in force until the expiry of 24 (Twenty Four) months from the

- date of supply or delivery of all equipment under the Contract but notwithstanding herein or in the tender and acceptance forms contained, the Government shall not be bound to take the whole or any part of the estimated quantity herein or therein mentioned and may cancel the contract at any time upon giving one month's notice in writing without compensating the Supplier.
- 8. The Supplier has fully read, understood & shall abide by all the term and conditions as stipulated in Bidder document, failing which the Contract Agreement is liable to be terminated at any time without assigning any reason by the Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai.
- 9. Any change/amendments if required to be incorporated in the Agreement at a later stage shall be discussed & mutually agreed by both the parties and supplementary agreements shall be binding on both the parties and shall form the part of this agreement.
- 10. This Contract Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of Republic on India.

Brief particulars of the goods and services which shall be supplied/provided by the Supplier are as under:

Sr. No.	BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF	QUANTITY TO BE SUPPLIED*	UNIT PRICE	TOTAL PRICE	DELIVERY TERMS
110.	GOODS & SERVICES	DE SOIT LIED		TMCE	IERWIS
	SERVICES				As per the supply order

- \*1. Actual quantity to be supplied may vary & will be strictly as per actual requirement.
- 2. Actual supply to take place only after & as per the supply order(s) issued by Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai from time to time.
- 3. Tender Document is a part & parcel of the contract.
- 4. All terms & conditions will apply as per Maharashtra Government Industries Department, Stores Purchase Rules issued vide Government Resolution no. 82 dated 1.12.2016 and other applicable Government Resolutions.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written.

Following documents to be submitted in original to this office

#### 1. Proof of all documents inclusive of all Appendices and Annexures of this RFP

#### **Address for communication:**

Office of the --Chief Executive Officer,
Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority,
1st Floor, Aarogya Bhawan,
Near CSMT Railway Station,
Mumbai 400001 (Maharashtra)

#### Annexure VII: Non-Blacklisting Affidavit

## Undertaking for rates, specification, blacklisting status on Stamp paper duly notarized AFFIDAVIT on Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of Rs. 100/-

(Original copy To be submitted to this office)

Undertaking for rates, specification, blacklisting status on Stamp paper duly notarized

Reference: Tender No. E- 232 /MMGPA/ Equipments for Newly Constructed and Working Hospitals and Trauma Centre Group 5 (2025-26)

1.	I/We undertake to provide the drugs/medicines/equipment's as required by Maharashtra Medica
	Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai and there will be no deviation in composition, quality
	packing etc.
2.	The firm(Name of the Firm) has not been found guilty of malpractices
	misconduct or blacklisted/debarred/ deregistered for the quoted product by any department of Govt
	of Maharashtra or by any local authority and semi Govt. organization and other States
	Government/Central Government's organizations/ procurement corporation as on the date of
	submission tender document for the quoted items."
_	
3.	The firm is not involved in any major litigation such as fraud, FEMA violations and any other civil or
	criminal proceedings that may have an impact of affecting or compromising the delivery of services
	as required under this contract.
	Seal Signature
	Date
	Date
	Place

#### **Annexure VIII: Mandate Form**

01	Company Name	
02	Postal Address of the company with Telephone No., Fax No. and Mail address	
03	Name of the Managing Director/ Director/Manager Mobile No./Phone No. E-mail address	
04	Name and designation of the authorized company official Mobile No./Phone No. E-mail address	

#### **Bank Details**

01	Name of the Bank	
	Branch Name & Address;	
	Branch Code No.	
	Branch Manager Mobile No.	
	Branch Telephone no.	
	Branch E-mail ID	
02	9 digit MICR code number of the bank and branch appearing on the MICR cheque issued by the bank.	
03	IFSC code of the Branch	
04	Type of Account (Current/Savings)	
05	Account Number (as appear in cheque book)	

(Please <u>attach the original cancelled cheque</u> issued by your bank for verification of the above particulars)

I/We hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the transaction is delayed or not effected at all for reasons of incomplete or incorrect information, I would not hold Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, Mumbai responsible for the same. I have read the conditions of tender / agreement entered and agrees to discharge the responsibility expected of me/from the company as a tenderer/ successful bidder.

Date:	Company seal	Signature
Place:		(Name of the person signing & designation)
	Γ THE PARTICULARS FURNI R OUR RECORDS	SHED ABOVE BY THE COMPANY ARE
CORRECT AS PE	K OUR RECORDS	
Bank Seal with add	lress	Signature of the Authorized
		Official of the bank

#### Annexure IX: Power of Attorney for signing of Bid

Know all men by these presents, We	(Name of the firm
and address of the registered office) do hereby irrevocably	constitute, nominate, appoint and authorize Mr./
Ms. (name), son/daughter/wife of and presently residing at _	, who is presently employed with us and
holding the position of	, as our true and lawful attorney
(hereinafter referred to as the "Attorney") to do in our name	and on our behalf, all such acts, deeds and things
as are necessary or required in connection with or incidenta	
submission of our Bid for [***] (Project) for the [***] (the	
and submission of all Bids, bids and other documents	
meetings/conferences and providing information/ responses	
before the Authority, signing and execution of all contra	• •
consequent to acceptance of our bid, and generally dealing w	
or relating to or arising out of our bid for the said Project	
entering into of the Agreement with the Authority.	
onto the state of the transfer with the state of the stat	
AND we hereby agree to ratify and confirm and do hereby rat	tify and confirm all acts, deeds and things done or
caused to be done by our said Attorney pursuant to and in e	
Attorney and that all acts, deeds, and things done by our	
conferred shall and shall always be deemed to have been done	
·	
IN WITNESS WHEREOF WE,EXECUTED THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY ON THIS	, THE ABOVE-NAMED PRINCIPAL HAVE
EXECUTED THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY ON THIS	DAY OF 2
For	
(Signature, name, designation, and address)	
Witnesses:	
1.(Notarized)	
2.Accepted	
(Signature)	
(Name, Title and Address of the Attorney)	

#### Notes:

The mode of execution of the Power of Attorney should be in accordance with the procedure, if any, laid down by the applicable law and the charter documents of the executant(s) and when it is so required, the same should be under common seal affixed in accordance with the required procedure. Wherever required, the Bidder should submit for verification the extract of the charter documents and documents such as a board or shareholders' resolution/ power of attorney in favor of the person executing this Power of Attorney for the delegation of power hereunder on behalf of the Bidder. For a Power of Attorney executed and issued overseas, the document shall also have to be legalized by the Indian Embassy and notarized in the jurisdiction where the Power of Attorney is being issued. However, the Power of Attorney provided by Bidders from countries that have signed the Hague Legislation Convention 1961 are not required to be legalized by the Indian Embassy if it carries a conforming Apostille certificate.

#### Annexure X

Technical Specification of MTP High Vacuume Suction			
GMDN Name MTP High Suction Machine		MTP High Suction Machine	
Clinical purpose		To remove unwanted fluids and	
		secretions from a patient's body,	
		particularly from the airway	
Used by clinical department/war	d	All Departments	
Technical characteristics (specific	c to this type of device)		
Housing: Powder Coated Anti C	orrosive MS		
Jars: Polycarbonate Pump type: 2	2 X 2.5-liter capacity with med	chanical overflow system.	
Pump type Oil Free Twin Heade	d Piston Pump		
Capacity: -730mmHg +- 10 at 55	5~60 LPM		
Noise Level:<50 dB A+- 3 Almo	ost Whisper		
Power: 220/230V AC, 50 Hz,180	)W		
Vacuum Gauge: 2.0-inch, 0-760	mmHg.		
Valves: Stainless Steel			
Features			
Overflow Protection: Mechanica	l Type		
Tubing: Non - collapsible Suction Tubing			
Maintenance free oil less pump v	Maintenance free oil less pump with absolute low noise.		
Air Filter Should reduce the envi	ronmental Contamination Reu	sable Bacterial Filter	
User's interface	Manual		
Noise Level	<50dB A+- 3		
Power Requirements	220/230V AC, 50 Hz, 180W		
Mobility, portability	Portable		
Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	Storing Condition Information for particular storage condition		
conditioning, humidity, dust)	(temperature, pressure, appro	opriate light, humidity, etc) as per (or	
	equivalent harmonized symbol)		
User's care, Cleaning.	Complete unit to be easily washable and sterilizable using both		
Disinfection & Sterility issues			
Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard		
	quality.		
Warranty	Two Years		

	Technical Specification of Suction Apparatus (Electrical)/ Electrical Suction		
	GMDN Name	<b>Electrical Suction</b>	
1.	Clinical purpose	To remove unwanted fluids and secretions	
		from patient's body, particularly from the	
		airway	
2.	Used by clinical department/ward	All Departments	
3.	Technical characteristics (specific to this ty	pe of device)	
	Housing: ABS Body		
	Jars: Polycarbonate 2 X 20 Ltr or more		
	Overflow Protection: Mechanical Type		
	Tubing: Non – collapsible		
	Suction Tubing Vacuum Gauge: 3.0 inch, 0	-700 mmHg or more	
	Filter: Bacterial filter		
	autoclavable / Reusable Pump type: Oil Imr		
	Rotary Vane Capacity: -710mmHg +- 10 at	32~35 LPM	
	Noise Level:<50dB A ±3		
	Motor: 1/4 HP,		
	FHP Power: 220/230V AC, 50 Hz. 580W o	r more	
	RPM: 1440		
	Should be ISI & CE Marked, ISO: 13485:2003, WHO-GMP		
4.	User's interface	Manual	
5.	Noise Level	<50dB A <u>+3</u>	
6.	Power Requirements 2	220/230V AC, 50 Hz, 180W	
7.	Mobility, portability	Portable	
8.	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning,	Storing Condition Information for particular	
	humidity, dust)	storage condition (temperature, pressure,	
		light, humidity, etc) as per appropriate (or	
		equivalent harmonized symbol)	
9.	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection &	Complete unit to be easily washable and	
	Sterility issues	sterilizable using both alcohol and chlorine	
		agents	
10.	Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO / CE	
		Certificate / CDSCO Certificate for standard	
		quality.	
11.	Warranty	Two Years	

	Technical Specification of MT	P Set of 15 I	Instrument	
	GMDN Name		MTP Set of 15 Instrument	
1.	Clinical purpose Instruments u		Instruments used during	
			Operations/procedure	
2.	Used by clinical department/w	ard	Gynaec OT and Labor Room	
3.	Technical characteristics (spec	Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)		
1.	Mayo Scissor Curved 7"	1		
2.	Needle Holder 7" Tc Inserts	1		
3.	Sponge Holder 10"	1		
4.	Sponge Holder 10" Rampley	1		
5.	Allis Forceps 8"	1		
6.	Ovum Forceps	1		
7.	Anterior Vaginal Wall	1		
	Retractor			
8.	Double Ended Curette Set Of 4	1		
9.	Uterine Sound	1		
10.	M.T.P. Cannula	1		
11.	Sim's Speculum	1		
12.	Sim's Speculum	1		
13.	Buli Dog Vallsulum Forceps 2	1		
	X 2 Teeth			
14.	Female Dilator Set Of 10	1		
15.	Pean Artery Forceps Straight	1		
	7"			
		be CE Four I	Digit with Notified Body /USFDA	
			ABCB under medical Devices quality	
	management System.)			
	All surgical instruments should l	be CE Four I	Digit with Notified Body / USFDA	
	(Registered)/ ISO 13485 (Registered with NABCB under medical Devices quality			
	management System.)			
•	Manufacturer should have CDSO	Manufacturer should have CDSCO Accredited notified body Certificate should be		
	provided with the tender.			
•	Manufacturer should have Pollu	tion Certifica	ate (Necessarily provided with the tender.)	
•	All Instruments should be manuf	facture by IS	O 9001: 2015, WHO -GMP Certified	
	Company			
•	The Hardness Instrument of the	Instruments	Concerning the Lengths and Bands are	
	demanded.			
•	Surgical Instrument of the mad	e by steel gra	ade AISI 410 and 420, (NABL Accredited	
Certified Laboratory) test Report.		. ,		
4.	User's interface	Manual		
5.	Dimensions	As mentio	ned in para no 3	
6.	Mobility, portability	Yes	•	
7.	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	Operating	room temp. up to 40°C Storage room	
	conditioning, humidity, dust)		o 60°C Relative Humidity Up to 90% non-	
		condensing	, I	
8.	User's care, Cleaning.		nents should be washable hard or soft	
	Disinfection & Sterility issues	water & au	ıtoclavable	
9.	Certificates		al instruments should be CE Four Digit	
		_	ied Body / USFDA (Registered)/ISO	
			gistered with NABCB under medical	
			uality management System.)	
10.	Warranty	Two Years		

	Technical Specification of Laparoscopic Tubectomy Set		
	GMDN Name	Laparoscopic Tubectomy Set	
1.	Clinical purpose	Instruments used during Operation/procedure	
2.	Used by clinical	Operation Theatre	
	department/ward		
3.		stics (specific to this type of device)	
	1. Sheath 12 mm wit		
	2. Sheath 5.5 mm wi	•	
	3. Double Puncture		
		ents should be ISO 13485 (Registered with NABCB under medical Devices	
	quality management		
		have CDSCO Certificate.	
		ld be manufacture by ISO 9001: 2015, WHI -GMP Certified Company	
		ment of the Instruments Concerning the Lengths and Bands are demanded.	
		of the made by steel grade AISI 410 and 420, (NABL Accredited Certified	
	Laboratory).		
4.	User's interface	Manual	
5.	Dimensions	As mentioned in para no 3	
6.	Mobility, portability	Yes	
7.	Atmosphere/Ambia	Operating room temp. up to 40°C Storage room temp. up to 60°C Relative	
/.	nce (air	Humidity Up to 90% non-condensing	
	conditioning,	Training of to 50% non-condensing	
	humidity, dust)		
8.	User's care,	All instruments should be washable hard or soft water & autoclavable	
	Cleaning.		
	Disinfection &		
	Sterility issues		
9.	Certificates	All surgical instruments should be ISO 13485 (Registered with NABCB	
		under medical Devices quality management System.)	
		Manufacturer should have CDSCO Certificate.	
		All Instruments should be manufacture by ISO 9001: 2015, WHI -GMP	
		Certified Company	
		Surgical Instrument of the made by steel grade AISI 410 and 420, (NABL	
		Accredited Certified Laboratory).	
10.	Warranty	Two Years	

	Technical Specification of No scalpel Vasectomy Set of 2 Instrument		
	<b>GMDN Name</b>	Vasectomy Set of 2 Instrument	
1.	Clinical purpose	Instruments used during Operation/procedure	
2.	Used by clinical	Urology Department	
	department/ward		
3.	Technical characteristic	cs (specific to this type of device)	
	Particulars	Quantity	
1.	NSV Ring Forceps	1	
2.	NSV Forceps	1	
	All surgical instruments	should be CE Four Digit with Notified Body /USFDA	
	(Registered)/ ISO 13485	(Registered with NABCB under medical Devices quality	
	management System.)		
•	Manufacturer should have	e CDSCO Accredited notified body Certificate should be	
	necessarily provided with		
•	Manufacturer should have	re Pollution Certificate (Necessarily provided with the tender.)	
•	All instruments should be manufacture by ISO 9001:2015, WHO-GMP certified		
	company.		
•	The Hardness of the Instruments Concerning the Lengths and Bands are demanded.		
•	Surgical Instrument made by steel grade AISI 410 and 420, (NABL Accredited		
	Certified Laboratory) Test report		
4.	User's interface	Manual	
5.	Dimensions	As mentioned in para no 3	
6.	Mobility, portability	Yes	
7.	Atmosphere/Ambiance	Operating room temp. up to 40°C	
	(air conditioning,	Storage room temp. up to 60°C	
	humidity, dust)	Relative Humidity Up to 90% Non – Condensing	
8.	User's care, Cleaning.	All instruments should be washable hard or soft water	
	Disinfection & Sterility	autoclavable	
	issues		
9.	Certificates	All surgical instruments should be CE Four Digit with	
		Notified Body / USFDA (Registered)/ ISO 13485 A	
		(Registered with NABCB under medical Devices quality	
		management system)	
10.	Warranty	Two Years	

<b>Technical Specification of Powe</b>	er Bone Drill	
GMDN Name	Power Bone Drill Machine	
Clinical purpose	To create precise holes in bone fixation, and other reconstructi	for implant placement. fracture ve surgeries
Used by clinical	Orthopedic Department	
department/ward		
Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)		
Battery Operated Power Tools –		
The Battery-Operated Power Too	l consists of following items in 1	Set.
<u>Description</u>		
Drill Hand Piece,		1 Nos
(With In-built Hudson Attachmen	t)	11103
NiMH Batteries		2 Nos
NiMH Charger		1 Nos
Transfer Rings		2 Nos
Drill Chuck Attachment		1 Nos
AO Reamer Attachment		1 Nos
3.5mm Screw Driver Attachment		1 Nos
4.5mm Screw Driver Attachment		1 Nos
K Wire Attachment (1.5mm to 3.	5mm)	1 Nos
K whe Attachment (1.5mm to 5	511111 <i>)</i>	11105
It is a robust system to sustain all	Orthopedic Surgeries	
Drill System		
The Drill Hand Piece is a modula	r hand piece.	
Drill and Reaming Functions can		pecific Attachments.
It attaches by means of a Quick C		
Drill Hand Piece and Attachment		
Drill Hand Piece has forward, rev		
Speed of the Drill Hand Piece is 1	200 rpm	
Torque of the Drill Hand Piece is		
•		
Charger & Battery		
It is a single station chargers, whi	ch makes it easy to carry from o	ne OT to another, if required.
Battery is Ni-Mh Battery, 14.4 Vo	olts. Minimum Run time after ea	ch charge is 40 Minutes.
Charging time is minimum 1.5 Hrs. (Slower the charging time, better the life of battery.)		
There are 2 batteries provides with Each Drill Set		
The system should also be supplied	ed with	
1. Sterilization box - 1 (SS 304 –		
2. AO Quick Coupling attachmen	t – 1	
User's interface	Manual	
Mobility, portability	Portable	
Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	Operating condition: Capable of	of operating continuously in
conditioning, humidity. dust)		deg C and relative humidity of 15
	to 80% in ideal circumstances.	
		of being stored continuously in
		deg C and relative humidity of 15
	to 90%.	
User's care, Cleaning.	Sterilization not required.	
Disinfection & Sterility issues		
Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO	-13485-2016 system, CDSCO

	license
Warranty	Two Year

	Technical Specification	on of Pneumatic Torniquet	
	GMDN Name	Pneumatic Torniquet	
1.	Clinical purpose	To create a bloodless surgical field during limb surgeries,	
		improving visibility and minimizing blood loss for the surgeon	
2.	Used by clinical	orthopedic and plastic surgery departments	
	department/ward		
3.		cs (specific to this type of device)	
	Cuff Pressure Should b	pe 20 to 600mmhg	
	Pressure regulation sho	ould be +/- 2mmhg of set Point	
	Console should be with	h 5" LCD Touch screen for Extensive & Easy operative experience.	
	System Can be used for	or bilateral procedures.	
	Online Pressure setting	g allows on line increase & Decrease of set pressure & set time even	
	during the surgery.		
		not be abrupt, it must be gradual.	
	Errors must be shown	for Cuff leakage detection, Tube Kinking and battery low.	
		Fourniquet system must have patient optimized pressure technology	
	to determine minimum	pressure required to occlude the blood vessel.	
	Different sizes of 90 de	egree angled port with positive interlocking connectors as mentioned	
	below;		
		uffs: 8", 12", 18", 24",34"	
	Double Port straight C		
	Single Port Conical Cu	n 240VAC Power.	
	The Console works on		
	The Console Should w		
4.	User's interface	Manual	
5.	Display	5" LCD Backlit Display	
6.	Weight	Less than 2.5 KG	
7.	Mobility, portability	Portable	
8.	Atmosphere/Ambian	Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient	
	ce (air conditioning,	temperature of 5 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 80% in	
	humidity, dust)	ideal circumstances.	
		2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in	
		ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to	
		90%.	
9.	User's care,	1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into	
· ·	Cleaning.	contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of	
	Disinfection &	easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover.	
	Sterility issues	2) Sterilization not required.	
10.	Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO and CE/USFDA Certificate/	
- ·		CDSCO	
11.	Warranty	Two Year	

<b>Technical Specification of C-Arm</b>	
GMDN Name	C-Arm Machine with I.I.T.V.
Clinical purpose	To medical imaging, primarily during surgical and orthopedic procedures.
Used by clinical department/ward	orthopedics, cardiology, vascular surgery, pain management, and urology Departments

Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)

#### **GENERATOR:**

The X-ray generator should have a high-frequency generator of 100KHz or more.

The generator output should be 3.6KW or more.

The X-ray generator should be capable of operating between 40 KV to 110 KV

The X-Ray generator should have a 0.1 to 3 mA range for continuous Fluoroscopy.

The X-Ray Tube should have focal spot of 0.6mm<sup>2</sup> for Fluoroscopy and 1.5mm<sup>2</sup> for Radiography.

The Anode heat storage should be 40KHU or more.

The Boosted/High-Definition Fluoroscopy should be 7.0 mA or better.

The console should have a real-time Tube Head Temperature Indicator with a Bar Graph.

The Radiography mAs should be 200mAs or better.

The Radiography mA should be 70mA or more.

X-ray exposure should be initiated through the Foot Switch & Hand-held Switch.

The C-arm system should have a Digital Control Panel with a 7-inch Full Touch Screen display as standard.

The system should have a facility to select KV & mA in Manual / Auto mod.

The Control Panel should have the facility to Display all Fluoroscopic and Radiographic Parameters Viz. KV, mA, time and operating mode, Magnification, Real-time Tube Head Temperature Indicator with Bar Graph.

A five-minute cumulative timer with buzzer should be five minutes.

Emergency Stop switch for manual shut-off.

Anatomical Program radiography for X-ray

#### I.I.T.V. SYSTEM:

The Image Intensifier should have a triple field 9"/6"/4.5", 230cm input diameter, 25mm output Diameter with Central resolution of 52lp/cm in Normal Mode and 10:1, 100 lines X-Ray Grid

TV Camera should be Compact CMOS 1k² camera of pixel (1024 x 1024 pixels) or more.

Modular Trolley with 27" Single Monitor with min 350 cd/mm<sup>2</sup> brightness or more

The System should have facility to rotate the image continuously without exposure

#### **Image Processing**

The C-arm unit should incorporate PC based Image memory with the standard Features as mentioned below:

New Patient Registration with Patient details, Procedure details, Doctors Name, Date and Time

Display of Information like Patient ID, Patient name, Patient Age, Operating modes, Rotation, kV & mA value display, Hospital Name display on the Monitor.

Real Time Brightness and Contrast adjustments for improved image quality

Permanent image storage capacity of 1,00,000 images or more

Image rotation (+/-180 degrees) clockwise and anti-clockwise at a 1-degree step

Image orientation: Left/ Right (Horizontal Flip) and Top/ Bottom (Vertical Flip)

Negative Images (grey level invert)

Image averaging for Noise reduction (2, 4, 6, 8, 12, and 16)

Real-time Edge enhancement

Manual Save and Auto save facility for Images.

Reference Monitor – Transfer the image from Live to reference screen.

Multiple Image Views on reference monitor: Single, QUAD, 9 images and 16 images

Cine loop acquisition: 1,2,4,8,15,25 frames per second

Cine-loop Display (Play, Pause and Stop) and Frame by frame review.

Quick exploration of stored images from Search Patient

Thumbnail view for Images and Cine loop

Cine-loop Display (Play, Pause and Stop) and Frame by frame review on the Reference monitor.			
Image post-processing filters on saved images (Sharpening, Mean Filter, and Median Filter)			
Edge Detection Facility			
Image Zoom in, Zoom out and P	an.		
Measurements & Annotation fac	ility.		
C-ARM STAND:			
Motorized vertical travel	: 400 mm or more		
Pivotal rotation /swivel range:	: +/- 12.5° or more		
Arc Orbital movement:	: 1200 ( -300 to + 900) or better		
Horizontal Movement should be	: : 200mm or better		
Source to Image Intensifier dista	nce (SID Range): : 960mm or better		
Free space between Image Intens	sifier and X-Ray Tube: : 760mm or better		
Orbital rotation of C-arm:	: +/- 180° or more		
Arc depth of C-arm should	: 630mm or better		
The C-arm should also have a Fo	oot Lock facility.		
It should have mechanical Locks	s for all the movements of the C-Arm machine		
IMAGE MEMORY:			
Software should have the facility	to generate the Patient Report		
USB Image Export Facility			
DVD Burning facility			
	ESSENTIAL ACCESSORIES:		
	vith AERB approved Light Weight Lead aprons (2 No)		
Inbuilt UPS for power backup to			
User's interface	Manual		
Power Requirement	Power input to be 230Volts + 10% Ac, 50 HZ fitted with 15-amp plug		
Mobility, portability	Yes		
Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to		
conditioning, humidity, dust)	50°C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%. Capable of operating		
	continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 °C and relative		
	humidity of 15 to 90%. Enclosure to protect against water ingress;		
Possible to perform cleaning with alcohol or chlorine wipes.			
User's care, Cleaning			
Disinfection & Sterility issues			
Certificates	Manufacturer should have valid Indian BIS /FDA/European CE &		
	AERB certificates, ISO 13485: 2016 Certificates		
Warranty	Two Years		

	Technical Specification of C-Arm Compatible Operation Table with radiolucent top and fracture attachment	
	GMDN Name	C-Arm Compatible Operation Table with radiolucent top and
	GWIDIN Name	fracture attachment
1.	Clinical purpose	To position and support patients during surgical procedures
2.	Used by clinical	Operation theatre
۷.	department/ward	Operation theatre
3.	*	pecific to this type of device)
		ed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to
1.		ed to provide facilities for movements and positioning proper to
2.	all surgical procedures.	of Hand Dools Widness Delvie with you got and less costions with
۷.		t of Head, Back, Kidney, Pelvic with uro cut and leg sections with
2		for head, kidney, leg section and floor lock.
3.		scratch resistant, hardwearing and easy to clean material. Base
4	•	f good quality stainless steel alloy and stainless steel.
4.		ast proof, acid-resistant impact- resistant material.
5.		t top with provision complete coverage of patient's anatomy.
6.	1 1	radio translucent for X-Ray photographic and provided with anti-
		w recovery mattresses at least 5cm in thickness.
7.		an elevated surface that supports the patient's body during
		izing patient's position and providing optimal exposure of the
	field.	
8.		free) for correct and comfortable positioning of patients at the
		t segments, with cut-out on seat position of the table top.
9.	•	ent, antistatic, detachable, impermeable to fluids, easily
	cleanable.	
10.		Kidney Bridge position should be obtained without moving the
	-	by using lift min, 150mm /break function.
11.		rel function with one press of the button on remote.
12.	The table have backlit corde	ed hand control to operate following functions.
	Height adjustment	
	Trendelenburg/Reverse	ndelenburg
	Lateral Tilt	
	Back Section/Chair Position	
	Flex-Reflex	
	Zero Position	
13.	Safety key attached with ren	note to block electrical system in case of critical operations.
14.		lset, the table have the possibility of working all functions
,	through standby controller.	,
15.		ontrol system is fully programmable and can store upto two user-
10.		ons in its memory that can be recalled anytime by simply pressing
	M1 or M2 button.	
16.	Individual Locking Function	
17.		or critical table movements in case of electronic failure. The
17.		e followed back up movements up/down, Trend/Rev Trend, Rt/Lt
	Tilt, chair position, flex-refl	
18.	Detachable-Interchangeable head and leg sections provide further versatility.	
19.	Integrated weight compensation by manual adjustment of the head and leg sections.	
20.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ed on strong castors to facilitate relocation of the table.
21.		h 4 double swivel castors with central brake for easy motion and
22	maneuvering.	a la compagn having DIJ and a ferminal Mr. 12000 cm.
22.	-	o.'s corners having PU castors for mobility and 360° rotation
	applied through foot pedal	1
23.	Locking of the double swive	•
24.	in built rechargeable battery	backup with a capacity to operate the table for I weeks in case o

	mains AC power failure. The battery status should be indicated on override panel through	
	LED.	
25.	Charging the batteries via line power supply 220-240VAC, 50Hz.	
26.	The Operation Table	e designed to support heavy patient loads of 200 KG.
27.	Length of the table t	top including head rest and leg rest 1980mm.
28.		vithout side rail 533mm.
29.	Height adjustment 7	750-1050 mm state, lifting stroke 300mm.
30.	Trendelenburg/Reve	erse Trendelenburg +30°/-25° state.
31.	Back plate adjustme	ent $+80^{\circ}/-25^{\circ}$ state.
32.	Leg rest +15°/-90° s	state.
33.	Flex-Reflex - 220 de	eg/120deg
34.	Lateral tilt left and r	right 20° state.
35.	Head rest +90°%-90	)° state.
36.	Kidney elevator (Up) 15cm	
37.	General Accessories	
0	Anesthesia screen, height adjustable - 1 pc	
0	Lateral support, width and height adjustable - 1 pair	
0	Shoulder support, width and height adjustable - 1 pair	
0	Arm posturing device, swivelling and height adjustable - 1 pair	
0	PU knee crutches, swivelling and height adjustable - 1 pair	
0	Radial setting clamp -1 pair	
0	Flat bar clamp - 7 pc	
0	Mattress -1 set	
0	Certificates	ISO-9001 NABCB, ISO-13485 NABCB, ISO-14001 NABCB, ISO-
		45001 NABCB, ISO-50001, BIFMA, GREEN GUARD, GREEN PRO
		COMPLIANCE, CE-CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE, MDS, CDSCO

	GMDN Name	Gynaec Electric Cautery				
1.	Clinical purpose	Providing a safe and efficient return path for the electrical current used during electrosurgical procedures, preventing burns and ensuring patient safety				
2.	Used by clinical department/ward	Operation Theatres				
3.	Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)					
	ISO 9001:2008, ISO 13485:2003, IEC 60601-1, IEC60601-2, IEC 60602-2					
	Creast factor for Coag mode should be maximum 7					
		olar system (Two different footswitch for both non polar & bipolar for ne by two user) Unit should have Separate port of Monopolar and Bipola				
	Unit should be defibrillation	on proof type CF applied.				
		ilt SMPS for safety during Fluctuation				
	Machine should consist of REM (Return electrode monitoring system) for return electrode monitoring					
	Technical Specifications					
	PURE CUT 300 W or more					
	BLEND 1 250 W					
	BLEND 2 200 W					
	BLEND 3 200 W					
	SPRAY 80 W					
	FULGURATION 120W					
	DESICATION 150W					
	BIPOLAR MICRO 80 W					
	BIPOLAR MACRO 80 W					
	BIPOLAR CUT 120 W					
	OPERATING FREQUENC	CY 450 Khz				
	-	Unit should have programmable presets for user facility				
	Machine should be compatible with all universal Indian / Imported Disposable and reusable Instruments/ accessories.					
	1 (1 –40W), 5 (40-100W) and 10 (100-300W) Watt steps for necessary output accuracy					
	Dimensions 410 mm x 160 mm x 480 mm					
	Weight < 10 kg					
4.	User's interface	Manual				
5.	Mobility, portability	Portable				
6.	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air conditioning, humidity, dust)	Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to 40 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 85% in ideal circumstances.  2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.				

7.	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection & Sterility issues	1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover.  2) Sterilization not required.		
8.	Certificates	ISO 2001:2008, ISO 13485:2003, IEC 60601-1, IEC60601-2, IEC 60602-2		
9.	Accessories	<ol> <li>Monopolar Double Pedal Footswitch –1 No</li> <li>S.S. Patient Plate with Cable - 1 No.</li> <li>Bipolar Footswitch - 1 No.</li> <li>Disposable Chuck Handle - 1 No.</li> <li>Bipolar Forcep with Cord - 1 No.</li> <li>Disposable Hand Switching Pencil - 1 No.</li> </ol>		

	Technical Specification of Two Body Mortuary Cabinet			
	GMDN Name	Two Body Mortuary Cabinate		
1.	Clinical purpose	To facilities where bodies need to be kept cool before		
		identification, autopsy, or final disposition		
2.	Used by clinical	P.M departments		
	department/ward			
3.		es (specific to this type of device)		
•	Width (mm) 1150 mm.			
	Depth (mm) - 2420			
	Height (mm) - 1785.			
•	Height with Cooling un	ait and PCC platform (mm) - 2200		
•	Refrigeration system - 1	Unitary type - RTU -06		
•	Temp. Range - 2 to 6 D			
•	Power supply - 230+/-	· 10%/ Single Phase /50 hz.		
•		above mortuary cabinet - 470 mm.		
•		neight of 1 meter above the mortuary cabinet for better air		
	circulation.	·		
•	front finish in stainless	steel.		
•	Vapor proof incandesce	ent lamp.		
•		indicator cum controller.		
•	One-piece stainless-stee			
•	Three-piece carraige assembly.			
•	One spare cooling system.			
•	Voltage stabilizer.			
•	AMC and warranty as p	per norms.		
4.	User's interface	Manual		
5.	Mobility, portability N	No Portable		
6.	Atmosphere/Ambianc	Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in		
0.	e (air conditioning,	ambient temperature of 5 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of		
	humidity, dust)	15 to 80% in idea		
	namary, aust)	1 circumstances.		
		2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in		
		ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of		
		15 to 90%.		
7.	User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come		
, ,	Disinfection &	into contact with the patient or the operator should either belt		
	Sterility issues	capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single		
		use/disposable cover.		
		2) Sterilization not required.		
8.	Certificates	Manufacturer should have ISO and CE Certificate for standard		
		quality		
9.	Warranty	Two years		

	Technical Specification of Bl	ood storage cabinet w	ith temp 2-6 degree Celsius			
	GMDN Name	Blood storage cabinet				
1.	Clinical Purpose		ttings to safely store blood and blood			
	1		perature (2-6 degree Celsius)			
		ensuring their viability for transfusion and emergency use.				
2.	Used by clinical	Blood Bank	<i>5</i>			
	department/ward	Diood Builk				
3.	Technical Characteristics (Spe	ecific to this type of device)				
	Microprocessor controlled tem					
	300 liter capacity	<u> </u>	<i>S</i>			
	2-6°C temperature range					
	Interior illumination for worki	ng.				
	Alarm if the temperature devia		perature			
	CFC Free Emerson Compresso	•				
	4 basket trays to ensure even					
			temperature in loaded refrigerator.			
	Inside See -through unbreakab					
	Stainless Steel Scrach Resistar	<u> </u>				
	Inner MOC should be 304 stai					
	Minimum 5-6cm Thick CFC f		1.100 for Mis I owder couled			
	Castor wheels for easy mobilit					
	Heavy duty latch with lock &	•				
	Power supply required ±10 23		)H <sub>7</sub>			
	Password protected keypad loo		IIIZ.			
	7 Days circular chart recorder.					
	Display of set temperature and					
			larm limits			
	Temperature alarm system with adjustable high-low alarm limits.  Microprocessor controls the internal temperature with in ± 1.0°C					
		180 seconds time delay for compressor switch ON  Lockable door for added safety of blood bags /samples.				
4	User's interface	y of blood bags /sample	Manual			
<u>4.</u> 5.		nditionina hymidity	Operating condition: Capable of			
5.	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air co dust)	namoning, numberly,	1			
	dust)		operating continuously in ambient temperature of 5 to 40 deg C and			
			relative humidity of 15 to 80% in			
			ideal circumstances.			
			2) Storage condition: Capable of			
			being stored continuously in			
			ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg			
			C and relative humidity of 15 to			
			90%.			
			J070.			
6.	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfed	rtion & Sterility issues	1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device			
0.	obor 5 care, creaming. Distilled	and a sterning issues	that are designed to come into			
			contact with the patient or the			
			operator should either be capable of			
			easy disinfection or be protected by a			
			single use/disposable cover.			
			2) Sterilization not required.			
7.	Certificates		The instrument should be ISO 9001:			
٠.			2015, ISO 13485: 2016, CDSCO			
			2010, 150 15405. 2010, CD5CO			
8.	Warranty		Two Year			
υ.	** arrancy		1 110 1001			

Technical Specification of	f Hot Air Oven				
Technical Specification of Hot Air Oven GMDN Name Hot Air Oven					
Clinical Purpose	To sterilization medical equipment and materials, using dry heat, Glassware and for conditioning of heat sensitive media				
	and to provide optional homogenous temp uniformity and				
Tiredian district	stability to ensure drying is complete				
Used by clinical departmen					
	Specific to this type of device)				
UNIQUE FEATURES					
Ergonomic Design					
Easy to use					
CONSTRUCTION					
	n inner chamber made of SS 304 & O/S: MS POWDER COATED I/S: SS				
304 & O/S: MS POWDER					
	lled with special grade glass wool for proper insulation to avoid heat loss				
and thereby saving energy.					
	ainless steel wire mesh trays ensure even temperature distribution				
HEATING ELEMENT					
	igned heaters made of special U-shaped S.S. Nichrome wire air heaters				
TECHNICAL DATA					
	C (Temp should be controlled by thermostat				
Temperature Accuracy: ± 1	$1.0~^{\circ}\text{C}$ up to $80.0~^{\circ}\text{C}$ and $\pm 2.0~^{\circ}\text{C}$ above $80.0~^{\circ}\text{C}$				
Forced Air Circulation for	Temperature uniformity				
Temperature uniformity: ±					
Glass Wool Insulation. 80/	20 Ni-Cr wire heating coil				
Temperature Controlled by	Digital PID Controller				
No of shelves: 4 to 5 Remo	ovable shelves to be provided				
Capacity 200 to 250 litres					
Microprocessor-based tem	perature indicator cum controller with Digital display and PT 1000 sensor				
Lockable doors for added s					
Inbuilt safety alarms: Audi	o visual alarm if the temperature deviates from the preset temperature				
	blower arrangement to have uniformity of temperature under loaded				
condition.					
Adjustable stainless steel to	rays				
	015 and ISO 13485: 2016, IEC 60601-1 & 60601-1-2				
CDSCO certificate should					
User's interface	Manual				
Mobility, Portability	Portable				
Atmosphere/Ambiance	Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient				
(air conditioning,	temperature of 5 to 40 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 80% in ideal				
humidity, dust)	circumstances.				
	2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient				
	temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.				
User's care, Cleaning. 1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into contact					
Disinfection & Sterility   with the patient or the operator should either be capable of easy					
issues disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover.					
2) Sterilization not required.					
Certificates					
	60601-1-2				
	CDSCO certificate should be mandatory				
Warranty	Two Year				
waitanty Two Tea					

	Technical Specification of Ex	xamination Table with Foot Step
	GMDN Name	Examination Table with IV Stand Foot Step
1.	Clinical purpose	An examination table on which the patient lies during a
		examination. This table is usually found inside the
		examination room in hospital.
2.	Used by clinical	Examination Room
	department/ward	
3.	Technical characteristics (spec	ific to this type of device)
	Overall Approx. Dimension: -	1830mm L X 600mm W X860mm H
	CRCA tubular framework.	
	One drawer and one cabinet.	
	Step Stool	
	Provided reversible. with 75mm	m thick PU foam mattress of 32 density.
	Pretreated and epoxy powder of	coated with 8 tank process.
	The product should be Pretreat	red and epoxy powder coated with 8 tank process. He
	Manufacturer should have sub-	mit the pollution control board certificate for the same.
	Company notified should have	following certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015, and
	14001, CE	
4.	User's interface	Manual
5.	Dimensions	1830mm LX 600mm W X8 60mm H
6.	Mobility, portability	Portable
7.	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in
	conditioning, humidity, dust)	ambient temperature of 10 to 40° C and relative humidity of
		15 to 90% in ideal circumstances.
		2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in
		ambient temperature of 0 to 50° C and relative humidity of
		15 to 90%.
8.	User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come
	Disinfection & Sterility	into contact with the patient or the operator should either be
	issues	capable of easy disinfection or be protected by a single
		use/disposable cover.
		2) Sterilization not required.
9.	Certificates	Manufacturer should have (ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015
4.0	W	2004 & ISO 13485:2016 Quality management systems)
10.	Warranty	Two Years

	Technical Specification of Gynaec Examination Table with Foot Step			
	GMDN Name	Gynaec Examination Table with IV Stand Foot Step		
1.	Clinical purpose	An examination table on which the patient lies during a		
		examination. This table is usually found inside the examination		
		room in hospital.		
2.	Used by clinical	Examination Room		
	department/ward			
3.		specific to this type of device)		
		on: - 1830mm L X 600mm W X850mm H		
	CRCA tubular framework	•		
	Fixed upholstered top with	n u knotch		
		CPU foam mattress of 32 density.		
		der coated with 8 tank process.		
		treated and epoxy powder coated with 8 tank process.		
		have in house 8 tank pretreatment and powder coating process.		
		submit the Pollution Control Board certificate for the same		
		lowing certificates for quality standard ISO 9001-2015 and 14001, CE		
4.	User's interface	Manual		
5.	Dimensions	1830mm L X 600mm W X850mm H		
6.	Mobility, portability	Portable		
7.	Atmosphere/Ambiance	1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in ambient		
	(air conditioning,	temperature of $10 \text{ to } 40^{\circ} \text{ C}$ and relative humidity of $15 \text{ to } 90\%$ in		
	humidity, dust)	ideal circumstances.		
		2) Storage condition: capable of being stored continuously in ambient		
		temperature of 0 to 50° C and relative humidity of 15% to 90%		
8.	User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into		
	Disinfection & Sterility	contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of		
	issues	easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover.		
	G vici	2) Sterilization not not required.		
9.	Certificates	Manufacturer should have (ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 2004 &		
10	XXX	ISO 13485:2016 Quality management systems)		
10.	Warranty	Two Years		

	Technical Specification of Patient Bed with Foam Mattress (Semi Fowler), IV Stand and Urine Bag Holder				
	GMDN Name	Bed with Foam Mattress			
1.	Clinical purpose	To provide comfort, support, and facilitate medical treatment for			
		patients in healthcare settings			
2.	Used by clinical	All Wards and Departments			
	department/ward	•			
3.	Technical characteristics (spec	ific to this type of device)			
1.	The Bed frame should be made	e up of Approx.60mm X 30mm Rectangular CRCA 18G tube,			
2.	Four section perforated CRCA	sheet topmade up of Approx. 18G CRCA sheet double press bend			
	on four sides and should have	uniformly embossed holes.			
3.	Two separate screws for backr	est and knee rest position by individual SS folding handles.			
4.		ts in width approx. 20mm X 20mm.			
5.	Backrest should have anti pinc	h mechanism for safety.			
6.	ff set H type Leg's should be n	nade up of Approx. 31.75 mm diameter long pipe welded to Approx.			
	34.mm X 34 mm X 2 mm thick				
7.	Leg should be fitted with rubbe	er shoes.			
8.	Four-flush I.V.Rod locations.				
9.	Load bearing capacity should l	be 135 kg at every point of horizontal plain.			
10.	Finish: All mild steel compone	ents should be thoroughly in house pre-treated chemically to remove			
	rust, grease, oil, etc. by 8 tank	dip and drain process, including separate degreasing, de-rusting,			
	phosphating each followed by	water rinsing, activation and air drying to give phosphate coating.			
		ld be coated in- house with epoxy powder with paint film thickness			
	of 60microns (minimum) and oven baked at 180 degree to 200 degree centigrade. All stainless-				
		ed should be of 304 grades only.			
11.		he medical furniture is of prime importance and must be of high			
		rounded off so that there shall be no sharp corners and holes, should			
	be burr free.				
12.	All process parameters to be as	s per documented IMS procedures for quality assurance (ISO			
		004, ISO 13485:2016 Quality management systems)			
4.	User's interface	Manual			
5.	Mobility, portability	Portable			
6.	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	1) Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in			
	conditioning, humidity, dust)	ambient temperature of 10 to 40° C and relative humidity of 15 to			
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	90% in ideal circumstances.			
		2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in			
		ambient temperature of 0 to 50° C and relative humidity of 15 to			
		90%.			
7.	User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come into			
, ·	Disinfection & Sterility	contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of			
	issues	easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover.			
	2) Sterilization not required.				
8.	Certificates	Manufacturer should have (ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 2004			
0.	Certificates	& ISO 13485:2016 Quality management systems)			
9.	Warranty	Warranty			
٦.	Warranty	vv arranty			

	Technical Specification of Linen Trolley				
	GMDN Name	Linen Trolley			
1.	Clinical purpose	The safe and efficient transport of Linen			
2.	Used by clinical department/ward	All Departments and Wards			
3.	Technical characteristics (specific to	this type of device)			
	Overall approx. size: 510mm Dia x 94	40mm H.			
	Mounted on 100mm dia Wheels.				
	Company should have following for 0	Quality standard ISO 9001-2015 ISO 138485, 18001 &14001			
	CE/FDA				
4.	User's interface	Manual			
5.	Mobility, portability	Portable			
6.	User's care, Cleaning. Disinfection	1)Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are designed to come			
	& Sterility issues	into contact with the patient or the operator should either be			
		capable of easy disinfection or be protected by single			
		use/disposable cover			
		2) Sterilization not required.			
7.	Certificates	Manufacturer should have (ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015			
		2004 & ISO 13485:2016 Quality management systems)			
8.	Warranty	Two Years			

	CI CD II II				
	<b>GMDN Name</b>	ENT Operating Microscope			
1.	Clinical purpose	To provide Magnified Images of Anatomical Structures,			
		primarily during surgical procedures.			
2.	Used by clinical	ENT Department			
	department/ward	•			
3.	Technical characteristics (spe	cific to this type of device)			
	Should have latest high-end apochromatic optics				
	_	agnification changer with five click stop positions (0.4x; 0.6x; 1x;			
	1.6x; 2.5x)	enification remains from at least 2 Av unto 21 v or more without			
		gnification ranging from at least 3.4x upto 21x or more without			
		nification multiplier / changer.			
		e lens with focal distance 250 mm or more with fine focusing knob			
		le field push-in eyepieces 12.5x magnification with eye guards and			
		er setting from -8D to +5D, also suitable for spectacles wearers			
		ree coupling with break for application-oriented procedures.			
		ree straight binocular tube with interpupillary distance adjustment			
	varying from 55mm t				
		ris Diaphragm to increase the depth of field			
		Illumination by fiber light guide.			
		ance free LED illumination for better color rendition, tissue			
		achieve the greatest demands in image quality and professional			
	documentation.	1' 1777 C'1.			
	11. Should have heat absorbed				
		ed red-free green filter for better visualization in blood filled			
	operating field				
	13. Should be floor standing type on castor wheels with brake				
	14. Should have Inclination switch which turns on the illumination in the working position				
	and turns it off in the				
		egrated HD 1080p video camera to meet the highest demand in live			
	video quality.				
		mera live with streaming function to give live surgical video and to			
		s during recording or from a recorded video			
		oactively record video that occurred in the previous 30 seconds			
		n a remote control or from main recording control panel			
	18. Should be able to record on to shared network or USB Device as well as facilitate easy				
		s and HD Videos to patient management software			
	19. Should have counter				
		rith sterilizable caps for adjustment knobs and handgrips.			
	21. Should have rust free	- v			
	22. Should be operated w	with line voltage 200-240 volts and line frequency of 50/60 Hz			
	supply				
		0.77			
	23. Power Consumption	of Xenon lamps should be 230 VAC max to 2.5 A			
	24. Should be European CE or USFDA Approved				
1					
<u>4.</u> <u>5.</u>	User's interface  Mobility portability	Manual Voc			
	Mobility, portability	Yes			
6.	Atmosphere/Ambiance (air	Operating condition: Capable of operating continuously in			
	conditioning, humidity,	ambient temperature of 5 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15			
	dust)	to 80% in ideal circunstances.			
		2) Storage conditions Complete of home stored continuously in			
		2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative humidity of 15			

		to 90%			
7.	User's care, Cleaning	Disinfection parts of the device that are designed to come into			
	Disinfection & Sterility	contact with the patient or the operator should either be capable of			
	issues	easy disinfection or be protected by a single use/disposable cover			
		2) Sterilization not required			
8.	Certificates	Manufacturer should be European CE notified body or USFDA			
		Approved.			
9.	Warranty	Two Years			

### **Annexure XI: Compliance sheet for Technical Proposal**

## **Compliance Sheet for High Vacuume Suction**

	oTechnical specifications /composition of tender enquiry		detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)	name (only For importer)	devices/ import license	SSE	Remarks, If any
Α	В	T .	C	D	E	F	G
		MTP High Suction Machine					
		To remove unwanted fluids and secretions from a patient's body, particularly from the airway					
	Used by clinical	All Departments					
	department/ward						
	Technical characteristics	s (specific to this					
	type of device)						
	Housing: Powder Coated	d Anti Corrosive					
	MS						
	Jars: Polycarbonate Pum						
	liter capacity with mech system.	anical overflow					
	Pump type Oil Free Twi Pump						
	Capacity: -730mmHg +-						
	Noise Level:<50 dB A+		•				
	Power: 220/230V AC, 5						
	Vacuum Gauge: 2.0-incl	h, 0-760 mmHg.					
	Valves: Stainless Steel						
	Features	1 1 1 7					
	Overflow Protection: M						
<u> </u>	Tubing: Non - collapsib						
	Maintenance free oil les absolute low noise.	s pump with					
	Air Filter Should reduce	the environmental					
	Contamination Reusable						
		Manual					
		<50dB A+- 3					
		220/230V AC, 50					
	•	Hz, 180W					
		Portable					
	Atmosphere/AmbianceS						
	•	nformation for					

humidity, dust)	particular storage			
in in in its in	condition			
	(temperature,			
	pressure,			
	appropriate light,			
	humidity, etc) as per			
	(or equivalent			
	harmonized symbol)			
User's care, Cleaning.	Complete unit to be			
Disinfection &	easily washable and			
Sterility issues	sterilizable using			
·	both alcohol and			
	chlorine agents			
Certificates	Manufacturer			
	should have ISO			
	and CE Certificate			
	for standard quality.			
Warranty	Two Years			

## Compliance Sheet for Suction Apparatus (Electrical)/Electrical Suction

Sr.no	Technical specification tender enquiry	ns /composition of	parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)	name (only	devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
A	В		С	D	E	F	G
	GMDN Name	Electrical Suction					
	Clinical purpose	To remove unwanted fluids and secretions from patient's body, particularly from the airway					
	Used by clinical department/ward	All Departments					
	Technical characteristic type of device) Housing: ABS Body	s (specific to this					
	Jars: Polycarbonate 2 X 20 Ltr or more						
	Overflow Protection: M						
	Tubing: Non – collapsil						
	Suction Tubing Vacuum 0-700 mmHg or more						
	Filter: Bacterial filter						

1	_			
autoclavable / Reusabl	e Pump type: Oil			
Immersed 710 H 10				
Rotary Vane Capacity: -710mmHg +- 10 at 32~35 LPM				
Noise Level:<50dB A ±3				
Motor: 1/4 HP,				
FHP Power: 220/230V	AC, 50 Hz. 580W			
or more				
RPM: 1440				
Should be ISI & CE Marked, ISO:				
13485:2003, WHO-GMP				
User's interface	Manual			
Noise Level	<50dB A+3			
Power Requirements 2				
1	Hz, 180W			
Mobility, portability	Portable			
Atmosphere/Ambiance				
(air conditioning,	Information for			
humidity, dust)	particular storage			
	condition			
	(temperature,			
	pressure, light,			
	humidity, etc) as			
	per appropriate (or			
	equivalent			
	harmonized			
	symbol)			
 User's care, Cleaning.	Complete unit to be			
Disinfection &	easily washable			
Sterility issues	and sterilizable			
	using both alcohol			
	and chlorine agents			
Certificates	Manufacturer			
	should have ISO /			
	CE Certificate /			
	CDSCO Certificate			
	for standard			
	quality.			
Warranty	Two Years			

# **Compliance Sheet for MTP Set of 15 Instrument**

Sr.no	Technical specificatio tender enquiry B	•	Compliance on each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)	name (only For importer)	Medical devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
A		MTP Set of 15	C	ע	E	Г	G
		Instrument					
		Instruments used during Operations/procedure					
	Used by clinical	Gynaec OT and					
	department/ward	Labor Room					
	Technical characteris	tics (specific to this					
	type of device)	1					
	7"	1					
	Needle Holder 7" Tc Inserts	1					
	Sponge Holder 10"	1					
	Sponge Holder 10" Rampley	1					
	Allis Forceps 8"	1					
	Ovum Forceps	1					
	Anterior Vaginal Wall	1					
	Retractor Double Ended Curette	1					
	Set Of 4						
	Uterine Sound	1					
	M.T.P. Cannula	1					
	Sim's Speculum	1					
	Sim's Speculum	1					
	Buli Dog Vallsulum	1					
	Forceps 2 X 2 Teeth Female Dilator Set Of	1					
	10						
	Pean Artery Forceps Straight 7"	1					
	All surgical instrument Digit with Notified Boo (Registered)/ ISO 1348 NABCB under medical management System.)	dy /USFDA 35 (Registered with					
	All surgical instrument	s should be CE Four					

Digit with Notified Bo	dy / USFDA					
(Registered)/ ISO 1348	85 (Registered with					
NABCB under medica	l Devices quality					
management System.)						
Manufacturer should h	Manufacturer should have CDSCO Accredited					
	notified body Certificate should be provided					
with the tender.	•					
Manufacturer should h	ave Pollution Certificate					
(Necessarily provided	with the tender.)					
	be manufacture by ISO					
	MP Certified Company					
	ent of the Instruments					
Concerning the Length	ns and Bands are			1	1	
demanded.						
Surgical Instrument of	the made by steel					
grade AISI 410 and 42						
Certified Laboratory) t						
User's interface	Manual					
Dimensions	As mentioned in para					
	no 3					
Mobility, portability	Yes					
	Operating room temp.					
(air conditioning,	up to 40°C Storage					
humidity, dust)	room temp. up to 60°C					
	Relative Humidity Up					
	to 90% non-condensing					
User's care, Cleaning.	All instruments should					
Disinfection &	be washable hard or					
Sterility issues	soft water &			1	1	
1111111	autoclavable					
Certificates	All surgical instruments					
	should be CE Four					
	Digit with Notified					
	Body / USFDA					
	(Registered)/ISO 13485			1	1	
	(Registered with					
	NABCB under medical					
	Devices quality					
	management System.)			1	1	
Warranty	Two Years					
Training	I wo I cars		1			

## Compliance Sheet for Laparoscopic Tubectomy Set

Sr.n	Technical specification tender enquiry	ons /composition of	each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)	importer)	devices/ import license	SSE	Remarks, If any
A	В		C	D	E	F	G
	GMDN Name	Laparoscopic					
	C1: 1	Tubectomy Set					
	Clinical purpose	Instruments used					
		during					
	Tiond has aliminat	Operation/procedure					
	Used by clinical department/ward	Operation Theatre					
		cs (specific to this type					
	of device)	es (specific to this type					
	1. Sheath 12 mm with	Sharp Trocar: 01					
	2. Sheath 5.5 mm with						
	3. Double Puncture R						
		ts should be ISO 13485	5				
	(Registered with NAB						
	Devices quality manag						
	Manufacturer should h	ave CDSCO					
	Certificate.						
	All Instruments should						
	ISO 9001: 2015, WHI	-GMP Certified					
	Company	. C.1 X					
	The Hardness Instrume						
	Concerning the Length demanded.	is and dands are					
	Surgical Instrument of	the made by steel					
	grade AISI 410 and 42	_					
	Certified Laboratory).	o, and headical					
	User's interface	Manual					
	Dimensions	As mentioned in para					
		no 3					
	Mobility, portability	Yes					
	Atmosphere/Ambiance						
	(air conditioning,	up to 40°C Storage					
	humidity, dust)	room temp. up to					
		60°C Relative					
		Humidity Up to 90%					
		non-condensing					

User's care, Cleaning.	All instruments			
Disinfection &	should be washable			
Sterility issues	hard or soft water &			
	autoclavable			
Certificates	All surgical			
	instruments should be			
	ISO 13485			
	(Registered with			
	NABCB under			
	medical Devices			
	quality management			
	System.)			
	Manufacturer should			
	have CDSCO			
	Certificate.			
	All Instruments			
	should be			
	manufacture by ISO			
	9001: 2015, WHI -			
	GMP Certified			
	Company			
	Surgical Instrument of			
	the made by steel			
	grade AISI 410 and			
	420, (NABL			
	Accredited Certified			
	Laboratory).			
Warranty	Two Years			

#### Compliance Sheet for No scalpel Vasectomy Set of 2 Instrument

Sr.no	Technical specifica	tions /composition of	Compliance on	Brand	Medical	MSME/	Remarks.
Sr.no	Technical specifica tender enquiry	tions /composition of	Compliance on each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the	name (only	devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
			bid. If written then bid will be				
			rejected)				
A	В		С	D	E	F	G
	GMDN Name	Vasectomy Set of 2 Instrument					
	Clinical purpose	Instruments used during Operation/procedure					
	Used by clinical department/ward	Urology Department					
	Technical characte type of device)	eristics (specific to this					

Particulars	Quantity			
NSV Ring Forceps	1			
NSV Forceps	1			
	ents should be CE Four			
Digit with Notified	Body /USFDA			
	3485 (Registered with			
	ical Devices quality			
management System				
Manufacturer shoul				
	body Certificate should			
	ded with the tender.			
Manufacturer shoul				
	arily provided with the			
tender.)	any provided with the			
	uld be manufacture by			
ISO 9001:2015, WI				
company.	10 GM commed			
The Hardness of the	- Instruments			
Concerning the Len				
demanded.	iguis and Dands are			
	anual			
Dimensions	anuar	As mentioned in		
Difficusions		para no 3		
Mobility, portability	7	Yes		
	nce (air conditioning,	Operating room		
humidity, dust)	nce (an conditioning,			
numarty, dust)		temp. up to 40°C		
		Storage room		
		temp. up to 60°C Relative Humidity		
		Up to 90% Non –		
I I C1	- Disinferstian 0	Condensing All instruments		
User's care, Cleanin	ig. Disinfection &			
Sterility issues		should be		
		washable hard or		
		soft water autoclavable		
Cartificates				
Certificates		All surgical		
		instruments should		
		be CE Four Digit		
		with Notified		
		Body / USFDA		
		(Registered)/ ISO		
		13485 A		
		(Registered with		
		NABCB under		
		medical Devices		
		quality		
		management		
***		system)		
Warranty		Two Years		

#### **Compliance Sheet for Power Bone Drill**

	tender enquiry		product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)	name (only For importer)	devices/ import license	SSE	Remarks, If any
A	В		С	D	E	F	G
	GMDN Name	Power Bone Drill Machine					
	Clinical purpose	To create precise holes in bone for implant placement. fracture fixation, and other reconstructive surgeries					
	Used by clinical	Orthopedic Department					
	department/ward						
	of device)	stics (specific to this type					
	Battery Operated Po						
		ed Power Tool consists of					
	following items in 1	Set.					
	Description Description	1 N.					
	Drill Hand Piece, (With In-built Hudson Attachment)	1 Nos					
	NiMH Batteries	2 Nos					
	NiMH Charger	1 Nos					
	Transfer Rings	2 Nos					
	Drill Chuck Attachment	1 Nos					
	AO Reamer Attachment	1 Nos					
	3.5mm Screw Driver Attachment	1 Nos					
	4.5mm Screw Driver Attachment	1 Nos					
	K Wire Attachment (1.5mm to 3.5mm)						
	It is a robust system Surgeries	to sustain all Orthopedic					
	Drill System						
	The Drill Hand Piec	e is a modular hand piece.					
	Drill and Reaming F	functions can be carried					

	T			I	ı
	out with the help of Sp				
	It attaches by means of				
	Mechanism with a Car				
	Drill Hand Piece and A	Attachments are			
	Autoclavable.				
	Drill Hand Piece has fo	orward, reverse and safe			
	mode.	,			
	Speed of the Drill Han	d Piece is 1200 rpm			
	Torque of the Drill Ha				
	Charger & Battery				
		argers, which makes it			
	easy to carry from one				
	required.	OT to another, if			
	Battery is Ni-Mh Batte	om. 14.4 Volta			
	Minimum Run time af Minutes.	ter each charge is 40			
		num 1 5 II (C1			
	Charging time is minir				
	the charging time, better	•			
	_	rovides with Each Drill			
	Set				
	The system should also				
	1. Sterilization box - 1	` /			
	2. AO Quick Coupling				
	User's interface	Manual			
	Mobility, portability	Portable			
	Atmosphere/Ambiance	Operating condition:			
	(air conditioning,	Capable of operating			
	humidity. dust)	continuously in			
		ambient temperature of			
		5 to 50 deg C and			
		relative humidity of 15			
		to 80% in ideal			
		circumstances.			
		2) Storage condition:			
		Capable of being			
		stored continuously in			
		ambient temperature of			
		0 to 50 deg C and			
		relative humidity of 15			
		to 90%.			
	Hearly para Classics	Sterilization not			
	User's care, Cleaning.				
	Disinfection &	required.			
	Sterility issues	M			
	Certificates	Manufacturer should			
		have ISO-13485-2016			
		system, CDSCO			
<u> </u>		license			
	Warranty	Two Year			

## **Compliance Sheet for Pneumatic Torniquet**

	Technical specification tender enquiry	ns /composition of	each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be	name (only For importer)	devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
	n		rejected)	D	TT.	TC.	C
A	CMDNIN	D	С	D	E	F	G
	GMDN Name	Pneumatic Torniquet To create a bloodless					
	Clinical purpose	surgical field during					
		limb surgeries,					
		improving visibility					
		and minimizing blood					
		loss for the surgeon					
	Used by clinical	orthopedic and plastic					
	department/ward	surgery departments					
		es (specific to this type of					
	Cuff Pressure Should b						
	Pressure regulation sho Point	uld be +/- 2mmhg of set					
	Console should be with						
	for Extensive & Easy o						
	System Can be used for						
		allows on line increase					
	& Decrease of set press	sure & set time even					
	during the surgery.	ot ha about it asset 1 -					
	The Deflation should negradual.						
	Errors must be shown f	_					
	detection, Tube Kinkin						
	The digital electronic T						
	have patient optimized						
	determine minimum pro						
	occlude the blood vesse						
	Different sizes of 90 de	0 1					
1	positive interlocking co	onnectors as mentioned					
	below;	CC., OII 10II 10II 04II 04II					
	Single Port Straight Cu	ffs: 8", 12", 18", 24",34"		1			
	Double Port straight Cu	III: 18"					
	Single Port Conical Cu			1			
	The Console works on						
	The Console Should we			1			
	User's interface	Manual		<u> </u>			

	Display	5" LCD Backlit Display			
	Weight	Less than 2.5 KG			
	Mobility, portability	Portable			
	Atmosphere/Ambiance	Operating condition:			
	(air conditioning,	Capable of operating			
	humidity, dust)	continuously in ambient			
		temperature of 5 to 50			
		deg C and relative			
		humidity of 15 to 80% in			
		ideal circumstances.			
		2) Storage condition:			
		Capable of being stored			
		continuously in ambient			
		temperature of 0 to 50 deg C and relative			
		humidity of 15 to 90%.			
		numuity of 13 to 90%.			
	User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection: Parts of			
	Disinfection &	the Device that are			
	Sterility issues	designed to come into			
	·	contact with the patient			
		or the operator should			
		either be capable of easy			
		disinfection or be			
		protected by a single			
		use/disposable cover.			
		2) Sterilization not			
	G 1.0	required.			
	Certificates	Manufacturer should			
		have ISO and			
		CE/USFDA Certificate/ CDSCO			
-	Worrenty	Two Year			
	Warranty	I WO I Cal			

## **Compliance Sheet for C-Arm**

Sr.no	Technical specifica	tions /composition of	Compliance on	Brand	Medical	MSME/	Remarks,
	tender enquiry		each parameter	name	devices/	SSE	If any
			with detailed	(only	import		
			substantiation	For	license		
			how the offered	importer)			
			product meets				
			the				
			requirement.				
			(Do not write				
			simply yes or				
			complied or as				
			per licenses				
			mentioned in				
			the bid. If				
			written then bid				
			will be rejected)				
A	В		С	D	E	F	G
	GMDN Name	C-Arm Machine with					
		I.I.T.V.					

G1: 1 1	m 1: 1: ·	1			
Clinical purpose	To medical imaging,				
	primarily during surgical				
	and orthopedic				
	procedures.				
Used by clinical	orthopedics, cardiology,				
department/ward	vascular surgery, pain				
	management, and urology				
	Departments				
Technical character	ristics (specific to this type				
of device)	isues (specific to this type				
GENERATOR:					
	r should have a high-				
	r of 100KHz or more.				
-	at should be 3.6KW or				
more.	1 111 11 6				
	r should be capable of				
operating between 4					
	or should have a 0.1 to 3				
mA range for contin					
_	ould have focal spot of				
0.6mm <sup>2</sup> for Fluoros	copy and 1.5mm <sup>2</sup> for				
Radiography.	- <del>-</del>				
	rage should be 40KHU or				
more.	<i>J. a. 2. 2. 2. 322220 01</i>				
	Definition Fluoroscopy				
should be 7.0 mA o					
	have a real-time Tube				
	Indicator with a Bar Graph.				
	nAs should be 200mAs or				
better.	A 1 111 50 A	7			
	nA should be 70mA or				
more.					
	uld be initiated through the				
Foot Switch & Han	d-held Switch.				
The C-arm system s	should have a Digital				
Control Panel with	a 7-inch Full Touch Screen				
display as standard.					
	have a facility to select KV				
& mA in Manual /	•				
	should have the facility to				
	copic and Radiographic				
	, mA, time and operating				
	on, Real-time Tube Head				
Temperature Indica					
	ulative timer with buzzer				
should be five minu					
	vitch for manual shut-off.				
	n radiography for X-ray				
I.I.T.V. SYSTEM:					
_	er should have a triple				
	0cm input diameter, 25mm				
output Diameter wi	th Central resolution of				
	Mode and 10:1, 100 lines				
X-Ray Grid					
· · ·	be Compact CMOS 1k <sup>2</sup>				
 	r	1	1	l	<u> </u>

20m2 m of minol (1024 m 1024 minols) on mana			
camera of pixel (1024 x 1024 pixels) or more.			
Modular Trolley with 27" Single Monitor with			
min 350 cd/mm² brightness or more			
The System should have facility to rotate the			
image continuously without exposure			
Image Processing			
The C-arm unit should incorporate PC based			
Image memory with the standard Features as			
mentioned below:			
New Patient Registration with Patient details,			
Procedure details, Doctors Name, Date and			
Time			
Display of Information like Patient ID, Patient			
name, Patient Age, Operating modes,			
Rotation, kV & mA value display, Hospital			
Name display on the Monitor.			
Real Time Brightness and Contrast			
adjustments for improved image quality			
Permanent image storage capacity of 1,00,000			
images or more			
Image rotation (+/-180 degrees) clockwise and			
anti-clockwise at a 1-degree step			
Image orientation: Left/ Right (Horizontal			
Flip) and Top/ Bottom (Vertical Flip)			
Negative Images (grey level invert)			
Image averaging for Noise reduction (2, 4, 6,			
8, 12, and 16)			
Real-time Edge enhancement			
Manual Save and Auto save facility for			
Images.			
Reference Monitor – Transfer the image from			
Live to reference screen.			
Multiple Image Views on reference monitor:			
Single, QUAD, 9 images and 16 images			
Cine loop acquisition: 1,2,4,8,15,25 frames			
per second	)		
Cine-loop Display (Play, Pause and Stop) and			
Frame by frame review.			
Quick exploration of stored images from			
Search Patient			
Thumbnail view for Images and Cine loop			
Cine-loop Display (Play, Pause and Stop) and			
Frame by frame review on the Reference			
monitor.			
Image post-processing filters on saved images			
(Sharpening, Mean Filter, and Median Filter)			
Edge Detection Facility			
Image Zoom in, Zoom out and Pan.			
Measurements & Annotation facility.			
C-ARM STAND:			
Motorized vertical travel		 	
: 400 mm or more			
Pivotal rotation /swivel range:		_	
: +/- 12.5° or more			
Arc Orbital movement:			
•	92 of 1/11		

: 1200 ( -300 to + 900) or b	etter		
Horizontal Movement shou			
: 200mm or better	ind be.		
Source to Image Intensifier	distance (SID Range):		
: 960mm or better	distance (SID Range).		
	Intensifier and X-Ray Tube:		
: 760mm or better			
Orbital rotation of C-arm:			
: +/- 180° or more			
Arc depth of C-arm should			
: 630mm or better			
The C-arm should also hav	e a Foot Lock facility.		
	Locks for all the movements of the		
C-Arm machine			
IMAGE MEMORY:			
Software should have the fa	acility to generate the Patient Report		
USB Image Export Facility	,		
DVD Burning facility			
ESSENTIAL ACCESSOI	RIES:		
The system should be supp	lied with AERB approved Light		
Weight Lead aprons (2 No)	)		
Inbuilt UPS for power back	cup to workstation		
User's interface	Manual		
Power Requirement	Power input to be 230Volts + 10%		
	Ac, 50 HZ fitted with 15-amp plug		
Mobility, portability	Yes		
Atmosphere/Ambiance (air			
conditioning, humidity,	continuously in ambient temperature		
dust)	of 0 to 50°C and relative humidity of		
	15 to 90%. Capable of operating		
	continuously in ambient temperature		
	of 10 to 40 °C and relative humidity		
	of 15 to 90%. Enclosure to protect		
	against water ingress; Possible to		
	perform cleaning with alcohol or		
Usada san Classica	chlorine wipes.		
User's care, Cleaning	Not Applicable		
Disinfection & Sterility			
issues Certificates	Manufacturer should have valid		
Certificates	Indian BIS /FDA/European CE &		
	AERB certificates, ISO 13485: 2016		
	Certificates		
Warranty	Two Years		
 111 arraincy	I WO I COID		

# Compliance Sheet for C-Arm Compatible Operation Table with radiolucent top and fracture attachment

Sr.no	Technical specific tender enquiry	cations /composition of	each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)	name (only	devices/ import license	SSE	Remarks, If any
A	В		C	D	E	F	G
	GMDN Name	C-Arm Compatible					
		Operation Table with		\			
		radiolucent top and					
	Cliniaal muumaaa	fracture attachment					
	Clinical purpose	To position and support					
		patients during surgical procedures					
	Used by clinical	Operation theatre					
	department/ward	Operation means					
	•	eristics (specific to this					
	type of device)	stistics (specific to this					
		ole designed to provide					
		ments and positioning					
	proper to all surgic	cal procedures.					
	The Operation Tab	ole consist of Head, Back,					
		th uro cut and leg sections					
		trolled drives for head,					
	kidney, leg section						
	Table top made of						
		ring and easy to clean					
		umn covers to be made of					
	good quality stainl stainless steel.	ess sieci anoy and					
		nade of rust proof, acid-					
	resistant impact- re						
		ranslucent top with					
	_	e coverage of patient's					
	anatomy.	9 F					
	C-Arm compatible	tabletop radio					
		Ray photographic and					
		-static, antibacterial, soft					
		tresses at least 5cm in					
	thickness.						
		e provide an elevated					
	surface that suppor	rts the patient's body					

		1	
during operation procedures, stabilizing			
patient's position and providing optimal			
exposure of the field.			
Mattress pad 2" thick (latex free) for correct			
and comfortable positioning of patients at			
the joint areas between different segments,			
with cut-out on seat position of the table			
top.			
Mattress to be fully radiolucent, antistatic,			
detachable, impermeable to fluids, easily			
cleanable.			
Powered 100% radiolucent Kidney Bridge			
position should be obtained without moving			
the Patient through Hand Crank by using lift			
min, 150mm /break function.			
The Table have return to level function with			
one press of the button on remote.			
The table have backlit corded hand control			
to operate following functions.			
Height adjustment			
Trendelenburg/Reverse Trendelenburg			
Lateral Tilt			
Back Section/Chair Position			
Flex-Reflex			
Zero Position			
Safety key attached with remote to block			
electrical system in case of critical			
operations.			
In case of failure of the handset, the table			
have the possibility of working all functions			
through standby controller.			
The microprocessor-based control system is			
fully programmable and can store upto two			
user- programmable preset positions in its			
memory that can be recalled anytime by			
simply pressing M1 or M2 button.			
Individual Locking Function			
Manual override operation for critical table			
movements in case of electronic failure. The			
override system should have followed back			
up movements up/down, Trend/Rev Trend,			
Rt/Lt Tilt, chair position, flex-reflex.			
Detachable-Interchangeable head and leg			
sections provide further versatility.			
Integrated weight compensation by manual			
adjustment of the head and leg sections.			
The Operation Table mounted on strong			
castors to facilitate relocation of the table.			
Stable base construction with 4 double			
swivel castors with central brake for easy			
motion and maneuvering.			
Hydraulic Brakes, on all 4 no.'s corners			
having PU castors for mobility and 360°			
rotation applied through foot pedal			
Locking of the double swivel castor via foot			

	pedal.				
-	In built rechargeable battery backup with a				
	capacity to operate the table for I weeks in				
	case of mains AC power failure. The battery				
	status should be indicated on override panel				
	through LED.				
	Charging the batteries via line power supply				
	220-240VAC, 50Hz.				
	The Operation Table designed to support				
	heavy patient loads of 200 KG.				
	Length of the table top including head rest				
	and leg rest 1980mm.				
	Width of table top without side rail 533mm.				
	Height adjustment 750-1050 mm state,				
	lifting stroke 300mm.				
	Trendelenburg/Reverse Trendelenburg				
	+30°/-25° state.				
	Back plate adjustment +80°/-25° state.				
	Leg rest +15°/-90° state.				
	Flex-Reflex - 220 deg/120deg			4	
	Lateral tilt left and right 20° state.				
	Head rest +90°%-90° state.				
	Kidney elevator (Up) 15cm				
	General Accessories				
	Anesthesia screen, height adjustable - 1 pc				
	Lateral support, width and height adjustable				
	- 1 pair				
	Shoulder support, width and height				
	adjustable - 1 pair				
	Arm posturing device, swivelling and height				
	adjustable - 1 pair				
	PU knee crutches, swivelling and height				
	adjustable - 1 pair				
	Radial setting clamp -1 pair				
	Flat bar clamp - 7 pc				
_	Mattress -1 set				
		ISO-9001			
		NABCB, ISO-			
		13485 NABCB,			
		ISO-14001			
		NABCB, ISO-			
		45001 NABCB,			
		ISO-50001,			
		BIFMA, GREEN			
		GUARD, GREEN			
		PRO			
		COMPLIANCE,			
		CE-			
		CE- CERTIFICATE			
		OF			
		COMPLIANCE,			
		MDS, CDSCO			
		μνινό, Cusco			

#### **Compliance Sheet for Gynaec Electric Cautery**

Sr.n	Technical specific	eations /composition of tender enquiry	Complianc	Brand	Medic	MSM	Remar
0	recimear specific		e on each				ks, If
•			parameter		device		any
				For		SSE	any
					s/		
				import 	impor		
			substantiat	er)	t 1:		
			ion how		licens		
			the offered		e		
			product				
			meets the				
			requireme				
			nt. (Do not				
			write				
			simply yes				
			or				
			complied				
			or as per 🤇				
1			licenses				
			mentioned				
			in the bid.				
			If written				
			then bid				
			will be				
			rejected)				
A	В			D	E	F	G
			$\mathbf{C}$				
	GMDN Name	Gynaec Electric Cautery					
		Providing a safe and efficient return path for					
		the electrical current used during					
		electrosurgical procedures, preventing burns					
		and ensuring patient safety					
	Used by clinical	Operation Theatres					
	department/ward	operation Theatres					
-	_ <u>*</u>	ristics (specific to this type of device)			+		
		O 13485:2003, IEC 60601-1, IEC60601-2,			1		
	IEC 60602-2	O 13403.2003, IEC 00001-1, IEC00001-2,					
-		oog mode should be marinered 7			1		
		oag mode should be maximum 7			1		
		lar / Bipolar system (Two different					
		n non polar & bipolar for simultaneous use of					
		er) Unit should have Separate port of					
	Monopolar and Bi				1		
		ibrillation proof type CF applied.			1		
		t of inbuilt SMPS for safety during					
	Fluctuation				1		
1		onsist of REM (Return electrode monitoring					
		electrode monitoring					
	Technical Specific						
	PURE CUT 300 W	or more					
	BLEND 1 250 W						
	BLEND 2 200 W						
	BLEND 3 200 W				1		
	SPRAY 80 W				1		
	FULGURATION	120W			<del>                                     </del>		
1	<sub>L</sub> OLGOKATION	140 11	<u> </u>	l			

DESICATION 1:	50W			
BIPOLAR MICR	O 80 W			
BIPOLAR MACE	RO 80 W			
BIPOLAR CUT 1	20 W			
OPERATING FR	EQUENCY 450 Khz			
Unit should have	programmable presets for user facility			
	e compatible with all universal Indian /			
	ble and reusable Instruments/ accessories.			
	0-100W) and 10 (100-300W) Watt steps for			
necessary output a				
	nm x 160 mm x 480 mm			
Weight < 10 kg	h			
User's interface	Manual			
Mobility,	Portable			
portability				
	Operating condition: Capable of operating			
iance (air	continuously in ambient temperature of 10 to			
conditioning, humidity, dust)	40 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 85% in ideal circumstances.			
mumanty, dust)	<ul><li>2) Storage condition: Capable of being stored</li></ul>			
	continuously in ambient temperature of 0 to			
	50 deg C and relative humidity of 15 to 90%.			
User's care,	1) Disinfection: Parts of the Device that are			
Cleaning.	designed to come into contact with the			
Disinfection &	patient or the operator should either be			
Sterility issues	capable of easy disinfection or be protected			
	by a single use/disposable cover.			
	2) Sterilization not required.			
Certificates	ISO 2001:2008, ISO 13485:2003, IEC			
	60601-1, IEC60601-2, IEC 60602-2			
Accessories	7. Monopolar Double Pedal Footswitch –			
	p.			
	8. S.S. Patient Plate with Cable - 1 No.			
	9. Bipolar Footswitch - 1 No.			
	10.Disposable Chuck Handle - 1 No.			
	11.Bipolar Forcep with Cord - 1 No.			
	12.Disposable Hand Switching Pencil - 1 No.			

#### **Compliance Sheet for Two Body Mortuary Cabinet**

A B Two Body Mortuary Cabinate  Clinical purpose To facilities where bodies need to be kept cool before identification, autopsy, or final disposition  Used by clinical departments department/ward  Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)  Width (mm) 1150 mm.  Depth (mm) - 2420  Height (mm) - 1785.  Height with Cooling unit and PCC platform (mm) - 2200  Refrigeration system - Unitary type - RTU - 06  Temp. Range - 2 to 6 Degree C.  Power supply - 230+ / - 10% / Single Phase /50 hz.  Height of Cooling unit above mortuary cabinet - 470 mm.  Recommended a clear height of 1 meter above the mortuary cabinet for better air circulation.  front finish in stainless steel.  Vapor proof incandescent lamp.  Electronic temperature indicator cum controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic  Three-piece carraige assembly.  One spare cooling system.	Remarks, If any		es/ S rt	Medica devices, import license	name (only For importer)	each parameter with detailed substantiation	ns /composition of	Technical specification tender enquiry	
Cabinate  Clinical purpose  To facilities where bodies need to be kept cool before identification, autopsy, or final disposition  Used by clinical department/ward  Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)  Width (mm) 1150 mm.  Depth (mm) - 2420  Height (mm) - 1785.  Height with Cooling unit and PCC platform (mm) - 2200  Refrigeration system - Unitary type - RTU - 06  Temp. Range - 2 to 6 Degree C.  Power supply - 230+ / - 10%/ Single Phase /50 hz.  Height of Cooling unit above mortuary cabinet - 470 mm.  Recommended a clear height of 1 meter above the mortuary cabinet for better air circulation.  front finish in stainless steel.  Vapor proof incandescent lamp.  Electronic temperature indicator cum controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic Three-piece carraige assembly.	G	F		E	D	C		В	A
bodies need to be kept cool before identification, autopsy, or final disposition  Used by clinical disposition  Used by clinical departments department/ward  Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)  Width (mm) 1150 mm.  Depth (mm) - 2420  Height (mm) - 1785.  Height with Cooling unit and PCC platform (mm) - 2200  Refrigeration system - Unitary type - RTU - 06  Temp. Range - 2 to 6 Degree C.  Power supply - 230+ / - 10% / Single Phase /50 hz.  Height of Cooling unit above mortuary cabinet - 470 mm.  Recommended a clear height of 1 meter above the mortuary cabinet to better air circulation.  front finish in stainless steel.  Vapor proof incandescent lamp.  Electronic temperature indicator cum controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic  Three-piece carraige assembly.							1	GMDN Name	
Used by clinical department/ward  Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)  Width (mm) 1150 mm.  Depth (mm) - 2420  Height (mm) - 1785.  Height with Cooling unit and PCC platform (mm) - 2200  Refrigeration system - Unitary type - RTU - 06  Temp. Range - 2 to 6 Degree C.  Power supply - 230+ / - 10% / Single Phase /50 hz.  Height of Cooling unit above mortuary cabinet - 470 mm.  Recommended a clear height of 1 meter above the mortuary cabinet for better air circulation.  front finish in stainless steel.  Vapor proof incandescent lamp.  Electronic temperature indicator cum controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic Three-piece carraige assembly.					S		To facilities where bodies need to be kept cool before identification, autopsy, or final	Clinical purpose	
Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)  Width (mm) 1150 mm.  Depth (mm) - 2420  Height (mm) - 1785.  Height with Cooling unit and PCC platform (mm) - 2200  Refrigeration system - Unitary type - RTU - 06  Temp. Range - 2 to 6 Degree C.  Power supply - 230+ / - 10%/ Single Phase /50 hz.  Height of Cooling unit above mortuary cabinet - 470 mm.  Recommended a clear height of 1 meter above the mortuary cabinet for better air circulation.  front finish in stainless steel.  Vapor proof incandescent lamp.  Electronic temperature indicator cum controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic Three-piece carraige assembly.								Used by clinical	
of device)  Width (mm) 1150 mm.  Depth (mm) - 2420  Height (mm) - 1785.  Height with Cooling unit and PCC platform (mm) - 2200  Refrigeration system - Unitary type - RTU - 06  Temp. Range - 2 to 6 Degree C.  Power supply - 230+ / - 10% / Single Phase /50 hz.  Height of Cooling unit above mortuary cabinet - 470 mm.  Recommended a clear height of 1 meter above the mortuary cabinet for better air circulation.  front finish in stainless steel.  Vapor proof incandescent lamp.  Electronic temperature indicator cum controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic Three-piece carraige assembly.								•	
Width (mm) 1150 mm.  Depth (mm) - 2420  Height (mm) - 1785.  Height with Cooling unit and PCC platform (mm) - 2200  Refrigeration system - Unitary type - RTU - 06  Temp. Range - 2 to 6 Degree C.  Power supply - 230+ / - 10%/ Single Phase /50 hz.  Height of Cooling unit above mortuary cabinet - 470 mm.  Recommended a clear height of 1 meter above the mortuary cabinet for better air circulation.  front finish in stainless steel.  Vapor proof incandescent lamp.  Electronic temperature indicator cum controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic Three-piece carraige assembly.							es (specific to this type		
Depth (mm) - 2420 Height (mm) - 1785.  Height with Cooling unit and PCC platform (mm) - 2200  Refrigeration system - Unitary type - RTU - 06  Temp. Range - 2 to 6 Degree C.  Power supply - 230+ / - 10%/ Single Phase /50 hz.  Height of Cooling unit above mortuary cabinet - 470 mm.  Recommended a clear height of 1 meter above the mortuary cabinet for better air circulation.  front finish in stainless steel.  Vapor proof incandescent lamp.  Electronic temperature indicator cum controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic Three-piece carraige assembly.								*	
Height (mm) - 1785.  Height with Cooling unit and PCC platform (mm) - 2200  Refrigeration system - Unitary type - RTU - 06  Temp. Range - 2 to 6 Degree C.  Power supply - 230+ / - 10%/ Single Phase /50 hz.  Height of Cooling unit above mortuary cabinet - 470 mm.  Recommended a clear height of 1 meter above the mortuary cabinet for better air circulation.  front finish in stainless steel.  Vapor proof incandescent lamp.  Electronic temperature indicator cum controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic  Three-piece carraige assembly.		ļ						·	
Height with Cooling unit and PCC platform (mm) - 2200  Refrigeration system - Unitary type - RTU - 06  Temp. Range - 2 to 6 Degree C.  Power supply - 230+ / - 10%/ Single Phase /50 hz.  Height of Cooling unit above mortuary cabinet - 470 mm.  Recommended a clear height of 1 meter above the mortuary cabinet for better air circulation.  front finish in stainless steel.  Vapor proof incandescent lamp.  Electronic temperature indicator cum controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic Three-piece carraige assembly.									
Temp. Range - 2 to 6 Degree C.  Power supply - 230+ / - 10%/ Single Phase /50 hz.  Height of Cooling unit above mortuary cabinet - 470 mm.  Recommended a clear height of 1 meter above the mortuary cabinet for better air circulation.  front finish in stainless steel.  Vapor proof incandescent lamp.  Electronic temperature indicator cum controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic  Three-piece carraige assembly.								Height with Cooling un (mm) - 2200	
Power supply - 230+ / - 10%/ Single Phase /50 hz.  Height of Cooling unit above mortuary cabinet - 470 mm.  Recommended a clear height of 1 meter above the mortuary cabinet for better air circulation.  front finish in stainless steel.  Vapor proof incandescent lamp.  Electronic temperature indicator cum controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic  Three-piece carraige assembly.								06	
/50 hz.  Height of Cooling unit above mortuary cabinet - 470 mm.  Recommended a clear height of 1 meter above the mortuary cabinet for better air circulation.  front finish in stainless steel.  Vapor proof incandescent lamp.  Electronic temperature indicator cum controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic Three-piece carraige assembly.									
cabinet - 470 mm.  Recommended a clear height of 1 meter above the mortuary cabinet for better air circulation.  front finish in stainless steel.  Vapor proof incandescent lamp.  Electronic temperature indicator cum controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic  Three-piece carraige assembly.								/50 hz.	
Recommended a clear height of 1 meter above the mortuary cabinet for better air circulation.  front finish in stainless steel.  Vapor proof incandescent lamp.  Electronic temperature indicator cum controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic Three-piece carraige assembly.							above mortuary		
Vapor proof incandescent lamp.  Electronic temperature indicator cum controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic Three-piece carraige assembly.								Recommended a clear habove the mortuary cab	
Electronic temperature indicator cum controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic Three-piece carraige assembly.							steel.	front finish in stainless	
controller.  One-piece stainless-steel tray. Telescopic  Three-piece carraige assembly.									
Three-piece carraige assembly.								controller.	
Une spare cooling system.		<u> </u>							
							em.		
Voltage stabilizer.		<u> </u>					or norms		
AMC and warranty as per norms.  User's interface Manual		<del>                                     </del>							

Mobility, portability N	No Portable			
Atmosphere/Ambiance	Operating condition:			
(air conditioning,	Capable of operating			
humidity, dust)	continuously in			
-	ambient temperature			
	of 5 to 50 deg C and			
	relative humidity of			
	15 to 80% in idea			
	l circumstances.			
	2) Storage condition:			
	Capable of being			
	stored continuously			
	in ambient			
	temperature of 0 to			
	50 deg C and relative			
	humidity of 15 to			
	90%.			
User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection: Parts			
Disinfection & Sterility				
issues	are designed to come			
	into contact with the			
	patient or the			
	operator should			
	either belt capable of			
	easy disinfection or			
	be protected by a			
	single use/disposable			
	cover.			
	2) Sterilization not			
	required.			
Certificates	Manufacturer should			
	have ISO and CE			
	Certificate for			
	standard quality			
Warranty	Two years			

## Compliance sheet for Blood storage cabinet with temp 2-6 degree Celsius

	Technical specificat tender enquiry	ions /composition of	each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)	For importer)	devices/ import license	SSE	Remarks, If any
A	В	T	C	D	E	F	G
	GMDN Name	Blood storage cabinet					
	Clinical Purpose	It is used in clinical settings to safely store blood and blood products at certain temperature (2-6 degree Celsius) ensuring their viability for transfusion and emergency use.			3		
	Used by clinical	Blood Bank					
	department/ward	· (G 'S' - 11'					
	of device)	stics (Specific to this type					
	Microprocessor controller with Digita						
	300 liter capacity						
	2-6°C temperature ra	nge					
	Interior illumination	for working.					
	_	ture deviates from the					
	preset temperature						
	CFC Free Emerson C						
	Refrigeration System						
	4 basket trays to ensu	ure even temperature					
	distribution						
	Motor and blower arr						
	uniformity of temperarefrigerator.	ature III 10aueu					
		inbreakable acrylic door					
	to prevent loss of tem						
		n Resistance roll out type					
	drawers.	i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i					
	1	e 304 stainless steel and					
	external MOC for MS						
	Minimum 5-6cm Thi						
	Insulation.						
	Castor wheels for eas	sy mobility					
	Heavy duty latch with	h lock & key					

phase 50Hz.	d ±10 230 V AC single	l				
Password protected k	eypad lock					
7 Days circular chart						
Display of set temper	ature and process					
temperature	·	l				
Temperature alarm sy	stem with adjustable	l				
high-low alarm limits		<u> </u>				
Microprocessor contr	ols the internal					
temperature with in ±	1.0°C					
180 seconds time dela ON	ny for compressor switch					
Lockable door for add/samples.	led safety of blood bags					
User's interface	Manual					
	ceOperating condition:					
(air conditioning,	Capable of operating	1				
humidity, dust)	continuously in	1				
	ambient temperature of	l				
	5 to 40 deg C and	l				
	relative humidity of 15	l				
	to 80% in ideal	l				
	circumstances.	l				
	2) Storage condition:	l				
	Capable of being					
	stored continuously in					
	ambient temperature					
	of 0 to 50 deg C and					
	relative humidity of 15					
	to 90%.					
User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection: Parts					
Disinfection &	of the Device that are					
Sterility issues	designed to come into					
20011110, 100000	contact with the patient					
	or the operator should	1				
	either be capable of	1				
	easy disinfection or be	l				
	protected by a single	1				
	use/disposable cover.	1				
	2) Sterilization not	1				
	required.	<u>                                     </u>				
Certificates	The instrument should					
	be ISO 9001: 2015,	1				
	ISO 13485: 2016,	1				
	CDSCO	l				
	i	i	l	l	l	l

## **Compliance Sheet for Hot Air Oven**

Sr.no	Technical specifica tender enquiry	tions /composition of	Compliance on each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)	name (only	devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
	GMDN Name	Hot Air Oven		_		-	<u> </u>
	Clinical Purpose	To sterilization medical equipment and materials, using dry heat, Glassware and for conditioning of heat sensitive media and to provide optional homogenous temp uniformity and stability to ensure drying is complete	<i>x</i> 0				
	Used by clinical	Microbiology labs					
	department/ward	ivincioulology laus					
		ristics (Specific to this					
	type of device)						
	UNIQUE FEATUR	RES					
	Ergonomic Design						
	Easy to use						
	CONSTRUCTION						
	made of SS 304 & C COATED I/S: SS 30 COATED	04 & O/S: MS POWDER					
	grade glass wool for avoid heat loss and	alls is filled with special reproper insulation to thereby saving energy.					
	mesh trays ensure ex distribution	ven temperature					
	of special U-shaped heaters	lly designed heaters made S.S. Nichrome wire air					
	TECHNICAL DAT						
	Temp. Range: 5°C t controlled by thermo	o 250°C (Temp should be ostat					

	$r: \pm 1.0$ °C up to $80.0$ °C			
and $\pm 2.0$ °C above 80.				
Forced Air Circulation	for Temperature			
uniformity				
Temperature uniformit				
Glass Wool Insulation.	. 80/20 Ni-Cr wire			
heating coil				
Temperature Controlle	d by Digital PID			
Controller				
No of shelves: 4 to 5 R	Removable shelves to be			
provided				
Capacity 200 to 250 lit	tres			
Microprocessor-based	temperature indicator			
cum controller with Di	gital display and PT			
1000 sensor				
Lockable doors for add	led safety features.			
Inbuilt safety alarms: A				
the temperature deviate		_		
temperature	1			
Air Circulation Motor	and blower			
arrangement to have un				
temperature under load				
Adjustable stainless ste				
Certifications ISO 900				
13485: 2016, IEC 6060				
CDSCO certificate sho				
User's interface	Manual			
Mobility, Portability	Portable			
Atmosphere/Ambiance				
(air conditioning,	Capable of operating			
humidity, dust)	continuously in			
mumarty, dust)	ambient temperature			
	of 5 to 40 deg C and			
	relative humidity of 15			
	to 80% in ideal			
	circumstances.			
	2) Storage condition:			
	Capable of being			
	stored continuously in			
	ambient temperature			
	of 0 to 50 deg C and			
	relative humidity of			
	15 to 90%.			
	15 10 70 /0.			
User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection: Parts			
Disinfection &	of the Device that are			
Sterility issues	designed to come into			
Dictility 1550C5	contact with the			
	patient or the operator			
	should either be			
	capable of easy			
	disinfection or be			
	protected by a single			
	use/disposable cover.			
	2) Sterilization not			
	2) Sterrization not			

	required.		
Certificates	Certifications ISO		
	9001: 2015 and ISO		
	13485: 2016, IEC		
	60601-1 & 60601-1-2		
	CDSCO certificate		
	should be mandatory		
Warranty	Two Year		

## Compliance Sheet for Examination Table with Foot Step

	tender enquiry		each parameter with detailed substantiation	name (only	devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
A	В		C	D	E	F	G
A	GMDN Name	Examination Table with IV Stand Foot Step		B	L		- G
	Clinical purpose	An examination table on which the patient lies during a examination. This table is usually found inside the examination room in hospital.					
	Used by clinical	Examination Room					
	department/ward						
	Technical characteris of device)	tics (specific to this type					
	600mm W X860mm						
	CRCA tubular frame						
	One drawer and one of	cabinet.					
<u> </u>	Step Stool	-:41. 75 41.1 DILC					
	Provided reversible, wattress of 32 density	with 75mm thick PU foam y.					
	Pretreated and epoxy	powder coated with 8					
	tank process.						
	The product should b powder coated with 8 Manufacturer should control board certific						
	Company notified she	ould have following					

2015, and 14001, CE	y standard ISO 9001-			
User's interface	Manual			
Dimensions	1830mm LX 600mm W			
	X8 60mm H			
Mobility, portability	Portable			
Atmosphere/Ambian	ce1) Operating condition:			
(air conditioning,	Capable of operating			
humidity, dust)	continuously in ambient			
	temperature of 10 to 40°			
	C and relative humidity			
	of 15 to 90% in ideal			
	circumstances.			
	2) Storage condition:			
	Capable of being stored			
	continuously in ambient			
	temperature of 0 to 50°			
	C and relative humidity			
	of 15 to 90%.			
User's care, Cleaning				
Disinfection &	the Device that are			
Sterility issues	designed to come into			
	contact with the patient			
	or the operator should			
	either be capable of			
	easy disinfection or be			
	protected by a single			
	use/disposable cover.			
	2) Sterilization not			
	required.			
Certificates	Manufacturer should			
	have (ISO 9001:2015,			
	ISO 14001:2015 2004			
	& ISO 13485:2016			
	Quality management			
	systems)	 		
Warranty	Two Years			

#### Compliance Sheet for Gynaec Examination Table with Foot Step

	Technical specificati tender enquiry		each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)	name (only For importer)	devices/ import license	SSE	Remarks, If any
A	В	T	С	D	E	F	G
	GMDN Name	Gynaec Examination Table with IV Stand Foot Step					
	Clinical purpose	An examination table on which the patient lies during a examination. This table is usually found inside the examination room in hospital.	~ (				
	Used by clinical department/ward	Examination Room					
	of device)	tics (specific to this type					
	600mm W X850mm						
	CRCA tubular framev						
	Fixed upholstered top	thick PU foam mattress					
	of 32 density.	unck fo toain mattress					
		powder coated with 8					
	tank process.						
	The product should be	e Pretreated and epoxy					
	powder coated with 8	tank process.					
		ould have in house 8 tank					
	pretreatment and pow	ould submit the Pollution					
	Control Board certific						
	I .	e following certificates					
	for quality standard IS 14001, CE						
	User's interface	Manual					
	Dimensions	1830mm L X 600mm W X850mm H					
	Mobility, portability	Portable					
	Atmosphere/Ambiano	ce 1) Operating condition:					

(air conditioning,	Capable of operating			
humidity, dust)	continuously in			
	ambient temperature of			
	10 to 40° C and			
	relative humidity of 15			
	to 90% in ideal			
	circumstances.			
	2) Storage condition:			
	capable of being stored			
	continuously in			
	ambient temperature			
	of 0 to 50° C and			
	relative humidity of			
	15% to 90%			
User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection: Parts			
Disinfection &	of the Device that are			
Sterility issues	designed to come into			
	contact with the patient			
	or the operator should			
	either be capable of			
	easy disinfection or be			
	protected by a single			
	use/disposable cover.			
	2) Sterilization not not			
	required.			
Certificates	Manufacturer should			
	have (ISO 9001:2015,			
	ISO 14001:2015 2004			
	& ISO 13485:2016			
	Quality management			
	systems)			
Warranty	Two Years			

## Compliance Sheet for Patient Bed with Foam Mattress (Semi Fowler), IV Stand and Urine Bag Holder

Sr.no	Technical specifica tender enquiry	Technical specifications /composition of tender enquiry		name (only	devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
A	В		C	D	E	F	G
	GMDN Name	Bed with Foam					
		Mattress					
	Clinical purpose	To provide comfort, support, and facilitate medical treatment for patients in healthcare settings					
	Used by clinical	All Wards and					
	department/ward	Departments					
	Technical character type of device)	Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device)					
	18G tube,	Omm Rectangular CRCA		,			
		rox. 18G CRCA sheet on four sides and should					
	rest position by indi handles.						
	approx. 20mm X 20						
	for safety.	ve anti pinch mechanism					
	Approx. 31.75 mm	ff set H type Leg's should be made up of Approx. 31.75 mm diameter long pipe welded to Approx. 34.mm X 34 mm X 2 mm thick angle					
	Leg should be fitted	l with rubber shoes.					
	Four-flush I.V.Rod						
	Load bearing capac every point of horiz	ity should be 135 kg at contal plain.					
	Finish: All mild stee thoroughly in house	el components should be e pre-treated chemically ase, oil, etc. by 8 tank dip					

degreasing, de-rusting,				
followed by water rins	ing, activation and air			
drying to give phospha	te coating. The treated			
metal surface should be				
with epoxy powder wit				
of 60microns (minimum				
180 degree to 200 degr				
stainless-steel compone				
should be of 304 grade				
Finishing & workmans				
furniture is of prime in				
of high standard. All co				
rounded off so that the				
	•			
corners and holes, shou				
All process parameters				
documented IMS proce				
assurance (ISO 9001:2				
2004, ISO 13485:2016	Quality management			
systems)	h.c. 1			
User's interface	Manual		4	
Mobility, portability	Portable			
Atmosphere/Ambiance	, 1			
(air conditioning,	condition: Capable of			
humidity, dust)	operating			
	continuously in			
	ambient temperature			
	of 10 to 40° C and			
	relative humidity of			
	15 to 90% in ideal			
	circumstances.			
	2) Storage condition:			
	Capable of being			
	stored continuously			
	in ambient			
	temperature of 0 to			
	50° C and relative			
	humidity of 15 to			
	90%.			
User's care, Cleaning.	1) Disinfection: Parts			
Disinfection &	of the Device that are			
Sterility issues	designed to come into			
Sterring issues	contact with the			
	patient or the			
	operator should either			
	be capable of easy			
	disinfection or be			
	protected by a single			
	use/disposable cover.			
	2) Sterilization not			
G .: C	required.			
Certificates	Manufacturer should			
	have (ISO			
	9001:2015, ISO			
	14001:2015 2004 &			
	ISO 13485:2016			

	Quality management			
	systems)			
Warranty	Warranty			

## **Compliance Sheet for Linen Trolley**

Sr.no	Technical specifica tender enquiry	tions /composition of	Compliance on each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)	Brand name (only For importer)	devices/ import license		Remarks, If any
A	В		C	D	E	F	G
		Linen Trolley					
	1 1	The safe and efficient					
		transport of Linen					
	-	All Departments and Wards					
		stics (specific to this					
	type of device)	sucs (specific to this					
		: 510mm Dia x 940mm					
	H.	. 510mm Dia x 540mm					
	Mounted on 100mm	dia Wheels.					
		ve following for Quality	,				
	standard ISO 9001-2						
	18001 &14001 CE/I	FDA					
	User's interface	Manual	_				
	Mobility, portability						
	User's care,	1)Disinfection: Parts					
	Cleaning.	of the Device that are					
	Disinfection &	designed to come into					
	Sterility issues	contact with the					
		patient or the operator should either be					
		capable of easy					
		disinfection or be					
		protected by single					
		use/disposable cover					
		2) Sterilization not					
		required.					
	Certificates	Manufacturer should					
		have (ISO 9001:2015,					
		ISO 14001:2015 2004					
		& ISO 13485:2016					
		Quality management					

	systems)			
Warranty	Two Years			

#### **Compliance Sheet for Operating Microscope(ENT)**

	Technical specifications /composition of tender enquiry		Compliance on each parameter with detailed substantiation how the offered product meets the requirement. (Do not write simply yes or complied or as per licenses mentioned in the bid. If written then bid will be rejected)	name (only For importer)	devices/ import license	SSE	Remarks, If any
A	В	L	С	D	E	F	G
	GMDN Name	ENT Operating					
	Clinical purpose	Microscope To provide Magnified Images of Anatomical Structures, primarily during surgical procedures.					
	Used by clinical	ENT Department					
	department/ward	Erri Department					
	Technical characteristics (specific to this type of device) Should have latest high-end apochromatic						
	optics	one up o em emure					
	Should have 5 step m with five click stop po 1.6x; 2.5x)	agnification changer ositions (0.4x; 0.6x; 1x;					
	at least 3.4x upto 21x	gnification ranging from or more without using ion multiplier / changer.					
	Should have objective distance 250 mm or n knob.						
	Pair of high point wide eyepieces 12.5x magneguards and magnetic from -8D to +5D, also wearers						
	Should have 120-degrees for application-orient Should have 180-degrees						
		ry distance adjustment					

1	=0		I	ı	I
varying from 55mm to					
Should have double iris					
increase the depth of fi					
Should have coaxial ill	umination by fiber				
light guide.					
Should have maintenar	ice free LED				
illumination for better	color rendition, tissue				
differentiation and to a	chieve the greatest				
demands in image qual	ity and professional				
documentation.					
Should have heat absor	bing and UV filters.				
Should have Integrated	red-free green filter				
for better visualization	in blood filled				
operating field					
Should be floor standing	g type on castor				
wheels with brake					
Should have Inclination	n switch which turns				
on the illumination in the	he working position				
and turns it off in the st					
Should have fully integ	grated HD 1080p video				
camera to meet the high	hest demand in live				
video quality.					
Should have video cam	era live with				
streaming function to g	ive live surgical video				
and to create full HD in	nages during				
recording or from a rec	orded video				
Should be able to retroa	actively record video				
that occurred in the pre					
using commands from					
from main recording co					
Should be able to recor					
network or USB Devic					
easy transfer of still im	ages and HD Videos				
to patient management					
Should have counter ba	alanced arm				
mechanism.					
Should be supplied wit					
adjustment knobs and h					
Should have rust free d					
Should be operated wit					
volts and line frequency					
Power Consumption of					
be 230 VAC max to 2.5					
Should be European Cl	E or USFDA				
Approved	h -				
	Manual				
Mobility, portability	Yes				
Atmosphere/Ambiance					
	Capable of operating				
	continuously in				
	ambient temperature				
	of 5 to 50 deg C and				
	relative humidity of				
	15 to 80% in ideal				
	circunstances.				

	2) Storage condition:			
	Capable of being			
	stored continuously in			
	ambient temperature			
	of 0 to 50 deg C and			
	relative humidity of			
	15 to 90%			
User's care, Cleaning	Disinfection parts of			
Disinfection &	the device that are			
Sterility issues	designed to come into			
	contact with the			
	patient or the operator			
	should either be			
	capable of easy			
	disinfection or be			
	protected by a single			
	use/disposable cover			
	2) Sterilization not			
	required			
Certificates	Manufacturer should			
	be European CE			
	notified body or			
	USFDA Approved.			
Warranty	Two Years			

Signature

Date

Place

#### Appendix XII: Place of delivery

## (District wise place and address of all equipments)

	MTP High Vaccume Suction	
Sr. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity
1	CS Washim	4
2	CS Yavatmal	5
3	CS Amravati	5
4	CS Akola	5
	CS Buldhana	4
5	CS Chatrapati Sambhajinagar	5
6	CS Hingoli	5
7	CS Jalna	3
8	CS Parbhani	4
9	CS Kolhapur	5
10	CS Ratnagiri	5
11	CS Sangli	5
12	CS Sindhudurg	5
13	CS Beed	5
14	CS Nanded	5
15	CS Dharashiv	4
16	CS Bhandara	4
17	CS Chandarpur	5
18	CS Gondia	4
19	CS Nagpur	5
20	CS Wardha	2
	CS Gadchiroli	4
21	CS Ahilyanagar	5
22	CS Jalgaon	5
23	CS Nandurbar	5
24	CS Pune	4
25	CS Satara	4
26	CS Dhule	4
27	CS Palghar	5
28	CS Thane	5
29	CS Nashik	5

	Total	150
31	CS Latur	5
30	CS Solapur	5

Sr. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity
1	CS Washim	7
2	CS Yavatmal	7
3	CS Amravati	7
4	CS Akola	5
5	CS Buldhana	5
	CS Chatrapati Sambhajinagar	7
6		
7	CS Hingoli	5
8	CS Jalna	5
9	CS Parbhani	5
10	CS Kolhapur	8
11	CS Ratnagiri	5
12	CS Sangli	5
13	CS Sindhudurg	5
14	CS Beed	7
15	CS Nanded	7
16	CS Dharashiv	1
17	CS Bhandara	7
18	CS Chandrapur	7
19	CS Gondia	7
20	CS Nagpur	7
21	CS Wardha	2
22	CS Gadchiroli	7
23	CS Ahilyanagar	7
24	CS Jalgoan	7
25	CS Nandurbar	8
26	CS Pune	2
27	CS Satara	7
28	CS Dhule	5
29	CS Palghar	7
30	CS Thane	5
31	CS Nashik	10
32	CS Solapur	7
33	CS Latur	7
34	RH Kolgaon Dist. Ahmednagar	4
35	RH Saundad, Dist. Gondia	4
36	RH Deori Dist. Gondia	2
37	RH Shirdhone Dist. Dharashiv	4
38	RH Shirur Kasar Dist. Beed	4

		1
39	RH Patansawangi, Dist. Nagpur	4
40	RH Kondhali, Dist.Nagpur	4
41	RH Jivati Dist. Chandrapur	4
42	RH Ghuggus Dist. Chandrapur	4
43	RH Kundalwadi Dist. Nanded	4
44	RH Wadhwana Dist. Latur	4
45	RH Shirul Anantpal Dist. Latur	1
46	RH Aurad Shahajani Dist. Latur	1
47	RH Dalwat Dist. Nashik	4
48	RH Ajintha	4
49	RH Deogaon Rangari	3
50	RH Sakharkherda Dist. Buldhana	4
51	RH Sangrampur Dist. Buldhana	4
52	RH Nandura Dist. Buldhana	4
53	RH Savda Dist. Jalgon	4
54	RH Kingaon Dist. Jalgaon	4
55	RH Ansing Dist. Washim	4
56	RH Jaisinghpur (Udgaon Dist. Kolhapaur	4
57	RH Belanki Dist. Sangli	4
58	RH Manglur Zanak Dist. Washim	4
59	RH Pimpalgaon Baswant	4
60	SDH Badlapur, Dist. Thane	4
61	SDH Biloli Dist. 0nded	12
62	SDH Himayatnagar	10
63	SDH Chandurbajar	11
64	SDH Karjat Ahilyanagar	13
65	SDH Ghansawangi	9
66	SDH Wadi Dist. Nanded	13
67	SDH Kandhar Dist. Nanded	13
68	DH Palghar 200 Beds	26
69	DH Beed 200 Beds	4
70	DH Nagpur 100 Beds	9
71	GH Manor 200 Beds	22
72	WH Nashik 100 Bed	5
73	WH Chatraptai Sambhajinagar 200 Beds	20
74	WH Amravati 200 Beds	19
	Total	485
		1

	MTP Set of 15 Instrument				
Sr. No.	Name of Insitute	Quantity			
1	CS Washim	4			
2	CS Yavatmal	8			
3	CS Amravati	8			
4	CS Akola	1			

5	CS Buldhana	6
6	CS Chatrapti Sambhaji nagar	8
7	CS Hingoli	5
8	CS Jalna	7
9	CS Parbhani	8
10	CS Kolhapur	7
11	CS Ratnagiri	4
12	CS Sangli	8
13	CS Sindhudurg	5
14	CS Beed	8
15	CS Nanded	4
16	CS Dharashiv	4
17	CS Bhandara	8
18	CS Chandarapur	8
19	CS Gondia	8
20	CS Nagpur	8
21	CS Gadchiroli	8
22	CS Ahilyanagar	8
23	CS Jalgaon	5
24	CS Nandurbar	10
25	CS Pune	2
26	CS Satara	8
27	CS Dhule	1
28	CS Palghar	8
29	CS Thane	7
30	CS Nashik	10
31	CS Solapur	8
32	CS Latur	8
	Total	210

	Laproscopic Tubectomy Set		
Sr. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity	
1	CS Washim	3	
2	CS Yavatmal	4	
3	CS Amravati	5	
4	CS Akola	3	
	CS Chatrapati Sambhajinagar	3	
5			
6	CS Hingoli	2	
7	CS Parbhani	4	
8	CS Kolhapur	5	
9	CS Ratnagiri	2	

Page 109 of 141

10	CS Sangli	3
11	CS Sindhudurg	4
12	CS Beed	5
13	CS Nanded	5
14	CSDharashiv	3
15	CS Bhandara	4
16	CS Gondia	4
17	CS Nagpur	5
18	CS Chandrapur	3
19	CS Gadchiroli	3
20	CS Ahilyanagar	4
21	CS Jalgaon	4
22	CS Nandurbar	5
23	CS Pune	4
24	CS Satara	4
25	CS Palghar	5
26	CS Thane	4
27	CS Nashik	5
28	CS Latur	5
	Total	110

	No Scalpal Vasectomy Set of 2 Instrument	
Sr. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity
1	CS Washim	5
2	CS Yavatmal	7
3	CS Amravati	10
4	CS Akola	5
5	CS Buldhana	4
6	CS Chatrapati Sambhajinagar	7
7	CS Hingoli	7
8	CS Jalna	7
9	CS Parbhani	8
10	CS Kolhapur	8
11	CS Ratnagiri	7
12	CS Sangli	7
13	CS Sindhudurg	7
14	CS Beed	7
15	CS Nanded	7
16	CS Dharashiv	7
17	CS Bhandara	7
18	CS Chandarapur	10
19	CS Gondia	7
20	CS Nagpur	10
21	CS Wardha	7

22	CS Gadchiroli	7
23	CS Ahilyanagar	10
24	CS Jalgaon	3
25	CS Nandurbar	8
26	CS Pune	7
27	CS Satara	10
28	CS Dhule	5
29	CS Palghar	10
30	CS Thane	5
31	CS Nashik	10
32	CS Solapur	7
33	CS Latur	7
	Total	240

Power Bone Drill		
Sr. No.	Name of Insitute	Quantity
1	TCU Ajintha, Chatrapati Sambhaji Nagar	1
2	TCU Kannad,Chatrapati Sambhaji Nagar	1
3	TCU Pachod, Chatrapati Sambhaji Nagar	1
4	TCU Ashti, Dist. Beed	1
5	District Hospital, Beed	1
6	Sub District Hospital, Wadi, Dist. Nanded	1
7	Sub District Hospital, Mukhed, Nanded	1
8	Sub District Hospital, Kandhar, Nanded	1
9	Sub District Hospital, Gokunda, Nanded	1
10	Sub District Hospitl, Degloor, Nanded	1
11	TCU Bhivapur, Dist. Nagpur	1
12	TCU Umred, Dist. Nagpur	1
13	TCU Bhusawal Dist. Jalgaon	1
14	TCU Chalisgaon	1
15	TCU Sangamner Dist. Ahilyanagar	1
16	TCU Dahanu, Dist. Palghar	1
17	RH Igatpuri, Dist. Nashik	1
18	RH Satana, Nashik	1
19	SDH Kankavali, Sindhudurg	1
20	TCU Ralegaon, Dist. Yavatmal	1
21	TCU Darwha, Yavatmal	1
22	TCU Pandharkawda, Dist. Yavatmal	1
23	SDH Kawthe Mahankal,Dist. Sangli	1
24	SDH Kalmbani, Dist. Ratanagiri	1

25	SDH Murtizapur, Akola	1
26	Trauma Care Unit, Nandgaon Khandeshwar, Dist. Amaravati	1
27	Modi Hopital, Badnera, Dist. Amaravati	1
28	Sub District Hosiptal, Basmat, Dist. Hingoli	1
29	Sub District Hosital, Vaijapur, Dist. Chatrapati Sambhaji Nagar	1
30	SDH Warora, Dist. Chandrapur	1
31	SDH Brhamapuri, Dist. Chandrapur	1
32	SDH Chopada, Dist. Jalgaon	1
33	SDH karad, Dist. Satara	1
34	Sub District Hospital Jawhar, Dist. Palghar	1
35	SDH BHIWANDI, Dist. Thane	2
36	SDH Chandwad, Dist. Nashik	1
37	SDH Kalwan,Dist. Nashik	1
38	District Hospital, Washim	1
39	District Hospital, Amravati	1
40	District Hospital, Hingoli	1
41	Trauma Care Unit, Ahmedpur	1
42	Trauma Care Unit, Murud	1
43	District Hospital, Bhandara	1
44	District Hospital, Nagpur	1
45	District Hospital, Ahilyanagar	1
46	District Hospital, Pune	1
47	General Hospital, Ulhasanagar-3, Dist. Thane	1
48	District Hospital, Nashik	2
49	TCU Chakur	2
50	TCU Manor	2
51	TCU Kurduwadi	2
52	TCU Mehkar	1
53	TCU Sangola	2
	Total	59

Pneumatic Torniquet		
Sr. No.	Name of Insitute	Quantity
1	Trauma Care Unit, Darwha, Dist. Yavatmal	1
2	Trauma Care Unit, Ajintha Dist. Chatrapati Sambhajinagar	1
3	Trauma Care Unit Kannad, Dist. Chatrapati Sambhajinagar	1
4	Trauma Care Pachod, Dist. Chatrapati Sambhajinagar	1

5	Trauma Care Unit, Umred, Dist. Nagpur	1
6	Trauma Care Unit, Dahanu, Dist. Palghar	1
7	Sub District Hospital, Jawhar, Dist.	1
8	Trauma Care Unit, MURBAD Dist. Thane	1
9	Trauma Care Unit, Igatpuri, Dist. Nashik	1
10	Trauma Care Unit, Satana Dist. Nashik	1
11	Trauma Care Unit, Chalisgaon, Jalgaon	1
12	Trauma Care Unit, Sangamner, Ahilyanagar	1
13	Sub District Hospital, Pandharkavda, Yavatmal	1
14	Sub District Hospital, Kawthe Mahanlkal, Dist. Sangli	1
15	Sub District Hospital, Kamathe, Dist. Ratnagiri	1
16	Trauma Care Unit, Nandgaon Khandeshwar, Dist. Amravati	1
17	Modi Hospital, Badnera, Dist. Amravati	1
18	Sub District Hospital, Murtizapur, Dist. Akola	1
19	Sub District Hospital, Basmat, Dist. Hingoli	1
20	Sub District Hospital, Mukhed	1
21	Sub District Hospital, Kandhar, Dist. Nanded	1
22	Sub District Hospital, Gokunda, Dist. Nanded	1
23	Sub District Hospital Warora, Dist. Nanded	1
24	Sub District Hospital Chopada, Dist. Jalgaon	1
25	Sub District Hospital karad, Dist. Satara	1
26	Sub District Hospital, Kalwan Dist. Nashik	1
27	District Hospital, Amravati	1
28	District Hospital, Hingoli	1
29	District Hospital, Bhandara	1
30	District Hospital, Nagpur	1
31	District Hospital, Ailyanagar	1
32	District Hospital, Pune	1
33	General Hospital, Ulhasnagar-3 Dist. Thane	1
34	General Hospital, Malegaon Dist.	1
35	District Hospital, Nashik	1
36	TCU Chakur	2
37	TCU Manor	2
38	TCU Kurduwadi	2
39	TCU Mehkar	1
40	TCU Sangola	2

Total	44

C- Arm Machine		
Sr. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity
1	Trauma Care Unit, Ralegaon, Dist. Yavatmal	1
2	Trauma Care Unit, Darwha, Dist. Yavatmal	1
3	Trauma Care Unit, Pandharkavada, Dist. Yavatmal	1
4	Trauma Care Unit, Ajintha, Dist. Charatrapati Sambhajinagar	1
5	Trauma Care Unit, Kannad, Dist. Chatrapati Sambhajinagar	1
6	Trauma Care Unit, Pachod, Dist. Chatrapati Sambhajinagar	1
7	Trauma Care Unit, Ashti, Dist. Beed	1
8	Trauma Care Unit, Georai, Dist. Beed	1
9	Trauma Care Unit, Umred, Dist. Nagpur	1
10	Trauma Care Unit, Bhivapur, Dist. Nagpur	1
11	Trauma Care Unit, Igatpuri, Dist. Nashik	1
12	Trauma Care Unit, Satana, Dist. Nashik	1
13	SDH Kawthe Mahanlkal, Dist. Sangli	1
14	Trauma Care Unit Nandgaon Khadeshwar Dist. Amravati	1
15	TCU Modi Hospital, Badnera, Dist. Amravati	1
16	Trauma Care Unit, Tivsa, Dist. Amravati	1
17	Sub District Hospital, Basmat, Dist. Hingoli	1
18	Sub District Hospital, Mukhed, Dist Nanded	1
19	Sub District Hospital, Kandhar	1
20	Trauma Care Unit, Bhusaval, Dist. Jalgaon	1
21	Sub District Hospital, Chopada Dist. Jalgaon	1
22	Trauma Care Unit, Sawantwadi, Dist. Sindhudurg	1
23	Trauma Care Unit, Kankavali, Dist. Sindhudurg	1
24	Sub District Hospital, Karad, Dist. Satara	1
25	Sub District Hospital, Panvel, Dist.Raigad	1
26	Sub District Hospital, Dahanu, Palghar	1
27	Sub District Hospital, Kalwan, Dist. Nashik	1
28	District Hospital, Washim	1
29	District Hospital, Hingoli	1
30	Sub District Hospital, Udgir	1
31	Trauma Care Unit , Ahmedpur Dist. Latur	1
32	Trauma Care Unit, Murud Dist. Latur	1
33	Trauma Care Unit, Sangamner Dist. Ahilyanagar	1
34	District Hospital, Ahilyanagar	1
35	District Hospital, Nashik	1

<b>Gross Quantity</b>	35
-----------------------	----

C-Arm Compatible Operation Table with radiolucent top and fracture attachment			
Sr. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity	
1	Trauma Care Unit Darwha, Dist. Yavatmal	1	
2	Trauma Care Unit, Ralegaon, Dist. Yavatmal	1	
3	Trauma Care Unit, Ajintha Dist. Sambhajinagar	1	
4	Trauma Care Unit, Kannad, Dist. Sambhajinagar	1	
	Trauma Care Unit, Pachod, Dist. Chatrapati Sambhaji Nagar	1	
5	Trauma Care Unit, Mantha, Dist. Jalna	1	
6	Trauma Care Unit, Kankavali Dist. Sindhudurg	1	
7	Trauma Care Unit, Georai, Dist. Beed	1	
8	Trauma Care Unit, Ashti, Dist. Beed	1	
11	Trauma Care Unit, Bhivapur, Dist. Nagpur	1	
12	Trauma Care Unit, Umred, Dist. Nagpur	1	
13	Trauma Care Unit, Bhusaval, Dist. Jalgaon	1	
14	Trauma Care Unit, Murbad Dist. Thane	1	
15	Trauma Care Unit, Igatpuri Dist. Nashik	1	
16	Sub Distrit Hospital, Kawthe Mahanlkal, Dist. Sangli	1	
17	Trauma Care Unit, Nandgaon Khandeshwar, Dist. Amravati	1	
18	Trauma Care Unit, Modi Hospital, Badnera, Dist. Amravati	1	
20	Sub District Hospital, Mukhed, Dist. Nanded	1	
21	Sub District Hospital, Kandhar, Dist. Nanded	1	
22	Sub District Hospital, Brhamapuri, Dist. Chandrapur	1	
23	Sub District Hospital, Chopada Dist. Jalgaon	1	
24	Sub District Hospital, Manchar, Dist. Pune	1	
25	Sub District Hospital, Karad, Dist. Satara	1	
26	Sub District Hospital, Dahanu, Dist. Palghar	1	
27	Sub District Hospital, Kalwan Dist. Nashik	1	
29	District Hospital, Amravati	1	
31	Trauma Care Unit Ahmedpur, Dist. Latur	1	
32	Trauma Care Unit, Murud, Dist. Latur	1	
33	Trauma Care Unit, Sangamner, Dist. Ahilyanagar	1	
35	District Hospital, Nashik	1	
	Total	30	

Gynec Electric Cautery Machine			
Sr. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity	
1	RH Risod	1	
2	RH Ansing	1	
3	RH Malegaon	1	
4	CS Yavatmal	3	
5	CS Amravati	3	
6	CS Akola	3	
7	RH Ajintha	1	
8	RH Deogaon R	1	
9	RH Khultabad	1	
10	RH Kannad	1	
11	RH Pachod	1	
12	RH Bhokardan	1	
13	RH Rajur	1	
14	RH Jafrabad	1	
15	RH Bori	-1	
16	RH Jintur	1	
17	RH Manwath	1	
18	RH Pathari	1	
19	RH Sonpeth	1	
20	RH Purna	1	
21	RH Khupaire	1	
22	RH Murgud	1	
23	RH Solankur	1	
24	RH Shirol	1	
25	RH Panhala	1	
26	RH Gaganbawda	1	
27	RH Raipatan	1	
28	RH jat	1	
29	RH Tasgaon	1	
30	RH Atpadi	1	
31	RH Kadegaon	1	
32	RH Palus	1	
33	RH chinchani wangi	1	
34	RH Kokarud	1	
35	RH Ashta	1	
36	RH Dodamarg	1	
37	RH Wadi	1	
38	RH Kudal	1	
39	CS Beed	3	
40	CS Dharashiv	3	
41	RH Adyal	1	
42	RH Lakhandur	1	

43	RH Mohadi	1
44	RH Ballarpur	1
45	RH Sindewahi	1
46	RH Saoli	1
47	RH Amgaon	1
48	RH Goregaon	1
49	RH Navegaon Bandh	1
50	RH sadak Arjuni	1
51	RH Saundad	1
52	RH Narkhed	1
53	RH Kondhali	1
54	RH Umred	1
55	CS Ahilyanagar	3
56	RH Raver	1
57	RH Chalisgaon	1
58	RH Savda	1
59	RH Bhusawal	1
60	RH Mehunbare	1
61	CS Nandurbar	3
62	RH Velha	1
63	RH Kale Colony	1
64	RH Narayangaon	1
65	RH Dahiwadi	1
66	RH Pimpode	1
67	RH Kashil	1
68	RH Patan	1
69	RH Aundh	1
70	RH Medha	1
71	CS Palghar	3
72	RH TOKAWADE	1
73	RH KHARDI	1
74	RH MURBAD	1
75	RH Igatpuri	1
76	RH Peth	1
77	RH Pimpalgaon	1
78	RH Surgana	1
79	CS Solapur	3
80	CS Nanded	3
	<b>Gross Quantity</b>	100

Two Body Mortuary Cabinet			
Sr. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity	
1	Sub District Hospital, Murtizapur	1	
2	Rural Hospital, Balapur	1	
3	Rural Hospital, Motala	1	
4	District Hospital, Washim	1	
5	Rural Hospital, Ansing	1	
6	Sub District Hospital, Umerkhed	1	
7	District Hospital, Chha.Sambhajinagar	1	
8	Sub District Hospital, Vaijapur	1	
9	Sub District Hospital, Gangapur	1	
10	Sub District Hospital, Kalmanuri	1	
11	Rural Hospital, Aundha Nagnath	1	
12	Sub District Hospital, (50) Ambad	1	
13	Rural Hospital, Jafrabad	1	
14	Sub District Hospital, (50) Gangakhed	1	
15	Rural Hospital, Bori	1	
16	Rural Hospital, Jintur	1	
17	General Hospital, Ichalkaranji	1	
18	Sub District Hospital, Kodoli	1	
19	Sub District Hospital, Gargoti	1	
20	Rural Hospital, Hatkangale	1	
21	Rural Hospital, Radhanagri	1	
22	Sub District Hospital, Kalambani	1	
23	Sub District Hospital, Kamthe	1	
24	Rural Hospital, Mandangad	1	
25	Rural Hospital, Kudal	1	
26	Rural Hospital, Patoda	1	
27	Sub District Hospital, Nilanga	1	
28	Rural Hospital, Chakur	1	
29	Rural Hospital, Murud	1	
30	District Hospital, Nanded	1	
31	Sub District Hospital, Mukhed	1	
32	Rural Hospital, Kundalwadi	1	
33	Sub District Hospital, Omerga	1	
34	Sub District Hospital, Tuljapur	1	
35	District Hospital Palghar	1	
36	Sub District Hospital, Dahanu	1	
37	Sub District Hospital, Jawhar	1	
38	Sub District Hospital, Mangaon	1	
39	Sub District Hospital, Karjat	1	
40	Sub District Hospital, Sakoli	1	
41	Rural Hospital, Lakhandur	1	
42	District Hospital, Gadchiroli	1	
43	Sub District Hospital, Kurukheda	1	

44	Sub District Hospital, Armori	1
45	Rural Hospital, Aamgaon	1
46	Rural Hospital, Goregaon	1
47	Sub District Hospital, Kamptee	1
48	Sub District Hospital, Ramtek	1
49	District Hospital, Wardha	1
50	Sub District Hospital, Arvi	1
51	Sub District Hospital, Karjat, Wardha	1
52	Sub District Hospital, Pathardi	1
53	Sub District Hospital, Shrirampur	1
54	Rural Hospital, Jamkhed	1
55	Rural Hospital, Rahata	1
56	District Hospital, Dhule	1
57	Sub District Hospital, Shirpur	1
58	Rural Hospital, Pimpalner	1
59	Rural Hospital, Thalner	1
60	Sub District Hospital, Muktainagar	1
61	Rural Hospital, Bhusaval	1
62	Rural Hospital, Mehunbare	1
63	Sub District Hospital, Taloda	1
64	Rural Hospital, Toranmal	1
65	General Hospital, Malegaon	1
66	Sub District Hospital, Kalwan	1
67	Sub District Hospital, Manmad	1
68	Sub District Hospital, Chandwad	1
69	Rural Hospital, Dalwat	1
70	Rural Hospital, Pimpalgaon (Baswant)	1
71	Sub District Hospital, Manchar	1
72	Sub District Hospital, Phaltan	1
73	Sub District Hospital, Koregaon	1
74	Sub District Hospital, Pandharpur	1
75	Rural Hospital, Madha	1
	Total	75

	Hot Air Oven		
Sr. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity	
1	CS Washim	2	
2	CS Yavatmal	2	
3	CS Amravati	2	
4	CS Akola	2	
5	RH Ajintha	1	
6	RH Kannad	1	
7	RH Sengaon	1	
8	RH Akhada Balapur	1	

9	RH Mantha	1
	CS Parbhani	2
10	RH Pargaon	1
	RH Murgud	1
	RH Solankur	1
13	RH Malkapur	1
	RH Chandgad	1
	RH Raipatan	1
	RH Devrukh	1
1 /	RH jat	1
	RH belanki	1
17	RH Tasgaon	1
	RH Wadi	1
21	RH Kudal	1
22	CS Beed	2
	CS Dharashiv	2
	RH Pauni	1
	RH Korpana	1
	RH Saoli	1
27	RH Amgaon	1
	RH Arjuni Morgaon	1
-	RH Navegaon Bandh	1
	RH sadak Arjuni	1
	CS Nagpur	2
	R.H.Pulgaon	1
	CS Ahilyanagar	3
	RH Savda	1
35		<u>-</u>
	CH Paraola	1
36		
3,	CS Nandurbar	2
30	CS Pune	2
37	RH Khandala	1
. 0	RH Kashil	1
71	RH Wai	1
·-	CS Palghar	2
1.5	RH BADLAPUR	1
7.7	RH KHARDI	1
	RH MURBAD	1
	RH Igatpuri	1
	RH Pimpalgaon	1
.0	RH Satana	1
.,	Rh Vani	1
50	CS Solapur	2

51	SDH Devgad	1
52	SDH Kawthe Mahanlkal	1
53	SDH Shirala	1
54	SDH Kamathe	1
55	SDH Kalmnuri	1
56	SDH Gargoti	1
57	CS Nanded	2
58	SDH Sakoli	1
59	SDH Chimur	1
60	SDH Brhamapuri	1
61	SDH Rajura	1
62	SDH Hinganghat	1
63	SDH Chopada	1
64	SDH Jamner	1
65	SDH karad	1
66	SDH Chandwad	1
67	SDH Manmad	1
68	SDH Niphad	1
69	WH Jalna	1
70	IGM Ichalkarnji	1
71	CS Latur	2
72	DH Wardha	1
73	DH Ailyanagar	1
74	W H Mohadi	1
	Gross Quantity	90

Blood Storage cabinet with temp 2-6 degree Celsius			
Sr. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity	
1	CS Washim	3	
2	CS Akola	1	
3	RH Bidkin	1	
4	RH Soygaon	1	
5	RH Mantha	1	
6	CS Parbhani	2	
7	RH Murgud	1	
8	RH belanki	1	
9	RH Wadi	1	
10	CS Dharashiv	1	
11	RH Lakhandur	1	
12	RH Pombhurna	1	
13	CS Nagpur	8	
14	R.H.Pulgaon	1	

15	CS Ahilyanagar	2
16	CS Nandurbar	1
17	CS Pune	3
18	CS Palghar	13
19	RH KHARDI	1
20	RH MURBAD	1
21	RH Peth	1
22	RH Pimpalgaon	1
23	RH Ghoti	1
24	CS Solapur	4
25	SDH Kankavali	1
26	SDH Devgad	1
27	SDH Vengurla	1
28	SDH Kawthe Mahanlkal	1
29	CS Amravati	2
30	SDH Sillod	1
31	Colony Hospital, Gandhinagar	1
32	CS Beed	2
33	CS Nanded	2
34	SDH Tumsar	1
35	SDH Mul	1
36	SDH Chopada	1
37	CS Nandurbar	1
38	SDH Niphad	1
39	SDH Trimbak	1
40	CS Latur	2
41	WH Nandurbar	1
42	WH Ulhasnagar 4	2
	Gross Quantity	75

Examination Table with foot steps		
Sr. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity
1	CS Thane	7
2	CS Raigad	7
3	CS Palghar	10
4	CS Pune	7
5	CS Solapur	7
6	CS Satara	7
7	CS Nashik	7
8	CS Jalgoan	7
9	CS Ahmadnagar	7
10	CS Dhule	7
11	CS Nandurbar	7
12	CS Kolhapur	10

13	CS Sangli	7
14	CS Sindhudurg	7
15	CS Ratnagiri	7
16	CS Ch. Sambhajinagar	10
17	CS Jalna	7
18	CS Parbani	7
19	CS Hingoli	7
20	CS Latur	7
21	CS Dharashiv	7
22	CS Beed	7
23	CS Nanded	7
24	CS Akola	7
25	CS Amravati	10
26	CS Buldana	7
27	CS Yavatmal	7
28	CS Washim	7
29	CS Nagpur	7
30	CS Wardha	7
31	CS Bhandara	7
32	CS Gadchiroli	7
33	CS Chandrapur	7
34	CS Gondia	7
	Total	250

Gynaec Examination Table with foot steps		
Sr. No.	Name of Insitute	Quantity
1	CS Washim	5
2	CS Yavatmal	6
3	CS Amravati	6
4	CS Akola	5
5	RH Ajintha	1
6	RH Bidkin	1
7	RH Deogaon R	1
8	RH Khultabad	1
9	RH Kannad	1
10	RH Pachod	1
11	RH Soegaon	1
12	RH Sengaon	1
13	RH Aundha Nagnath	1
14	RH Akhada Balapur	1
15	RH Mantha	1
16	RH Partur	1
17	RH Bhokardan	1
18	CS Parbhani	4

10	RH Radhanagari	1
19	RH Solankur	1
20	RH Gaganbawda	1
21	RH pali	1
22	RH Raipatan	1
23	RH Devrukh	1
24	RH jat	1
25	RH belanki	1
26		1
27	RH Bhivghat karanje	
28	RH Palus	1
29	RH chinchani wangi	1
30	RH Kokarud	1
31	RH Ashta	1
32	RH Dodamarg	1
33	RH Wadi	1
34	CS Beed	4
35	CS Dharashiv	4
36	RH Pauni	1
37	RH Adyal	1
38	RH Lakhandur	1
39	RH Palandur	1
40	RH Lakhani	1
41	RH Mohadi	1
42	RH Sihora	1
43	RH Ballarpur	1
44	RH Korpana	1
45	RH Pombhurna	1
46	RH Sindewahi	1
47	RH Saoli	1
48	RH Amgaon	1
49	RH Goregaon	1
50	RH Navegaon Bandh	1
51	RH sadak Arjuni	1
52	RH Salekasa	1
53	CS Nagpur	5
54	R.H.Pulgaon	1
55	R.H.Seloo	1
56	CS Ahilyanagar	4
57	RH Varangaon	1
58	RH Chalisgaon	1
59	Rh Bodwad	1
60	RH Pachora	1
61	RH Kingaon	1
	ı	

	RH Mehunbare	1
62		1
63	RH Bhadgaon	1
64	CS Nandurbar	5
65	CS Pune	4
66	RH Khandala	1
67	RH Dahiwadi	1
68	RH Kashil	1
69	RH Patan	1
70	RH Wai	1
71	RH Undale	1
72	RH Aundh	1
73	RH Medha	1
74	RH Jaitane	1
75	CS Palghar	6
76	RH TOKAWADE	1
77	RH KHARDI	1
78	RH Peth	1
79	RH Pimpalgaon	1
80	RH Zodga	1
81	RH Satana	1
82	RH Dangsaundane	1
83	RH Barhe	1
84	Rh Harsul	1
85	RH Ghoti	1
86	RH Girnare	1
87	RH lasalgaon	1
88	CS Solapur	5
89	SDH Kankavali	1
90	SDH Devgad	1
91	SDH Vengurla	1
71	SDH Kawthe Mahanlkal	1
92		
93	SDH Kamathe	1
94	SDH Kalmbani	1
95	SDH Sillod	1
96	SDH Gangapur	1
97	SDH Gadhinglaj	1
71	Colony Hospital, Gandhinagar	1
98	,,, <del></del>	_
98	CS Nanded	5
100	SDH Sakoli	1
100	SDH Chimur	1
	SDH Brhamapuri	2
102	SDH Hinganghat	1
103	3D11 11111guilgiliut	1

104	SDH Chopada	1
105	SDH Muktainagar	1
106	SDH Jamner	1
107	CS satara	5
108	SDH Dondaicha	1
109	SDH SHAHAPUR	1
110	SDH BHIWANDI	3
111	SDH Chandwad	1
112	SDH Niphad	1
113	SDH Trimbak	1
114	WH Yavatmal	2
115	WH Achalpur	2
116	WH Sindhdurg	2
117	DH Hingoli	2
	DH Chatrapti Sambhajinagar	3
118		
119	WH Jalna	2
120	WH Nanded	2
121	CS Latur	2
122	W H Mohadi, Jalgaon	2
123	WH Nandurbar	2
124	GH Ulhasagar	1
125	GH Malegaon	2
126	DH Nashik	2
	Gross Quantity	200

]	Patient Beds with foam Mattress (Semi Fowler), IV Stand and Urine Bag Holder		
Sr. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity	
1	RH Ansing	30	
2	RH Ajintha	5	
3	RH Deogaon R	10	
4	RH Bori	12	
5	RH Manvat	12	
6	RH Pathari	7	
7	RH Palam	5	
8	RH Purna	7	
9	RH Pargaon	7	
10	RH Murgud	5	
11	RH Kagal	5	
12	RH Radhanagari	7	
13	RH Solankur	20	
14	RH Hatkangale	5	
15	RH Chandgad	5	

16	RH Panhala	7
17	RH belanki	10
18	RH Ahmedpur	20
19	RH Murud	20
20	RH Kondhali	10
21	RH Ghodegaon	7
22	RH Kalecolony	7
23	RH Saswad	7
24	RH Dahiwadi	7
25	RH Patan	7
26	RH Aundh	7
27	RH Jaitane	7
28	RH Thalner	7
29	RH Zodga	10
30	RH Kurduwadi	20
31	SDH Darwha,	50
32	SDH Pandharkawad	50
33	SDH Shirala	20
34	SDHJ Kodoli	7
35	Colony Hospital, Gandhinagar	18
36	RH Mukhed	15
37	SDH Kandhar	15
38	SDH Sakoli	50
39	SDH Chopada	50
40	SDH BHIWANDI	100
41	WH Achalpur	20
42	WH Nandurbar	30
43	CS Yavatmal	30
44	CS Amravati	50
45	CS Nandurbar	50
46	CS Palghar	150
	Gross Quantity	1000

Linen Trolley		
Sr. No.	Name of Insitute	Quantity
1	RH Risod	1
2	RH Ansing	1
3	RH Mangrulpir	1
4	SDH Pandharkavad	1
5	SDH Darwha	1
6	RH Ralegaon	2
7	RH Warud	1

8	RH Nandgaon Khandeshwar	1
9	RH Anjangaon Surji	1
10	RH Chandur Bazar	1
11	SDH Daryapur	1
12	SDH Teosa	1
13	WH Achalpur	1
14	WH Amravati	1
15	RH Telhara	1
16	RH Barshi Takli	1
17	RH Ajintha	1
18	RH Khultabad	1
19	RH Kannad	1
20	RH Pachod	1
21	RH Aundha Nagnath	1
22	RH Akhada Balapur	1
23	RH Bhokardan	1
24	RH Jafrabad	1
25	SDH Selu, Dist. Parbhani	1
26	RH Bori	1
27	RH Manvat	1
28	RH Pathari	1
29	RH Sonpeth	1
30	RH Palam	1
31	RH Purna	1
32	RH Pargaon	1
33	RH Kagal	1
34	RH Radhanagari	1
35	RH Solankur	1
36	RH Shirol	1
37	RH Chandgad	1
38	RH Panhala	1
39	RH Ajra	1
40	RH Gaganbawda	1
41	RH Rajapur	1
42	RH pali	1
43	RH Raipatan	1
44	RH Devrukh	1
45	RH Madgyal	1
46	RH jat	1
47	RH belanki	1
48	RH Atpadi	1
49	RH Kadegaon	1
50	RH Kokarud	1
51	RH Ashta	1

52	RH Malwan	1
53	RH Kudal	1
54	RH Lakhani	1
55	RH Ballarpur	1
56	RH Korpana	1
57	RH Pombhurna	1
58	RH Sindewahi	1
59	RH Saoli	1
60	RH Amgaon	1
61	RH Chichgad	1
62	RH Deori	1
63	RH Goregaon	1
64	RH Navegaon Bandh	1
65	RH sadak Arjuni	1
66	RH Salekasa	1
67	RH Kalmeshwar	1
68	RH Parshione	1
69	50 Bed SDH Ramtek	1
70	100 Bed SDH Kamptee	1
71	R.H.Pulgaon	1
72	CS Ahilyanagar	5
73	RH Amalner	1
74	RH Savda	1
75	CS Nandurbar	5
76	SDH Manchar	1
77	SDH Baramati	1
78	SDH Indapur	1
79	SDH Daund	1
80	RH Godegaon	1
81	RH Khandala	1
82	RH Patan	1
83	RH Aundh	1
84	RH Jaitane	1
85	CS Palghar	5
86	RH BADLAPUR	1
87	RH TOKAWADE	1
88	RH KHARDI	1
89	RH Igatpuri	1
90	RH Zodga	1
91	RH Deola	1
92	Rh Harsul	1
93	Rh Nandgaon	1
94	RH lasalgaon	1
	~	<u> </u>

95	RH Akkalkot	1
96	RH Kurduwadi	1
97	RH Mhada	1
98	SDH Kankavali	1
99	SDH Devgad	1
100	SDH Vengurla	1
101	SDH Kawthe Mahanlkal	1
102	SDH Shirala	1
103	SDH Kalmbani	1
104	SDH Karnaja	1
105	SDH Kalmnuri	1
106	SDH Sillod	1
107	SDH Vaijapur	1
108	SDH Gangapur	1
109	SDH Gadhinglaj	1
110	SDHJ Kodoli	1
111	Colony Hospital, Gandhinagar	1
112	Services Hospital, Kolhapur	1
113	SDH Gargoti	1
114	WH Lokhandi Savagaon	1
115	DH Beed	2
116	RH Majalgaon	1
117	RH Ashti	1
118	RH Georai	1
119	DH Nanded	2
120	RH Bhokar	1
121	RH Ardhapur	1
122	RH Malegaon	1
123	SDH Mukhed	1
124	SDH Kandhar	1
125	SDH Gokunda	1
126	CS Dharashiv	5
127	SDH Sakoli	1
128	SDH Mul	1
129	SDH Warora	1
130	SDH Chimur	1
131	SDH Brhamapuri	1
132	SDH Tiroda	1
133	SDH Hinganghat	1
134	SDH Chopada	1
135	SDH Muktainagar	1
136	SDH Jamner	1
137	SDH Navapur Nandurbar	1
138	SDH karad	1

139	SDH AMBARNATH	1
140	SDH BHIWANDI	2
141	SDH Manmad	1
142	SDH Niphad	1
143	SDH Trimbak	1
144	SDH Kalwan	1
145	SDH Ambad	1
146	DHW Washim	1
147	DH Washim	2
148	WH Yavatmal	2
149	DH Amravati	2
150	WH Sindhdurg	2
151	DH Hingoli	2
152	DH Chatrapti Sambhajinagar	2
153	WH Jalna	2
154	IGM Ichalkarnji	2
155	CS Latur	5
156	DH Bhandara	2
157	DH Ailyanagar	1
158	W H Mohadi	2
159	WH Nandurbar	2
160	GH UNR-3	2
161	WH Malegaon	2
162	GH Malegaon	1
163	DH Nashik	1
	Gross Total	200

Operating Microscope (ENT)		
SR. No.	Name of Institute	Quantity
1	SDH Karjat Ahilyanagar	1
2	SDH Ghansawangi	1
3	SDH Wadi Dist. Nanded	1
4	SDH Kandhar Dist. Nanded	1
5	DH Palghar 200 Beds	1
6	DH Nagpur 100 Beds	1
7	GH Manor 200 Beds	2
	Total	

#### **Annexure-XIII: Self Declaration Affidavit (on Rs.100/- Stamp Paper)**

I	age	address	(Authorized
signatory to sign the contra	act), hereby submit, vide t	his affidavit in truth, that I an	n the owner of the contracting
firm	/ authorized signatory a	nd I am submitting the docun	nents in envelope no.1 for the
purpose of scrutiny of the	contract. I hereby agree to	the conditions mentioned be	low: -

- a. I am liable for action under Indian Penal Code for submission of any false / fraudulent paper / information submitted in envelope no.1.
- b. I am liable for action under Indian Penal Code if during contract period and defect liability period, any false information, false bill of purchases supporting proof of purchase, proof of testing submitted by my staff, subletting company or by myself, I will be liable for action under Indian Penal Code.
- c. I am liable for action under Indian Penal Code if any paper is found false / fraudulent during contract period and even after the completion of contract (finalisation of final bill).

(Signature of Bidder)

(Seal of company)

#### **Annexure-XIV: Manufacturer's Authorization Form**

(Manufacturer's or Producer's Letter head)

To, The Chief Executive Officer, Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, 1<sup>st</sup> Floor, Arogya Bhawan, P.D' Mello Road, Mumbai- 400001.

WHEREAS (*Name of Manufacturer or producer*) (hereinafter, "we" "us") who is established and reputable manufacturer's or producers of (*name and/or description of Goods requiring this authorization*) having production facilities at (*Insert address of the factory*) do hereby authorize (name and address of Bidder) (herein after, the" bidder") to submit a bid, and sign the Contract with you against Request For Proposal ref no. (*Title and reference of RFP*) including the above goods produced by us.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty for the above specified Goods described above in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Request for Proposal and Contract to be executed between the Bidder and Authority.

for and on behalf of the Manufacturer or Producer
rigned:
Date:
n the capacity of ( <i>Title, position, or other appropriate designation</i> ) and duly authorized to issue Authorizatio form on behalf of ( <i>Name of Manufacturer or producer</i> )
lote:
his Letter /form should be signed by a person competent and having the power of attorney/authority to

This Letter /form is required to be provided by Importer and Authorized Distributor.

legally bind the manufacturer. This should be included by the bidder in it's bid.

#### **Annexure-XV: Format for EMD Bank Guarantee**

To be submitted in original at MMGPA office

B.G. No. Dated:

1.	In consideration of you, Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority, having its
	office at 1st Floor, Arogya Bhawan St. George's Hospital Compound, Near C.S.M.T.
	Railway Station, Mumbai - 400 001 Maharashtra (hereinafter referred to as the
	"Authority", which expression shall unless it be repugnant to the subject or context
	thereof include its, successors and assigns) having agreed to receive the bid of
	(mention nature of entity and acts under which it is registered) and
	having its registered office at (hereinafter referred to as the "Bidder"
	which expression shall unless it be repugnant to the subject or context thereof
	include its/their executors, administrators, successors and assigns), for
	the Supply, Installation and Commissioning of Equipments for Newly Constructed and
	working Hospital and Trauma Centre Group 5 (hereinafter referred to as "the Project")
	pursuant to the RFP Document dated issued in respect of the Project and
	other related documents (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Bidding
	Documents"), we (Name of the Bank) having our registered office at
	and one of its branches at
	(Hereinafter referred to as the "Bank"), at the request of the Bidder, do hereby irrevocably,
	unconditionally and without reservation guarantee the due and faithful fulfilment and
	compliance of the terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents (including the
	RFP Document) by the said Bidder and unconditionally and irrevocably undertake to
	pay forthwith to the Authority an amount of Rs (Rupees
	as our primary obligation without any demur, reservation, recourse, contest or
	protest and without reference to the Bidder if the Bidder shall fail to fulfil or comply with
	all or any of the terms and conditions contained in the said Bidding Documents.

- 2. Any such written demand made by the Authority stating that the Bidder is in default of the due and faithful fulfilment and compliance with the terms and conditions contained in the Bidding Documents shall be final, conclusive and binding on the Bank.
- 4. This Guarantee shall be irrevocable and remain in full force for a period of 240 (two hundred and forty) days from the Bid Due Date inclusive of a claim period of 60 (sixty) days or for such extended period as may be mutually agreed between the Authority and the Bidder, and agreed to by the Bank, and shall continue to be enforceable till all amounts under this Guarantee have been paid.
- 5. We, the Bank, further agree that the Authority shall be the sole judge to decide as to whether the Bidder is in default of due and faithful fulfilment and compliance with the terms and conditions contained in the Bidding Documents including, *inter alia*, the

failure of the Bidder to keep its Bid open during the Bid validity period set forth in the said Bidding Documents, and the decision of the Authority that the Bidder is in default as aforesaid shall be final and binding on us, notwithstanding any differences between the Authority and the Bidder or any dispute pending before any Court, Tribunal, Arbitrator or any other authority.

- 6. The Guarantee shall not be affected by any change in the constitution or winding up of the Bidder or the Bank or any absorption, merger or amalgamation of the Bidder or the Bank with any other person.
- 7. In order to give full effect to this Guarantee, the Authority shall be entitled to treat the Bank as the principal debtor. The Authority shall have the fullest liberty without affecting in any way the liability of the Bank under this Guarantee from time to time to vary any of the terms and conditions contained in the said Bidding Documents or to extend time for submission of the Bids or the Bid validity period or the period for conveying acceptance of Letter of Award by the Bidder or the period for fulfilment and compliance with all or any of the terms and conditions contained in the said Bidding Documents by the said Bidder or to postpone for any time and from time to time any of the powers exercisable by it against the said Bidder and either to enforce or forbear from enforcing any of the terms and conditions contained in the said Bidding Documents or the securities available to the Authority, and the Bank shall not be released from its liability under these presents by any exercise by the Authority of the liberty with reference to the matters aforesaid or by reason of time being given to the said Bidder or any other forbearance, act or omission on the part of the Authority or any indulgence by the Authority to the said Bidder or by any change in the constitution of the Authority or its absorption, merger or amalgamation with any other person or any other matter or thing whatsoever which under the law relating to sureties would but for this provision have the effect of releasing the Bank from its such liability.
- 8. Any notice by way of request, demand or otherwise hereunder shall be sufficiently given or made if addressed to the Bank and sent by courier or by registered mail to the Bank at the address set forth herein.
- 9. We undertake to make the payment on receipt of your notice of claim on us addressed to [name of Bank along with branch address] and delivered at our above branch which shall be deemed to have been duly authorised to receive the said notice of claim.
- 10. It shall not be necessary for the Authority to proceed against the said Bidder before proceeding against the Bank and the guarantee herein contained shall be enforceable against the Bank, notwithstanding any other security which the Authority may have obtained from the said Bidder or any other person and which shall, at the time when proceedings are taken against the Bank hereunder, be outstanding or unrealised.
- 11. We, the Bank, further undertake not to revoke this Guarantee during its currency except with the previous express consent of the Authority in writing.
- 12. The Bank declares that it has power to issue this Guarantee and discharge the obligations contemplated herein, the undersigned is duly authorised and has full power to execute this Guarantee for and on behalf of the Bank.

Signed and delivered by	Bank	
By the hand of Mr./Ms	, its	and authorised official.
	(Signatur	re of the Authorised Signatory)
		(Official Seal)

# **Annexure-XVI: Format for Performance Security Bank Guarantee**

To, The Chief Executive Officer Maharashtra Medical Goods Procurement Authority 1st Floor, Arogya Bhawan P. D'Mello Road, Mumbai- 400001
Dear Sirs.
Whereas you intent to enter into a contract, as per your Letter of Intent, Reference No
1. We
performance or otherwise.  3. In no case shall the amount of the guarantee be increased.  4. Unless a demand under this guarantee is received by us in writing on or before the expiry dates (unless this guarantee is extended by the seller), all your rights under this guarantee shall be forfeited and we shall be discharged from the liabilities hereunder.  5. This guarantee shall be a continuing guarantee (which means guarantee will also be valid if the bank is in under liquidation or bankruptcy) and shall not be discharged by any change in the constitution of the
bank or in the constitution of the Seller.  6. Please return this letter of guarantee immediately after our liability thereafter has ceased to be valid.  7. Our liability under this guarantee will cease to be valid even if the guarantee deed is not returned to us.  8. This guarantee is personal to the beneficiary and not assignable to a third party without our prior written consent.  9. This guarantee shall be governed by Indian Law. This guarantee is valid until (Insert date in dd/mm/yyyy)
Signature and Seal of Guarantors
Date
Address:
(Signature of Bidder)
(Seal of company)
(2 - 11 - 4 - 11 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -

## **Appendix II: Commercial Proposal Templates**

#### I. General

The Bidders are expected to respond to the RFP using the forms given in this section for Commercial Proposal (Envelop - 2).

Annexure XVII: Letter comprising the Commercial Bid

#### Annexure XVII: PART I Letter comprising the Commercial Bid

#### PRICE BID FOR THE CURRENT TENDER) (To be kept in Envelope No. 2)

Item Description	Unit	Qty	Ex- factory cost per unit (In Rs.)	GST applicable for Govt. Supply (In Rs.)	Other incidental charges (Please specify) (In Rs.)	Total landed cost per unit (4+5+6) (In Rs.)	Total Cost Rs. (3x7)
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
MTP High Vacuum Suction	Nos.	150					
Suction Apparatus	Nos.						
(Electrical)/ Electrical Suction		485					
MTP Set of 15 Instruments	Nos.	210					
Laparoscopic Tubectomy set	Nos.	110					
No Scalpel Vasectomy set of 2 instrument	Nos.	240					
Power Bone Drill	Nos.	59					
Pneumatic Torniquet	Nos.	44					
C-Arm Machine	Nos.	35					
C-Arm Compatible Operation Table with radiolucent top and fracture attachment	Nos.	30					
Gaynec Electric Cautery	Nos.	100					
Two body mortuary cabinet	Nos.	75					
Hot air oven	Nos.	90					
Blood Storage cabinet with temp 2-6	Nos.						
degree Celsius		75					
Examination Table with foot steps	Nos.	250					
Gynaec Examination Table with foot steps	Nos.	200					
Patient Beds with foam Mattress (Semi Fowler), IV Stand and Urine Bag Holder	Nos.	1000					
Linen Trolley	Nos.	200					
Operating Microscope (ENT)	Nos.	8					
Total							

Total tender price (in words.....)

The price should be quoted only in Indian currency Note:

In case of discrepancy between unit price and total price, the unit price shall prevail. Only total landed cost per unit considered for rate comparison (column No.7)

L1 will be decided based on price entered in <a href="https://mahatenders.gov.in.">https://mahatenders.gov.in.</a> site.

Signature of the Tenderer

Name

Designation

Business address

To be uploaded in the form of Excel

#### **Annexure XVII: PART II**

(Statement showing comparative prices offered by the tenderer in other tenders of the same product)

# ONLY FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS TO RATES OFFERD BY THE TENDERER IN VARIOUS OTHER TENDERS.

Please mention quoted rates of above item of different years for All equipments

Sr. No.	Financial Year	Unit	Unit Price offered in other Bids/ Tenders/Rate contracts (in Rs.)
1.	2022-23		
2.	2023-24		
3.	2024-25		

Additional rows for information of other years can be inserted.

Signature

Seal

## **Annexure-XVIII Checklist**

# 1.Make and Model with country of origin

Sr. No.	Equipment Name	Make	Model	Country of Origin
1	MTP High Vacuum Suction			
2	Suction Apparatus (Electrical)/ Electrical Suction			
3	MTP Set of 15 Instruments			
4	Laparoscopic Tubectomy set			
5	No Scalpel Vasectomy set of 2 instrument			
6	Power Bone Drill			
7	Pneumatic Torniquet			
8	C-Arm Machine			
9	C-Arm Compatible Operation Table with radiolucent top and fracture attachment			
10	Gaynec Electric Cautery			
11	Two body mortuary cabinet			
12	Hot air oven			
13	Blood Storage cabinet with temp 2-6 degree Celsius			
14	Examination Table with foot steps			
15	Gynaec Examination Table with foot steps			
16	Patient Beds with foam Mattress (Semi Fowler), IV Stand and Urine Bag Holder			
17	Linen Trolley			
18	Operating Microscope (ENT)			

## 2.Documents Checklist

Sr.			
No.	Documents	Submitted	Not Submitted
1	Tender Fees		
2	EMD		
3	Legal Entity Document		
4	Manufacturer/Importer/Authorized Distributor		
5	Manufacturer's Authorization (Annexure XIV)		
6	Manufacturing License		
7	DPIIT (Foreign Border)		
8	Product used in country of origin		
9	Import Export Certificate for imported equipments		
10	Affidavit of import for last three years imported equipments		
11	Letter comprising Technical Bid (Annexure 1)		
12	Pre-qualification compliance (Annexure II)		
13	Proforma for Production and sale Statement (Annexure III)		

14	Annual Turnover and positive net worth Certificate	
14	(Annexure IV)	
15	Supply orders in past 3 years (Govt/State/Pvt)	
16	Details of Manufacturing Unit (Annexure V)	
17	Production capacity	
18	Non-Blacklisting affidavit (Annexure VII)	
19	Mandate Form (Annexure VIII)	
20	Power of Attorney (Annexure IX)	
21	Technical Specifications (Annexure X)	
22	Technical Compliance (Annexure XI)	
23	Brochure / Product Literature	
24	Delivery Place Acknowledgement (Annexure XII)	
25	Self-Declaration Affidavit (Annexure XIII)	
26	Two Service Centres in Maharashtra	
27	GST Registration	
28	PAN	
29	MSME Certificate	
30	EM II for medium Enterprises	
31	BIS/CE/USFDA certificate	
32	CDSCO	
33	ISO 13485	
34	Installation Prerequisites	